
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

May 12,2020 - BOARD AGENDA

Government Genter Board Room

The Governor of the State of Minnesota has issued Executive Order 20-01 Declaring a Peacetime Emergency
and Coordinating Minnesota's Strategy to Protect Minnesotans from COVID-19. Based on these conditions,
the Chair of the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has determined that the requirements of Minnesota
Statute 13D.021, Subd. (1) have been met and it is not practical or prudent for all members of the county board
to meet in person. Therefore, on April gth,2020 the Aitkin County Board Chair signed a Determination related
to COVID-19 part of which allows that the public, as well as some or all members of the County Board to join
County board meetings remotely,
The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-408-418-9388, (access code):620 483299;
(meeting password): 7282

9:00 1) Bill Praft, County Board Chair
A) Callto Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval ofAgenda
E) Gitizens' Public Comment - Comments from visitors must be informational in

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person. The County Board generally will
not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the
information and find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board
protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character
assassination at a public Board meeting.
Anyone, whether attending in person or virtually, wishing to speak during the
public comment period should notify the County Administrator's office at218-927-
7276 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

2l Consent Agenda - All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days
prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and
considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File April 28,2020 to May 11,2020
B) Approve April 28,2020 County Board Minutes
G) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
D) Approve Gommissioner Vouchers
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Contegrity
F) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections
G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Payroll Flex
H) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Tax Refund
l) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections - Elan
J) Approve ManualMarrants/Voids/Corrections - Medical FSA
K) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation - City of Hill City

9:02 3) Rich Courtemanche - Land Gommissioner
A) Land Dept. Timber Extension Policies



9=12 4l John Welle - Gounty Engineer
A) Equipment Purchase - Mechanic Service Vehicle
B) Award Contract No. 20204

9:32 5) Ross Wagner - Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator
A) Engineering Services - Mille Lacs East ATV Trail

9:52 6) Jessica Seibert - Gounty Administrator
A) Administrator Updates
B) Approve Change Order
Cl 2021 Budget Discussion
D) Gounty Engineer Reappointment

1O=22 7l Gommittee Updates

10252 Adjourn



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD

2e
April 28,2020

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 28th day of April, 2020 at 9:03 a.m. at
the Aitkin County Government Center with the following members present: Commissioner
J. Mark Wedel, Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, County Administrator Jessica Seibert,
and Administrative Assistant Angie Sahr. Attending via Webex: Board Chair William Pratt
and Commissioner Anne Marcotte.

Motion made by CommissionerWesterlund, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried,
all members present voting yes to approve the April 28,2020 agenda.

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVIGES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

4pn1 28,2020

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 28th day of April, 2020, at 9:05 a.m.
as the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members
present: Commissioners J. Mark Wedel, Don Niemi, and Laurie Westerlund.
Commissioners Bill Pratt and Anne Marcotte attended remotely via video and phone.
Others present included: H&HS Director Cynthia Bennett, County Administrator Jessica
Seibert, Assistant to the County Administrator Angie Sahr, H&HS Accounting
Supervisor Carli Goble, Public Health Supervisor Erin Melz, who attended via video
conference, and Jennifer Eisenbart, Aitkin lndependent Age, who attended via phone.

Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the April 28,2020 Health & Human Services
Board agenda.

Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the March 24,2020 Health and
Human Services Board minutes.

Bills

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the bills.

Health & Human Services Director Report, Cynthia Bennett, ACH&HS Director

Directors Update

Cynthia began by stating the response within HHS to COVID-19 has been very intense

She sited some things that have happened since the response began-
- There have been 50 waivers approved by DHS to adjust program regulations to

better serve the consumers.

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AGENDA

HEALTH &
HUMAN
SERVICES
BOARD

Page I of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April28,2020
There have been expansions to the use of telephones, telehealth, distance contacts
to comply with social distancing and our communities have adapted well to church
on the radio, not shaking hands, and following directional arrows in grocery stores.
We have used out-of-the-box thinking to find adaptations to make things work.
COVID-19 has still not reached its peak.
We continue to make adjustments and adapt to be able to provide the services our
community's needs.

The legislative docket, which is scheduled to conclude on May 18th, includes the
continued request for counties to provide support in a variety of areas, such as -- PPE for essential employees.
- Availability and support for telepresence and expanding on that.
- Homeless services.
- Flexible funds for covering response efforts.
- Mental health support.
- Emergency assistance for families.
- Parent support.
- Childcareassistance.
- Housingmodifications
- Policy modifications to support the Federal Families First Prevention Act.
- SUDS reform.
- Looking at billing issues with DHS and how we are going to correct the errors that

DHS made.

Commissioner Niemi inquired about the COVID-19 peak and the models being utilized
for predictions.

Cynthia responded that both MDH and the Governor's models suggest a June or July
peak to the disease.

Erin Melz added that the expansion of testing could change the projections.

Cynthia ended by applauding the HHS staff for going above and beyond to continue to
provide services for our communities, the Departments within the county for their
support and work during this event and lastly noted how amazing it is to see all of the
support for each other within our communities.

COVID-19 Update, Erin Melz, Public Health Supervisor

Erin continued by first echoing her appreciation for all of the Aitkin County employees
who have gone above and beyond for the county and their communities.

She went on by giving a brief situational update on COVID-19.

There are 3,816 positive cases of COVID-19 in the state and that she expects that
number to rise due to the expanded testing.

There have been 286 deaths due to COVID-19, of which, most have been in long term
care facilities.

Page 2 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April28,2020
9 Counties have yet to report their first case of COVID-19

She updated the Board that the DOC is now meeting only twice a week as opposed to
meeting three times a week previously due to them having done a lot of preparations
and gotten a lot of things in place the previous weeks.

She went on to state that they have begun the discussion and planning process in the
event it is decided to reopen the county offices to the public.

The Commissioners added their thank you to all of the employees of the county for their
response to COVID-19.

Commissioner Pratt asked Erin about how the determination is made where someone
lives regarding someone who tests positive for COVID-19.

Erin responded that it is determined by the person's county of residence, not necessarily
where the person was tested or where they were currently located, at the time the test
was given.

Financial Reports, Carli Goble, H&HS Accounting Supervisor

Carli presented the board with her financial reports slideshow, of which a copy was
provided to the Board members prior to today's meeting.

Commissioner Marcotte asked about the out-of-home placements costs and if we
know why the drop in these costs has been dropping so significantly since 2010.

Cynthia said that she would follow up on this and get the information for the Board
members sent out this week. Commissioner Marcotte asked if under the Adult
Regional Treatment Center Costs showing the yearly totals, if the number of clients,
total, that were paid for during the years could be added.

Carli responded that she would add that for next time

Commissioner Pratt asked if Carli could give an example of what kind of flexibility
programs are offering.

Carli gave an example that with the SHIP grant the monies can now pay for activities
not previously allowed. Hannah Colby can make informational signs encouraging
social distancing whereas previously that would not have been covered with those
grant dollars.

Committee Reports

Joint Powers Board Update

Commissioner Westerlund reported that they had their Community Health Board
meeting and talked primarily about COVID-19, spending, and that they were awarded
$144,626 from a grant.

Page 3 of 9



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD April28,2020
H&HS Advisory Board

Commissioner Wedel remarked that they did not meet but that they have been
working on reviewing their by-laws to bring it up to date with the current make-up of
the group.

AEOA Update

Commissioner Westerlund stated AEOA met via video conference and inducted a new
board member, had financial training, went over tax statements, and the new executive
director talked about what they were doing during the COVID-19 outbreak.

CARE Board

CommissionerWesterlund stated the CARE Board met and had a short meeting. They
talked about applying for some of the SBA protection grants and loans and had not
heard anything back on them yet.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

Next Meeting - May 26,2Q20

Break: 9:45 a.m. to 9:55 a.m

Christine Pierce, Owner of Bann's Bar and Grille in McGregor voiced her concerns in
regards to Commercial Properties Tax Payments during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
Commissioners Marcotte, Westerlund, Niemi voting yes and Commissioners Wedel and
Pratt voting no to amend the Consent Agenda. ltem 2L was removed and placed under 5C
for more discussion.

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the amended Consent Agenda as follows. A)
Correspondence File April 15,2020 to April 27,2020; B) Approve April 14, 2020 Board
Minutes; C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers: $692,277.83; D) Approve Auditor
Vouchers - Diesel Tax: Road & Bridge $374.49; E) Approve Auditor Vouchers - Sales Tax:
General Fund: $365.25, Road & Bridge: $15.57, Long Lake Conservation Center: $102.79,
Parks: $53.39 for a total of $537.00; F) Approved Commissioner Vouchers: General Fund
$143,510.56, Road & Bridge $24,601 .72, Heallh & Human Services $7,598.06, State
$5,990.00, Trust $36,248.70, Forest Development $5,646.45, Capital Project $626.90,
Long Lake Conservation Center $4,267,77, Parks $2,350.14 for a total of $230,840.30; G)
Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Elan: General Fund $6,564.25, Road &
Bridge $35.98, Health & Human Services $1 ,700.17, Forest Development $9.95, Long Lake
Conservation Center $278.94 for a total of $8589.29; H) Approve Risk Assessment and
lnternal Control Policies; l) Approve Township Approval of 3.2o/o License Application; J)
Approve 3.2o/o Malt Liquor Licenses: K) Approve On Sale Combination Wine Strono Beer

BREAK

CITIZEN'S
PUBLIC
COMMENT

CONSENT
AGENDA

Page 4 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April 28,2020
License; M) Approve Timber Permits Extensions; N) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue
Donation - City of Tamarack; O) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation - Williams
Township; P) Adopt Resolution: Search & Rescue Donation - Seavey Township.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members present voted to approve - Risk Assessment and
lnternal Control Policies;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members present voted to approve - Township Approval of
3.2o/o License Appl ication ;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members present voted to approve - 3.2o/o Malt Liquor
Licenses;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members present voted to approve - On Sale Combination
Wine Strong Beer License;

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner
Westerlund and carried, all members present voted to approve - Timber Permits
Extensions;

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members present voted yes to adopt resolution
- Search & Rescue Donation - City of Tamarack;

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 malority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amounts set forth below to the county:

City of Tamarack $100.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

City of Tamarack Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

Risk Assessment
and Internal
Gontrol Policies

Township
Approval ot 3.2%
License
Application

3.2% Malt Liquor
Licenses

On Sale
Gombination Wine
Strong Beer
License

Timber Permits
Extensions

Resolution
#20200428-049
Search & Rescue
Donation - Gity of
Tamarack

Page 5 of 9



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD April28,2020

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members present voted yes to adopt resolution

- Search & Rescue Donation - Williams Township;

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 malority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amounts set forth below to the county:

Williams Township $200.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Williams Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by
Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all members present voted yes to adopt resolution
- Search & Rescue Donation - Seavey Township;

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property with a 213 m{ority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03
for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash
amounts set forth below to the county:

Seavey Township $300.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Seavey Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its
citizens, as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds
that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.

Resolution
#20200428-050
Search & Rescue
Donation -
Williams
Township

Resolution
#20200428-051
Search & Rescue
Donation -
Seavey Township

Page 6 of 9



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD April28,2020

At 10:00 a.m. Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner held a Public Hearing for
Classification of Tax-Forfeited Land. No Public comment was given;

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - Public Hearing for Land Classification;

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held on April 28, 2020 at 10:00 am at the regular
county board meeting and that prior to meeting for the purpose of classifying or
reclassifying tax-forfeited lands, the county board gave notice of its intent to meet
for that purpose in postings, on the web site, and in the local newspaper, in addition
to sending letters to any township, city, and school district in which the properties
were located, and

WHEREAS, at the meeting, no objections were raised on any of the attached
parcels.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County tax forfeited parcels be
classified as per below.

Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner discussed Tax Forfeited Land - Property Trade;

Mike Dangers, County Assessor reviewed the 2020 Assessment Summary with the
Board;

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried,
all members present voting yes to schedule a public hearing to grant and "Off Sale" Liquor
License to Westerlund lnc., d/b/a Westerlund Cenex, on May 26,2020 at 10:30 a.m. at
the Aitkin County Government Center. Commissioner Laurie Westerlund abstained;

Motion by Commissioner Wedel, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to adopt resolution - Property Tax Penalty Abatement;

WHEREAS, Minnesota Governor Tim Walz has issued a series of Emergency Executive
orders which include, among many others, a "Stay at Home" order which temporarily
requires non-critical workers to stay safe at home, and several orders that require the
temporary closure of certain non-critical businesses, all of which are aggressive, but
necessary, community mitigation strategies to slow the transmission of COVID-19, reduce
illness and deaths, and limit the economic impacts of the outbreak; and

WHEREAS, these necessary measures put in place to mitigate the COVID-19 health
emergency have resulted in a significant loss of income to many individuals, businesses,
and property owners in the County and across the state and nation; and,

WHEREAS, all levels of government are looking for ways to reduce the impact of the
COVID-19 health emergency on the economy in general and on individuals, businesses,

Public Hearing for
Classification of
Tax-Forfeited
Land

Resolution
#20200428-052
Public Hearing for
Land
Glassification

Tax Forfeited
Land - Property
Trade

2020 Assessment
Summary

Schedule Public
Hearing - 2020
Off Sale Liquor
License -
Westerlund Cenex

Resolution
#20200428-053
Property Tax
Penalty
Abatement

Page 7 of 9



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD April28,2020
and property owners; and

WHEREAS, at the county government level, temporary abatement of the penalty for late
property tax payments by extending the date when penalty begins to accrue to July 1,

2020 for the May 1Sth due date would be helpful to property owners. The first one-half of
property taxes in Minnesota are due on May 15,2020. Paying property taxes by this date
may be difficult for many property owners that have been affected by COVID-19;

WHEREAS, not all individual and business property owners are experiencing financial
hardship in the County due to COVID-19, and those who can, should pay their property
taxes in a timely manner. Escrowed property, railroad and Utility taxpayers are exempt
from this abatement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minn. Stat. Section 279.01, Subd. 2 (a), the county board may,
with the concurrence of the county treasurer, delegate to the county treasurer the power
to abate the penalty provided for late payment of taxes in the current year if any county
board so elects, the county treasurer may abate the penalty on finding that the imposition
of the penalty would be "unjust and unreasonable".

WHEREAS, the County Board finds that the imposition of penalties for late payments of
property taxes owed by property owners due by May 15,2020 would be "unjust and
unreasonable" due to the significant economic hardships experienced by these property
owners during the COVID-19 public health emergency; and,

WHEREAS, The County Treasurer within Aitkin County has concurred with the proposal
to temporarily abate the penalty for late property tax payments on all properties other than
those mentioned as exempt within the County due to the public health emergency that
would otherwise be owed by May 15,2020, until July 1 2020. Property owners who are
financially able to make their first half property tax payments by the May 15,2020
deadline are strongly encouraged to do so to help insure the County and other local
governments will have access to the financial resources they need to serve the public
during this public health emergency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED,

1) The County Board temporarily abates any penalties for late payments made for
first half property tax payments due by May 15,2020 but paid by June 30,2020
The date that penalty will begin to accrue on first half property taxes is July 1,

2020, except for property owners with escrowed property, railroad and utility
property.

2) The County Treasurer, pursuant to Minn. Stat. Section279.01, Subd. 2 (a) shall
abate until July 1 , 2020, the penalties provided for late payment of taxes due May
15,2020. Property owners will not be required to submit an application of any kind
to the County in order to take advantage of this postponement of penalties.
Property owners that have already made first half tax payments prior to the May
15,2020 deadline will not qualify for a refund in order to allow the taxes owed to
be paid later on.

3) Property taxes paid by escrow, taxed as railroad or utility are not included in this
resolution.

Page 8 of 9



AITKIN GOUNTY BOARD April28,2020

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to approve Fair Ground Building Repairs;

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Wedel and carried, all
members voted to approve Equipment Purchase - Motor Grader;

John Welle, County Commissioner discussed the US Hwy 169 - CR 54 - CR 56
lntersection. The board was in support with moving fonruard on this project;

Board Chair recognized Public Service Employees for Public Service Recognition Week
May 3'd - May 9th;

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator
. AdministrativeUpdates
. 1st Quarter 2020 Budget Review
. Curbside Service of Library Materials in Aitkin County

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voted to approve lnterim Policy: COVID-19 Program for Employees;

The Board discussed: Facilities Committee, Budget Committee, Toward Zero Deaths,
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS), Historical Society, Aitkin Airport Commission, East
Central Regional Library Board, HRA, AMC, Mississippi Headwaters Board, Personnel
Committee, Economic Development, Snake River Watershed;

Motion by Commissioner Wedel seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 12:22 p.m. until Tuesday, May 12th,2020
at the Aitkin County Government Center.

William Pratt, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Fair Ground
Building Repairs

Equipment
Purchase - Motor
Grader

US Hwy 169 - CR
54-CR56
Intersection

Public Service
Recognition Week

Gounty
Administrator
Updates

Interim Policy:
covrD-l9
Program for
Employees

Board Discussion

ADJOURN

Page 9 of 9



.$?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: st12t2o2o

Title of ltem: Electronic funds transfers

Agenda ltem

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Electronic funds transfers thru 0510412020

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request?
What is the totalcost, wjlh'!ax and shipp!47? $
/s fhrs budgeted? l_J ves l_Jto

Yes No

Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru May 4,2O2O Board MeetingMay L2,2O2O

Date Amount Reason

4/2O/2O

4/22/20
4/24/2A
4/24/20
4/28/20
4/2e/20
5/tlzo
s/Llzo

$2,700.00 Manual Abstract

S1,354.16 Manual Abstract

5564,882.08 Payroll Abstract

52,303.57 Auditor Warrants

Sg,0ZS.ZS Commissioner Warrants

5622.27 Manual Abstract

595,7 47 .66 Com m issioner Wa rra nts

52,L7 6.5O Auditor Warrants

5672,86t.49



2r>
LAHl
4/28/20

Aitkin County
11:52AM

Print List in Order By: Z

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit tist
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page I

Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

1



Aitkin County
m

F:r tHrTlr*ffilrt
Eil F}l/l|rct^lsYlTfftttLAHl

4/28/20 11:52AM
1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

1 DEPT

6097

6097

Verizon Wireless
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250
Verizon Wireless

1 DEPT Total:

DEPT

1 1634 Gammello & Pearson PLLC

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

Gammello & Pearson PLLCI 1634

1976 Haberkorn Law Offices,Ltd
0l- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

L976 Haberkorn Law Offices,Ltd

12 DEPTTotal:

40 DEPT

783

783

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6231

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6231

Canon Financial Services, Inc

9205 New Horizons Minnesota
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6208

9205 New Horizons Minnesota

40 DEPT TOtaI:

DEPT

9878 Hughes,4ulie

RpT

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

31.61

35.O1

66.62

1,995.00
1,O42.50
3,037.50

20.36

86.28
106.64

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

Wedel CeII Phone

Marcotte Monthly mifi

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

N

I2

66.62 Commissioners I Vendors

Court Administratlon

0l- pr- 20- 214 fees

01- pr- 20- 214 expense

01- JV- 20- 1 82

01-jv- 20- 181 fees

01-jv- 20- 181 expense

5 Transactions

February billing
March billing

2 Transactions

4,313.1O CourtA.lministration 2 Vendors

Auditor

License Center fax 042 21305065
License Center Contract 041 21318443

2 Transactions

159.20
159.20

Microsoft teams training AUD052920

1 Transactions

286287802
786663881

2 Transactions

Telephone
Telephone

2 Transactions

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

7 Transacfions

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Training/Education

690.00
128,80

165.OO

255.00
36.80

1,275.60

690
690

73080
73081

73081

Y

N

Y

Y

N

Y

Y

N

N

N

26s.a4 Auditor

Treasurer42

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

2 Vendors 3 Transactions



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
m

E!THIIGH{TII
tslI HdAHcl^rsvsTfits

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Office & Computer Supplies N

Services, Labor, Contracts N

2 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

ot- o42- 000- 0000- 6405

9878 Hughes,{ulie

14330 US Bank
oI- o42- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

14330 US Bank

42 DEPT TOTAI:

43 DEPT

4641

464r

Holiday Credit Office
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6511

Holiday Credit Office

8623 s The Office Shop Inc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

&pr Warrant Description
Service Dates

4 recycle & waste bins

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

21 .34
21 .34

1 17.53
117.53

Ricoh contract

Treasurer

Assessor

March fuel

Mechanical pencils

Mechanical pencils

Wireless

Assessor

Cenfial Services

Copier contract 048

Local phone

paper mask bags

1 Transactions

4tI247752
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

ro77842- O

1077842- |
2 Transactions

680690882

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

2r342259
1 Transactions

32025s974
1 Transactions

2019- 1 5

2 Vendors

I4OOOOOI47443 Gas And Oil

138.91

359.81
359.81

a.4a
12.O5
20.53

35,01
35.O1

415.35

248.78
248.78

0.29
o.29

90.oo
90.oo

N

Office, Film & Computer Supplies
Office, FiIm & Computer Supplies

Telephone

4 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contacts

Telephone

N

N

86235

6097

6097

Verizon Wireless
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250
Verizon Wireless

N

44

43 DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
or- o44- 000- 0000- 623 I
Canon Financial Services, Inc783

f 0185 Centurylink Communications Inc
0I- 044- 000- 0000- 62s0

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

91283 Independent School Dist 4- McGregor
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

91283 Independent School Dist 4- McGregor

N

N

N

1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

COVID Related Expenditures



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

T:I IHTEGI#TTD
El nnAilcxllsvsr€frs

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3336 Office Of MN. IT Services

or- o44- 000- 0000- 623 1

3336 Office Of MN. IT Services

RpI
Accr

I34I2 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PI I.I
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800

1.34L2 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kerslurer Pr.IJ

Warrant Description
Service Dates

March 2020

Atty Services COVID related

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

DVZ0030396

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

408926- 00

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

5 2385

52390

3 Transactions

1 Vendors

t22405

Amount

1,300.00
1,300.oo

122.OO

122.OO

57.99

55.89

57.99

171 .87

171 .47

60.oo
60.o0

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 4

Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts N

COMD Related Expenditures

Office & Computer Supplies

3724

3724

10657

10657

Performance Office Papers
ol- 044- 000- 0000- 6405

Performance Office Papers

Quadient Finance USA, Inc
oI- o44- 048- 0000- 6205

Quadient Finance USA, Inc

1 ,1 00.00
1,100.oo

40 cases copy paper

3,500.o0
3,500.oo

Postage

6,361.07 CentralServices

Motor Pool

Y

N

N

N

Y

44

45

DEPT Total:

DETIT

I 3934

79000440801866 Postage

7 Vendors

s2383

7 Transactions

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

3 Transactions

Background Check Fees

The Tire Barn
01- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

45 DEPTTOTAI:

53 DEPT

t2048

12048

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

Vehicle #7 Oil Change

04/20/2020
Vehicle #21 Oil Change

04/20/2020
Vehicle #53 Oil Change

04/20/2020

Motor Pool

Hurhan Resources

Background screenings

N

N

N

McDowell Agency, Inc.Ahe
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6234
McDowell Agency, Inc.Ahe

I34I2 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kersbner PLLI

01- 053- 000- 0000- 6232

1 Transactions

467.oo County law

Copyright 20f 0- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Attorney Seruices



Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 5

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

2 Transactions

Office & Computer Supplies

Telephone

Co Sheriff Services

Services, Labor, Contracts

4 Transactions

Training,/Education

Garbage

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Hearing
Utilities & Heating

-

Elt INTE{TRTND
Ell HMrHqAis$f,r$lrLAHl

4/28/20 11:52AM
I General Fund

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

1.3412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kersbner PII.I

53 DEPT TOTAI:

90 DEPT

783

783

Canon Financial Services, Inc
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

Canon Financial Services, Inc

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

4412 Sherburne County Sheriff's Office
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234

44L2 Sherburne County Sheriff's Office

10879 Shred-It
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 6231

10879 Shred-It

90 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT

143 59 DeFoe,/Crystal
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6208
DeFoe/Crystal

527.OO Human Resources

326.99
326.99

Attorney

Contract 050

Local phone

Amount
467.OO

1.67
1.67

Subpoena 01- cr- 18- 207

On site regular service

Attorney

Courthouse Maintenance

Boiler's Ucense renewal

Garbage service

Jail
Jail
STS

2 Vendors

2L34226t
1 Transactions

320295974

1 Transactions

200562

1 Transactions

912949642s

1 Transactions

4 Vendors

1 Transactions

t2867s
1 Transactions

5052 2 1458

s0s399s84
506726121,

N

N

N

N

N

N

14359

1754

t7s4

9692

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
0l- 1 l0- 000- 0000- 62 5 5

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

45,50
45.50

194.92
194.92

569.O8

30.00
30.oo

797.16
797.16

1,572.94
273.11

1 10.53
1,956.58

N

N

N

3 Transactions9692

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin County

-

E:r fiirrrsfiATlD
EiI nnrulcnrsrsltrrsLAHl

4/28/20 11:52AM
I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10698 Stericycle,Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6255

RpI
Amount

7 4.59
7 4.59

500.00
250.00
500.00
250.OO

1,500.oo

1,50O.OO Coroner

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 6

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Garbage 6

6 Transactions

Telephone N

L Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts, Prograrnm N

Telephone

2 Transactions

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

4 Transacuons

Accr

10698 Stericycle,Inc

1.10 DEPT Total:

120 DEPT

10185

1018s

Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

Centurylink Communications Inc

LzO DEPT Total:

t22 DEPT

783

783

Canon Financial Services, Inc
01.- r22- 000- 0000- 6231

Canon Financial Services, Inc

6097 Verizon Wireless
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

122 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 623r
01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

0l- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA

L23 DEPT Total:

DETII

170 Aitkin Motor Company
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

24011 Planning & Zoning

Coroner

Cell phone

ME 20- 0115

February contract services

ME 20- 0542

March contract services

30.1 0 Steri- Safe

o5/o1 /2020
30.10

2,a13.a4 CourthouseMaintenance

24.42
24.82

Service Officer

Local phone

24.82 Service Officer

Planning & Zoning

Contract 046166.12
166.12

4009290512

05/31 /2020
1 Transactions

4 Vendors

320295974
'l Transactions

1 Vendors

21,342258

1 Transactions

380690138

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

N

123

1060

1060

1092

1092

6

6

6

6

4 Transactions

I Vendors

Enforcement

60.86 grill guard bolts #223 28156

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems
N

200

Car Maintenance



Aitkin County

-

Ell l!sf8o8/{rED
tsil riuxcr,tlsffrgi{tLAHl

4/28/20 11:52AM
1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
l7O Aitkin Motor Company

RlI

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's voucHERs ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 7

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

60.86

445.53
445.53

9203 AT&T Mobility
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

deputy cell phones

oil change, rotate #212

oil change #204
tire repair #224
battery #221

deputy gas

287297906116 Telephone

1 Transactions

Local phone 320295974

1 Transactions

uniform shirrs, pants #202 015421979

1 Transactions

employment background check 04- 16

1 Transactions

upfit #219 Explorer 230

1 Transactions

Health insurance

1 Transactions

Telephone

Clothing Allowance

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

Car Maintenance

Health Insurance- Employer

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Gas And Oil

N

N

N

Y

N

1775

t775

I 1538

11538

12110

12110

1 3864

13864

13934

Galls LLC

01, 200- 000- 0000- 6410
Galls LLC

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

Revelin Vehicle Solutions, LLC

SandbergTXristi
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6150
Sandberg,/Kristi

The Tire Barn
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

The Tire Barn

7.81
7.41

15.13
15.13

506.25
506.25

2,925.OO
2,925.OO

1,000.00
1,OO0.OO

58.05
44.O5

25.OO

172.35
299.45

3,64',I .81

3,641.81

4 Transactions

52172

52200
s2309
s2413

64961828

9 Vendors

N

N

N

N

13934

9642 WEXBANK
01- 200- 000- 0000- 65 1 I

9642 WEXBANK 'l Transactions

8,901 .84 Enforcement

N

2OO DEPT Total:

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

12 Transactions



IAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

202 DEPT

6049 Farm Island Repair & Marine
07- 202- 000- 0000- 6610

6049 Farm Island Repair & Marine

202 DEPT Total:

203 DEPT

9203

Aitkin County
rc;!t u{TenATrD

tall orhr Herit$TrrEr$

Page 8

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Amount

202.OO

202.OO

202.OO

24.32
24.32

275.34
27 5.34

122.05

65.08
65.08

390,00
390.OO

Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Boat & Water

)0(- Fishing vests (4)

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

9203

AT&T Mobility
01- 203- 000- 0000- 6250
AT&T Mobility

Boat & Water

Snowmobile

#208 cell phone

#208 gas

ATV

Corrections

disp, xport cell phone

CJDN Access Fee

dispatch copier lease

6933 6

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

2872979061.1.6

1 Transactions

64961828

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

64961 828
'l Transactions

I Vendors

287297906tt6
1 Transactions

59847r
1 Transactions

2 1305066

1 Transactions

Equipment

I Transactions

Telephone

Gas And Oil

2 Transactions

Gas And Oil

1 Transactions

Telephone

Services & Labor (lncl Conuacts) N

N

N

9642 WEXBANK
01- 203- 000- 0000- 6511

9642 WEXBANK

203 DEPT Total:

204 DEPT

9642

9642

WEX BANK
ol- 204- 000- 0000- 65 I 1

WEX BANK

204 DEPT Total:

252 DEPT

9203

303.66 Snowmobile

122.O5
122.05

Ary

#208 gas N

AT&T Mobility
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 62 50

AT&T Mobility
N

9203

788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6231

788 Bureau of Crim. Apprehension

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
101 .52
'l 01 .52

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Services & Labor (IncI Contracts) N



LAHI
4/28/20 11:52AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

EI'{$Cn$tD
tsil rnrxgrutYrTtts

Page 9

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6250

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

5583 Crawford Supply Company
ol- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

5583 Crawford Supply Company

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6405

01,- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Local phone

shampoo, conditioner

320295974

1 Transactions

1 2 78605

1 Transactions

3600894
3600944

Telephone

Prisoner Welfare

Office & Computer Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Services & Labor (lncl Contracts) N

Clothing Allowance

Prisoner Welfare

Utilities & Heating

Groceries
Groceries

Groceries
Groceries

Groceries
Groceries

Amount
Invoice #

Paid On Bhf #

7.81
7.81

294.16
294.16

205.20
205.20

57.75
315.05
372.4O

8,160.48
8,160.48

177.95
177.95

Large niftile gloves

can liners, roII towels

groceries
groceries

tartar sauce

return groceries

return groceries

milk

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

8694

8694

1775

L775

5 503

5503

9692

9692

3789

3789

Deparment of Transportation
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 623 I
Departnent of Transportation

Galls LLC

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6410
Galls LLC

Keefe Supply Company
ol- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

Keefe Supply Company

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
0t- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 641 8

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 64 1 8

Pan- O- Gold BakinC Company

2 Transactions

2020 ARMER Mot/SUA Agmt 603532

1 Transactions

uniform shirt Tierney 015408111
1 Transactions

commissary supplies r278573
1 Transactions

Courthouse 506823754
'l Transactions

2,485.80
2,485.8O

44.77

37.66
42.43

15.30

28.21-
16.39-

200.33

10002420100009
100024201 07003

N

N

2 Transactions

9295 Reinhart Foodservice
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

0l- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

188367
190354

197984
199628

Y

Y

Y

Y

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
m

nl $TTEti*trET'
Ell FII{^HCTATS{5rCil3

Page 10

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
0r- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

9295 Reinhaft Foodservice

13934 The Tire Barn
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6302

13934 The Tire Barn

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

ham
groceries

chocolate milk
groceries

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

67.66
1,127.14

15.83
883.44

2,265.10

76.08
76.08

198.69
198.69

159.OO

159.OO

15,042.10

140.67
140.61

562.OO

562.OO

I Transactions

oil change, rotate xport impal 52374

1 Transactions

transport gas 64961828

1 Transactions

clean out water valve 161492

1 Transactions

Corrections

Community Corrections

Contract 036

L5 Vendors

21342263

1 Transactions

IAP Secure Detention
03/09/2c20

P0000279

03/10/2020
1 Transactions

Urinalysis testing 2239920203

3 Vendors

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Car Maintenance

Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts) N

24 Transactions

OfficeEqtripmentRental/Contracts N

Juvenile Detention

Drug Testing Fee

209400
209434
2to4t7
214377

Y

Y

Y

Y

N

9642

9642

WEX BANK
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6330
WEX BANK

5953 Yde's Mqjor Appliance
0t- 2s2- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

5953 Yde's Mqior Appliance

252 DEPT Total:

257 DEPT

783

783

Canon Financial Services, Inc
0r- 257- 000- 0000- 6342

Canon Financial Services, Inc

9209 Dakota County Financial Services
or- 257- 255- 0000- 6204

9209 Dakota County Financial Services

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
0r- 257- 267- OOOO- 6274

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

257 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9096 Acme Tools Dnluth

1 Transactions

733.80 CommunityCorrections

Emergency Management

N

631.13
31.13

280

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems

3 Transactions



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

?:r lNTtti* rtD
tsil HH r'lclArsvflEMj

Page 11

Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Equipment N

BpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Honda Generators (Enb Grant) 7483024
1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 280- 000- 0000- 66r0
9096 Acme Tools Duluth

10185

10185

7525

7525

9201

9201

280 DEPT Total:

390 DEPT

14899 Tech Tronix Inc
01- 390- 000- 0000- 623r

14899 Tech Tronix Inc

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

170

Accr Amount
1,958.OO
1,958.OO

Centurylink Communications Inc
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6250
Centurylink Communications Inc

Hometown Bldg Supply
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
Hometown Bldg Supply

Warner and Warner Inc
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6610
Warner and Warner Inc

1.36
1.36

Local phone 320295974
'1 Transactions

wood for shelving tac trailer 2004-003764
wood for shelving tac railer 2004-003769

2 Transactions

sandbags 12 x 1,000 87175- rN

1 Transactions

Telephone

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment
Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

Equipment

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

I Transactions

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Recycling Conract
Recycling Contract

N

124.44
21 .50

146.34

1,900.00
1,900.oo

45.76
45.76
91.52

7,387.30
12,247.38
19,634.68

N

N

N

170

Aitkin Motor Company
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6302

Aitkin Motor Company

1754 Garrison Disposal ComFany, Inc
0l- 391- 060- 0000- 6360
01- 391- 060- 0000- 6360

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

6097 Verizon Wireless
01- 391- 000- 0000- 62s0

4,O05.70 Emergency Management

Environmental Health (FBL)

Software200.oo
200.oo 1 Transactions

2OO.OO Environmental Health (FBL)

Solid Waste

Fuel saver pkg 16 Escape

FueI saver pkg 12 Escape

2 Transactions

Monthly recycling contract
Monthly recycling contract

2 Transactions

128

27775

27786

4 Vendors

I Vendors

N

N

N

N

N

42.53 Monthly cellular - Neff 286252299

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

NTelephone



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

L General Fund

Aitkin County

RpI Warrant Description

Page 12

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
6097 Verizon Wireless

391 DEPT Total:

DEITT

89471 Aitktn Co 4- H Council
01- 601- 551- 0000- 5840

8947L Aitkin Co 4- H Council

601 DEPT TOTAI:

1 Fund Total:

Accr Amount
42.53

Service Dates
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

601

19,768.73 Solid Waste

120.00
120.OO

Extension

Platbook sales License center 12829

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

1 Vendors

5 Transactions

4- H Plat Book Sales

1 Transactions

102 Transacdons

N

12o.OO E>(tension

66,808.09 General Fund

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

301 DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

11605 ShredRight
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

11605 ShredRight

5097 Welle/John Thomas
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6241

5097 Welle/John Thomas

301 DEPT TOTAI:

302 DEPT

ITOI Fore$try Suppliers Inc
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449

ITOL Forestry Suppliers Inc

302 DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

12106

12106

Antoine Elechic
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

Antoine Electric

14052 Best Oil Com.pany

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s I 3

L4OS2 Best Oil Company

13075 Blue Tarp Financial Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

f3075 Blue Tarp Financial Inc.

Aitkin County
Grlr tFrT$cftilIE{t

tsll rtrurrngilflfiEHs

Page 13

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Amount

162.82
162.82

30.o0
30.oo

122.50
122.50

4,471.OO
4,471.OO

759.42
480.O4

705.0',l
1,944.47

1,197.98
1,197.98

METAL BAND SAW

CONTRACT CHARGES 2t342255
1 Transactions

DOCUMENTDESTRUCTION 526825

1 Transactions

AILSTAGIDCERTIFICATERENEWAL AELAELOOOOgTs4

1 Transactions

315.32 R&B Administrauon 3 Vendors

497.32
497.32

R&B Engineering/Construction

SURVEY SUPPUES

497.32 R&B Engineering/Construction 1 Vendors

R&B Highway Maintenance

MCGREGOR SHOP

Warrant Descriplien
Service Dates

R&B Administration

PAUSADE DIESEL

]ACOBSON DIESEL

SWATARA DIESEL

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

680893- 00

1 Transactions

20075

1 Transactions

r8207
r8207
r8207

3 Transactions

44739762

1 Transactions

SeNice Conftacts

Supplies And Materials

Fees/ProflMisc

3 Transactions

Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

I Transactions

Shop Maintenance

Motor FueI & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

8674 Boyer Trucks

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Shop Maintenance



Aitkin County
ffi

l:' INTq}R/TTP
Eil Ftt{Ail(IilffrrriltLAHl

4/28/20 11:52AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8674 Boyer Trucks

8175 Centurylixk
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8175 Centurylink

163 CharterCommunications
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

163 Charter Communications

14887 CintasCorporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000,0000- 6298

14887 CintasCorporation

t73 City Of Hill City
03- 303- 000- 0000- 682s

L73 City Of HiX City

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

REPAIR PARTS

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 14

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Utilities

Accr Amount
122.58
122.58

77330R

1 Transactions

140.25
140.25

31 .41

31 .41

17.72
17.72
35.44

FAX: HWY OFFICE Apr,/May
1 Transactions

PHONE:H\{Y OFFICE

1 Transactions

SHOP IAUNDRY
SHOP LAUNDRY

2 Transactions

2O2O- 2O2I MUNICIPAT MAINTENANC

1 Transactions

2O2O / 202 I MUNICIPAL MAINTENANC
'1 Transactions

HIGH SPEED INTERNET

1 Transactions

REPA]R IABOR
REPAIR PARTS

313199328

O- 022823041920 Utilities

4047814642
4048373699

207633 s8

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Maintenance Agreements

Maintenance Agreements

Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

178

178

5893

5893

9857

9857

City Of Tanarack
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6825

City Of Tamarack

Consolidated Telecommunications Co.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 s4

Consolidated Telecommunications Co.

Diamond Indushial Cleaning Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Diamond Indushial Cleaning Equipment

3,603.45
3,603.45

3,230.68
3,230.68

150.00
'1 50.OO

130.OO

204.82
334.42

193s1

193s1

Y

Y

7920 Dixon Mechanical Electric, LLP

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
7920 Dixon Mechanical Elecnic, LLP

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

2 Transactions

185.00
1B5.OO

REPAIR PARTS 3640

1 Transactions

4o.OO OILER REPAIR 13522

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

YShop Maintenance



Aitkin County
ffi

;!T IHTEEN*TTD
E:l rlxrircvrrsvrrtxtLAHl

4/28/20 11:52AM
3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

RpI Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 15

Account/Formula Desuipti 1099
On Behalf of Name

12181

12181

1818

181 8

11715

Fleet Pride, Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
Fleet Pride, Inc.

Glen's Sign Dezine
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
Glen's Sign Dezine

Midstates Equipment & Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Midstates Equipment & Supply

Accr Amount
40.oo

533.57
533.57

224.OO

224.OO

435.OO

8.00
443.OO

183.32

96.87
280.19

390.04
390.O4

373.34
373.34

715.98

64.96
158.84

1,553.78

58.1 2

42.52
63.7 4

2,657.94

REPAIR PARTS

E- 9T 1 STREET SIGNING

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

MAR/APR JACOBSON

MAR/APR SWATARA

AITKIN SHOP SI]PPUES

REPAIR PARTS

POWER: PALISADE

169 & CSAFI 3

POWER: MCGREGOR

POWIR: AITKIN
169 & CSAII 28

CSAH 12

47 & CSAH 2

49793637

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Signs & Posts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities
Utilities

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Y

1171 5

Granite Elecuonics
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

Granite Elecnonics

91187 Lake County Power
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

91187 Lake Country Power

7899 Locators & Supplies, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

7899 Locators & Supplies, Inc

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

'l Transacrions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

154004526- I
154004s26- 1

1400073000
r4094640r

0283644- rN

220248

18- 52- 026- 0l
19- 23- 010- 01

29- 53- 003- 01

33- s2- OO7- 02

39- 62- 022- Or

40- 06- 000- 01

54- 51- 104- 01

Y

Y

N

N

N

8527

8527

3160

3160

Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

9T79 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



IAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
ffi

TlI THTTGRATU)
tsll rnrmnrsY[Ttxr

Page 16

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name &pI
No. Account/Formula Accr

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

9T79 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

10701 Northern Safety Technology Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

IOTOI Northern Safety Technology Inc

Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

Amount
110.28
317.89

1,391.3'1
1,819.48

185.60
185.60

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

839223X1

839601

840282

4070

4070

Riley Auto Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Riley Auto Supply

108.98
59.88

361 .95

369.96
156.83

12.98

11.99
46.1 I

297.99
42.29

130.00
17.96

324.16
232.79

34.68
29.97

10.07
17.36

2,266.O2

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PAITTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SIJPPUES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

E- 911 SIGNING

SIGNS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

3 Transactions

501 92

1 Transactions

601 s 138

601 5459

61 5 145

615151

61 5 16B

6lst77
6ls2t2
615 2 51

615 2 82

6 I 5384

6 I 5391

615437

61 5448

6 I 5458

61 5466

615467

61 5491

615518

1 8 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

10257 Sadie Llama Designs
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

10257 Sadie Llama Designs

90805 Temco
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

85.50
69.72

155.22

198.60

37.03
83.OO

87884.6198
87884.6198

Y

Y

2 Transactions

24828
24832
24837

Y

Y

Y

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

3 Road & Bridge

5295

Aitkin County
m

E:I TNTI(IAA;IID
EI mmrrcltrsysTfins

Page 17

Account/Formula Descripti I 099
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
90805 Temco

8605 Wayne's Sanitation Llc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8605 Wayne's Sanitation Llc

5 295 Ziegler Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Ziegler Inc

303 DEPT Total:

307 DEPT

7652

Bpt Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

REPAIR IABOR 24837

4 Transactions

Accr Amount
700.00

'l ,018.63

52.51
52.51

1 ,1 78.60
91 3.00
682.22

2,773.82

3,180.OO

9,624.00
12,804.OO

11,270.OO
11,270.OO

2,OO0.OO

2,OOO.OO

1,800.00

600.00
2,400.oo

2a,66O.44 R&B Highway Maintenance

R&B Capital Infrastructure

GARBAGE: MCGRATH

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR IABOR
REPAIR PARTS

PROFESSIONAT SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

DAMAGES

DAMAGES

303227

1 Transactions

PC190093844

sw1900282 54

swl900282 54

3 Transactions

27 Vendors

13557
13558

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

PARCEL 23

1 Transactions

Utilities

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

64 Transactions

Professional Services

Professional Services

Right of Way

Right Of Way

Professional Services

Professional Services

N

N

Y

Y

Erickson Engineering Co.

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
Erickson Fngineering Co.

Y

Y
7652

10976 Larson/Leonard
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

10976 LarsonAeonard

15163 MENNE/FRANCIS M & DIANE S

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6362

15163 MENNE/FRANCIS M & DIANE S

8716 SEH

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260

8716 SEH

3O7 DEPT Total:

DEPT

877I Cummins Npower

N

N

BRIDGE MAT INSPECTION 378598
BRIDGE MAT INSPECTION 383890

2 Transactions

Y

Y

28,47 4.OO R&B Capital Infrastnrcture

R&B Equipment & Facilities308

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

4 Vendors 6 Transactions



T-A,H1

4/28/20 11:52AM
3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600
877L Cummins Npower

308 DEPT Total:

3 FundTotal:

9,67s.1o R&B Equipment & Facilities

67,622la Road & Bridge

RPI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

ENGINE E6-I6I22
1 Transactions

Page 18

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name
Capital Outlay- Facilities N

Accr Amount
9,675.10
9,675.10

1 Vendors I Transactions

75 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

257

257

Aitkin County
renr ${Tt{i**rxD

H.ll ntt**rcrrusvttEmr

Page 19

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

DEPT

8239 Aneripride Linen & Apparel Services
os- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

DEPT Total:

DEPT

85003 Aitkin County DAC
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 623r

0s- 400- 440- o4ro- 623I

85003 Aitkin County DAC

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 400- 440- o4IO- 6422

8239 Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
05- 400- 440-o4to-62s0

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

12.8O CommunityCorrections 2 Vendors

Public Health Department

Cleaning

03/12/2020
Papershred

03/02/2020 03/o9/2020
2 Transactions

Cleaning Supplies

03/24/2020
1 Transactions

44.29 Mailroom Contract Charge - O4/ 21342257

o4/o1/2020 04/30/2020
PH Contract Charge-Apr'20 21342260

o4/o1/2020 04/30/2020
OSS Contract Charge - 03/20 22342256

o4/o1/2020 04/30/2020
3 Transactions

265.77

27.13

337.19

Local phone 32029s974

Accr Amount

7.60

7.60

5.20

5.20

1.83

6.90

8.73

9.66

9.66

Community Corrections

Cleaning Supplies

03/24/2020
'1 Transactions

Broom for walk behind sweeper 3590364

03/31 /2020
1 Transactions

220666700

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

2 Transactions

Services,/Labor/Contracts

Servic es/Labor/Contracts

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

220666700 N

N

N

400

N

N

N

N

N

3.13
3.13 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Telephone N



Aitkin County
ffi

IlI INTTGRAfg'
tsil ffi*,trm,rtgttrgs{tLAHl

4/28/20 11:52AM
5 Health & Human Services

400

420

85003

8239

8239

783

783

101 8s

Vendor Name
No, Account/Formula

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 400- 440- o4to- 6422

Accr

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

13904 Hill City Assembly of God Church
05- 400- 410- 0413- 6301

13904 HilI City Assembly of God Church

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 623r

10698 Stericycle,Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

85003 Aitkin County DAC
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6231

BpT Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

220666700

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 20

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Janitorial Services/Supplies N

Wic Space Rentals

Amount

6.60

6.60

45.00

45.OO

19.27

19.27

429.5A

3.80

14.23

18.O3

20.o3

20.o3

91.34

55.97

147 .31

Broom for walk behind sweeper 3 590364

03/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Wic Rent Jan- Mar'20
01 /o1 /2020 03/31 /2020

1 Transactions

Steri- Safe

05/o1/2020
40092905 1 2

05/31 /2020
1 Transactions

Public Health Department 7 Vendors

Income Maintenance

Cleaning

03/12/2020
Papershred

03/02/2020 03/09/2020
2 Transactions

Cleaning Supplies
03/24/2020

1 Transactions

Mailroom Conuact Charye - 04/ 2L342257

o4/o1/2020 04/30/2020
OSS Contract Charge - 03/20 22342256

o4/o1/2020 04/30/2020
2 Transactions

Servic es/Labor/Contracts

10 Transactions

Services/Labor/Contracts

Services/Labor/Contracts

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

I

6

N

N05- 420- 600- 4800- 623 1

Aitkin County DAC

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 420- 600- 4800, 6422

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Centurylink Communications Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250

N

N

N

6.45 Local phone 320295974

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems

NTelephone



Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
o5- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

11051 Deparbrent ofHuman Services
05- 420- 640, 4800- 62 3 I

11051 Deparhrent of Human Services

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05- 420- 600- 4800- 62 3 I

10698 Stericycle,Inc

420 DEPTTotal:

430 DEPT

85003 Aitkin County DAC
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

5 Health & Human Services

8s003

8239

8239

783

783

Aitkin County
G
r:r rNf[r]SATGD
tsil Ptft,u"rcl,At Syttfli{t

Page 21

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAmount

6.45

13.70

13.70

418.99

418.99

39.73

39.73

664.24

5.47

22.OO

27.87

31 -77

31.77

141 .16

86.50

227.66

Broom for walk behind sweeper

03/31 /2020
1 Transactions

CS Month-ly Fed Offset Fee A300C010201

03/01/2020 03/31/2020
1 Transactions

Steri- Safe

o5/o1/2020
40092905 1 2

05/31 /2020
'1 Transactions

Income Maintenance 7 Vendors

Social Services

Cleaning

03/12/2020
Papershred

03/02/2020 03/o9/2020
2 Transactions

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Services/Labor/Contracts

Services/Labor,/Contracts

9 Transactions

Services/Labor/Contracts

Services/Labor/Contracts

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

3 590364

220666700

N

N

6

N

N05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

Aitkin county DAC

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

Ameripride Linen & Apparel Services

Canon Financial Services, Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Cleaning Supplies

03/24/2020
1 Transactions

Mailroom Contract Charge - 04/ 21342257

o4/o1/2020 c4/30/2020
OSS Contract Charge - 03/20 22342256

o4/o1/2020 04/30/2020
2 Transactions

N

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



TAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

5 Health & Human Services

10698 Stericycle,Inc

430 DEPT Total:

5 FundTotal:

Aitkin County

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 62s0

10185 Centurylink Communications Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, Inc.

10657 Quadient Finance USA, Inc
05- 430- 000- 0000- 120s

10657 Quadlent Finance USA, Inc

10698 Stericycle,Inc
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

79000110005968 PostageAccount

4009290512 Services,/Labor/Contracts

7 Vendors I Transactions

30 Transactions

Amount

9.98
9.98

2't.73

21 .73

2,000.00

2,OOO.OO

61.40

61.40

Steri- Safe

o5/o1 /2020

1 Transactions

os/31/2020
1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 22

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Telephone N

Janitorial Services/Supplies N

Local phone 320295974
1 Transactions

Broom for walkbehind sweeper 3590364

03/31/2020
1 Transactions

Postage

04/o7/2020
N

6

2,380.41 SocialServices

3,497.03 Health & Human Services

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



Aitkin County
m

?!I IHTEBMTE{'
tsll Fei'Hr{ct*t sYETE}rtLAHl

4/28/20
10 Trust

11:52AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

9OO DEPT

1211, Croatt Enterprises Inc
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

L?LL Croatt Enterprises Inc

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 23

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

2,O76.OO

2,O76.OO

1,495.50
455.OO

1,950.50

47.74
49.72

1,518.99
547 .7 4

2,164.19

154.21
158.21

27.62
27.62

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

Bond refund

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf 4

I 3994 N

Pisarek,4ohn
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

Pisarek/John

Stangler Loggrng
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Stangler Loggrng

Timber Transport- Curt Raveill
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300
Timber Transport- Curt Raveill

663.OO

663.OO

Bond refund

4,039.46
4,O39.46

Bond refund

a,7za.g6 Timber Permit Bonds

Forfeited Tax SaIes

Bond Refund
Bond Refund

Oil change 046
Oil change 315

Oil change, windshield, 395

Oil change, windshield

Conract 05I

March gas

49.84 Berglund Park

2 Transactions

I4OI7
1 Transactions

14136
'l Transactions

4 Vendors

27724
27985
27997
27998

4 Transactions

21342262
'l Transactions

AITKINLA

1 Transactions

18- 51- 106.02

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

5 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Gas And Oil

'l Transactions

ro764

ro764

r37s2
14073

N

N

9286

9286

t1574

LL574

N

N

N

N

N

900 DEPT Total:

923 DEPT

1,70

L70

Aitkin Motor company
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s90
Aitkin Motor Company

783 CanonFinancial Services, Inc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

3100 McGregor Oil
10- 923- 000- 0000- 651 1

3100 McGregor Oil

3 160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop- Albert Lea

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6254

N

N

N

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Utilities



LAHl
4/28/20

L0 Trust
11:52AM

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr
3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

10764 Pisarek/Jobn
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820

L0764 Ptsarek,4ohn

923 DEPT Total:

926 DEPT

5173 Thomson Reuters- West puflishing
10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

5L73 Thomson Reuters- West Publishing

926 DEPT Total:

10 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET Page 24

Account/Formula Descripti 1 099
On Behalf of NameAmount

49.84

134.52
134.52

2,5343a

1,388.44
1,384.44

Overappraised refund

Forfeited Tax Sales

Law Library

Information charges

t3752
1 Transactions

5 Vendors

842071969
1 Transactions

1 Vendors

Refunds & Reimbursements

8 Transactions

Law Books

1 Transactions

14 Transactions

N

N

1,388.44 Law Library

12,651 .7A Trust

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

1l Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

925 DEPT

86467 Auto Value Aitkin
11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6590

86467 Auto Value Aitkin

Aitkin County

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 25

Account/Formula Descrinti 1099
On Behalf of Name

10982

10982

Prt Usa Inc
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6273

Prt Usa Inc

Accr Amount

426.40
426.40

6,087.50
6,087.50

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management

Grader work

Sowing trees

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

401 s6838

1 Transactions

oN- 003602
1 Transactions

2 Vendors

580683827

1 Vendors

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Timber Improvement

2 Transactions

Telephone N

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

N

925 DEPT Total:

939 DEPT

6097

6097

Verizon Wireless
1 1- 939- 000- 0000- 6250
Verizon Wireless

6,513.9O ResourceMenegement

County Surveyor

Cell phone

939 DEPTTotal:

11 FundTotal:

26.O2
26.O2 1 Transactions

26.02 County Surveyor

6,539.92 ForestDevelopment

Copyright 20 10- 20 I 9 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

L4 Capital Prqject

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

949 DEprr

8175 Centurylink
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

8175 CenturyliDk

949 DEPTTotal:

14 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Rpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 26

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Construction trailer

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

37.O4
37.O4 1 Transactions

37.04 CourthouseAddition

J7.O4 Capital Project

313645966

I Vendors

Services, Labor, Contracts

L Transactions

I Transactions

N

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

52L DEPT

85003 Aitkin County DAC
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

85003 Aitkin County DAC

Aitkin County
ffi

?:I IHTIG&'IIED
Eil rlHAlKl^r.srtTr^{l

Page 27

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Cleaning

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

11419 Beaudry Propane
l9- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000, 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
11419 Beaudry Propane

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-AlbertLea
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 62s4
19- s21- 000- 0000- 62s4
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254
19- 521,000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-AlbertLea

Amount

207.OO

207.OO

197.58
371.93
282.25
851.76

26.51

848.61
546.41

539.47
46.52
96.98

2,104.50

70.o0
70.oo

9.90
9.90

3,243.16

500.o0
500.oo

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Ilriliries
Utilities

3/4 &3/r3
1 Transactions

1 575900
r578022
I 583 368

3 Transactions

27- t3- OO4- Ol

27- 13- OO5- 02

27- 13- 006- 01

27- 13- OO7- 03

27- 13- 008- 01

27- 13- 009- 01

6 Transactions

320409s94

1 Transactions

309481- 0

5 Vendors

1005

Services, Labor, Contracts

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

N

Dining hall
Instructors residence
Directors residence

Directors residence
Energy Center
Dining hall
North Star Lodge
Parking Lot
Staff Residence

Summer camp ad

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

595 2

595 2

8623 5

8623s

St. Paul Pioneer Press

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6230
St. Paul Pioneer Press

The Office Shop Inc
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

Printing, Publ & Adv Promotion N

Office & Computer Supplies N

12 Transactions

Refunds & Reimbursements N

52L DEPT Total:

522 DEPT

999999000 Upward Facing Dawn LLC

I9- 522- 000- 0000- 6820
999999000 Upward Facing Dawn LLC

522 DEPT Total:

Office supplies

1 Transactions

LLCC Administration

LLCC Education

Refund for retreat deposit

1 Transactions

soo.oo LLCC Education

IICC Food

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

523 DEPT

I Vendors I Transactions



LAHl
4/28/20 11:52AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5662 Mccregor Dairy,Inc

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418
5662 McGregorDairy,Inc

523 DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

4010 Rasley Oil Company
I9- 524- 000- 0000- 65 I I

401.0 Rasley Oil ComFany

524 DEPTTotal:

19 FundTotal:

Aitkin County

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

Groceries

IICC Food

LLCC Maintenance

fuel

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 28

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Groceries- Students N

I Transactions

Gas And Oil N

1 Transactions

15 Transactions

Accr Amount

209.09
209.09

209.09

49.53
49.53

32642
'l Transactions

1 Vendors

LONGI-AKES

1 Transactions

1 Vendors49.53 LLCC Maintenance

4,OO1 .7A Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
4/28/20

2L Parks

s20

Aitkin County
11:52AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

188

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 29

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

8,176.82
4,176.42

500.00
500.oo

13,650.19
13,6sO.19

12,165.51
12,165.51

17,206.77
17,206.77

s1,699.29

51,699.29

212,847.11

Beaver dam removal

GIA 3rd benchmark

GIA 3rd Benchmark

GIA 3rd Benchmark

Parks

Parks

158 Vendors

1 Transactions

289

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

GIA 3rd benchmark

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

188

14455 DependableDemolition
2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6802

14455 DependableDemolition

2060 HaypointJackpine Savages

27- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

2060 HaypointJackpineSavages

Aitkin Sno- Drifters Snowmobile
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6802
Aitkin Sno- Drifters Snowmobile

Mille Lacs Tralls, Inc.
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6802
MiIIe Lacs Trails, Inc.

Temarack Sno- Flyers
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

Tnmarack Sno- Flyers

5 Vendors

245 Transactions

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

Trall Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- State

5 Transactions

5 Transactions

N

Y

N

N

N

3776

3176

4800

4800

520 DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

2t

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



LAHl
4/28/20

Aitkin County
11:52AM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOIINT Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 30

66,808.09
67,622.14

3,487.O3

12,651.74
6,539.92

37.O4

4,OO1.7A

51,699.29

All Funds 212,a47.11 Total

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & Human Services

Trust
Forest Development
Capital Project
Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

1

3

5

10

11

14

19

21

Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



)Y
IAHl
5/6/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: I1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

9:28AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Page 1

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

1-
\



I.AH1
5/6/20 9:28AM

L4 Capital Prqject

Vendor Name Rpt
No. Account/Formula Accr

949 DEPT

11899 Arrowhead Consulting & Tes.'ng, Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

11899 Arrowhead Consulting & Testing, Inc.

r372s Beartoottr True Value
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

t4- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

BeartootJr True ValueL3725

13545 Contegrity Group, Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

t4- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

13545 Contegrity Group, Inc.

Aitkin County
m

E:I IHTGCNITED
EI Hxru*cnrsYsrEAut

Page 2

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Amount

6,787.50
6,787.50

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

Govt Center

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

N

6,729.44
17,941 .11

24,670.55

10.50
10.50
21 .OO

29,162.91
29,162.91

3,054.00
3,O54.OO

2,835.00
2,835.OO

570.00
570.OO

Govt Center
Gofi Center
Govt Center

Govt Center
Gofi Center

Trailer
Break Room

Govt Center

Govt Center

Govt Center

Govt Center

51.98
23.99
24.99-
50.98

6244
1 Transactions

B1 I 1425

87II427
81 1 1445

3 Transactions

2020063
2020064

2 Transactions

10046092- 5

100461 iB- 8
2 Transactions

Application #6
1 Transactions

128609

1 Transactions

1 63 708
'l Transactions

Application#23
1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

10855

10855

9969

9969

1754

L754

1 5071

I 5071

9276

921_6

1 s004

Crrltigan
1,4- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 r
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

C rlligan

Fransen Decorating
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

Fransen Decorating

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Heater Rental Services, LLC
14- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

Heater Rental Services, LLC

Holden Elecnic Co

t4- 949- 000- 0000- 6231

Holden Electric Co

LVC (Low Voltage Contactors)
t4- 949- 000- 0000- 62 3 I

N

N

N

N44O.OO Gow Center 32552

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



TAHl
5/6/20 9:28AM

14 Capital Prqject

Aitkin County
ffi
;!r lnrTtGaATrD
tslf ttr'ur{curl SiISTtIrf

Page 3

Account/Formula Descripti 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name RpI
No. Account/Formula Accr

15004 LVC (Low Voltage Contractors)

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

r4926

r4926

3 9s0

3950

15167

15167

r5292

t5292

8302

8302

Masters Plumbing Hea.'ng & Cooling LLC
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
Masters Plumbing Heating & Cooling LLC

Public Utilities
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 I
Public Utilities

Tom Kraemer, INC.

14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

Tom Kraemer, INC.

Twin City Acoustics Inc.
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 r
Twin CiW Acoustics Inc.

Twin Ports Tes''ng Inc
14- 949- 000- 0000- 623 1

Twin Ports Testing Inc

Amount
440.00

27,473.54
27,473.54

274.46
274.86

90.00
90.oo

5,129.32
5,129.32

2,915.75
2,915.75

103,479.41

103,479.41

103,479.41

Govt Center

Construction Trailer

Govt Center

Gow Center

Govt Center

Courthouse Addition

Capital Project

14 Vendors

Application#24
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Application #7
1 Transactions

80863

1 Transactions

14 Vendors

18 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

0200000513003 Services,Labor,Contracts

956283 Seruices, Labor, Conuacts

Y

N

N

N

N

949

t4

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Final Total:

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

18 Transactions

18 Transactions

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



I"AH1
5/6/20

Aitkin County
9:28AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Fund

14

All Funds

AMOUNT

103,479,41

103,479.41

Name

Capital Project

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 1 0- 201 9 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20 11;45AM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 1



KMRl
4/23/20 11:45AM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
78O Bremer Bank

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5081

or- 042- 000- 0000- s079

780 Bremer Bank

8410 Bremer Bank
or- 044- 904- 0000- 6360

2 0r-044-904- 0000- 6360

3 0l-044-904- 0000- 6360

10 0r- o44- 904- 0000- 6360

11 0r- 044- 904- 0000- 6360

12 0r- 044- 904- 0000- 6360

8410 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Mtg Reg- March

o3/o1/2020
Deed Tax- March

03/o1/2020

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Mortgage Registry- 3%

3% State Deed Tax

39379597 Flex Plan Withdrawals

39379s97 Flex Plan Withdrawals

39379597 Flex Plan Withdrawals

39388s19 Flex Plan Withdrawals

39395577 Flex Plan Withdrawals

3939ss77 Flex Plan Withdrawals

2 Vendors

8

I

Accr Amount

0.06

0.06

o.12

162.30

835.01

1,603.18

1,063.27

46.O4

53.70

3,763.50

3,763.62

Dep Care FSA

03/30/2020
Medical Care FSA

03/30/2020
Medical Care FSA 2019

01 /o1 /2019
Medical Care FSA

04/06/2020
Dep Care FSA

04/13/2020
Medical Care FSA

04/13/2020

03/31/2020

03/31/2020
2 Transactions

12/31 /2019

6 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

General Fund 8 Transactions

copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
4/23/20 11:45AM

5 Health & Human Services

13

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

90465 Bremer Bank, N.A.
05- 400- 400- 0402- 623r

90465 Bremer Bank, N.A.

5 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

2020 Estimated Qtrly MNCare Ta

o4/o1/2020 06/30/2020
1 Transactions

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Services,/Laborr/Contracts N

I Vendors I TrnnsacdoDri

Accr Amount

190.35

190.3s

190.35 Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20

I State

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI11:45AM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
78O Bremer Bank

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2025

6 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2026

78O Bremer Bank

9 Fund Total:

Bpt
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

18,369.46 Deed Tax- March

o3/o1/2020
Mtg Reg- March

03/o1/2020

03/31/2020
25,608.16

43,977.62
03/31/2020

2 Transactions

43,977.62 State

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State's Share Of Deed Tax(97%) N

state share of Mortgage Registry (9 N

I Vendors 2 Trensacdons

Accr

7

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20 11:45AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 62 1 7

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6217

8410 BremerBank

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL I{ARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

RB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Merchantfiambora Service Charg

o3/o1/2020 03/31/2020
Merchant/Bambora Account Fees

o3/o1/20.20 03/31/2020
2 Transactions

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Credit Card Fees

Credit Card Fees

N

N

4

5

Accr Amount

49.05

41 .45

90.50

90.50

48,O22.O9

Long Lake Conservadon Center I Vendors

5 Vendors L3 Transactions

2 Transactions

Copyright 20 10- 2 0 19 Integrated Financial systems



KMRl
4/23/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Name

General Fund

Health & Human Servlces

State

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approvedby,

11:45AM

Recapby Fund Fund

1

5

I
19

All Funds

Page 6

AMOTJNT

3,763.62
190.35

43,977.62

90.50

44,O22.O9

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Fr.-x

11:54AM

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page BreakbyFund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit Ust

Page 1

\\



KMRl
4/23/20 11:54AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

3 0r-044-904- 0000- 6231

1 0L-o44-904- 0000-6360
2 0r-o44-904- 0000-6360

8410 Bremer Bank

I Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

BpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Participant Fees- April 15459095

Dep Care FSA Claims 2020 39402882

Med FSA Claims 2020 39402882

3 Transactions

General Fund

1 Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Flex Services, Labor, Etc

Flex Plan Withdrawals
Flex Plan Withdrawals

I Vendors 3 Transacdons

3 Transacdons

Accr Amount

767.75
360.84
225.57

1,354.16

1,354.16

N

N

N

1,354.16

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

11:54AM

Recapby Fund Fund

AII Funds

Page 3

1

AMOIJNT

1,354.16

1,354.16

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 20 10- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

-\c.x f*G.^-..1

11:54AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



Aitkin CountyKMRl
4/23/20

L2 Agency

12 Fund Total:

Final Total:

11:54AM Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

12- 000- 000- 0000- 2280

8410 Bremer Bank

RpI Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

Refund to Winters/Official Pay

1 Transactions

Agency

1 Vendors

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Prepaid Property Taxes N

I Vendors I Transactions

1 Transacdons

Accr Amount

2,700.oo
2,700.oo

2,700.oo

2,700.oo

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20 11:54AM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Page 3

Fund

12

All Funds

AMOIJNT

2,700.oo

2,70,0.oo

Name

Agency

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

€\o.r-\
3:27PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namt
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Fund (Page Break by Fund)
Department (Totals by Dept)
Vendor Number
Vendor Name

Page I

1

2
3
4

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List



KMRl
4/23/20 3:27PM

L General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Benk (ElanACH)

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6405
oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402
01- 0s3- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 100- 196- 0000- 662s
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410
ol- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6s90
or- 252- 2s2- 0000- 6405
or- 252- 2s2- 0000- 6405
ot- 252- 2s2- 0000- 6405

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 280- 201- 0000- 6610
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6231

oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
or- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402
oL- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
ot- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
oL- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
or- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800
01- 053- 000- 0000- 6298
oI- o44- 920- 0000- 6800
oI- 044- 920- 0000- 6800

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Rpx Warrant Description
Service Dates

HDMI to USB Surface Connector
Covid- 19 Them & covers (Sherif

03/20/2020
USB Wifi Adapter (12)

Anker Soundcare Portable Speak

Sales Tax Credit - Surface Lap

#204 - Pants

UniformPant - #217
Belts for Jail
Sportstorm- Basketball Hoop
Yoga Mats, D\aDs

Finding Your Best SeIf

ThePropShop- Carburetor
Wireless Pro- Tech- Magnet Phone

Applicantstack Recruit

o4/o1/2020 05/01/2020
Advantage - KNSS Masks

Advantage - KN95 Masks

Advantage - KN95 Masks

Micro Fiber Rags

Micro Fiber Rags

Mini DP to DVI
Excel 2019 for Dummies
GIS for Dummies
HDMI Cable Cord Supports
Apple Lightning to Digital AV
Electric iPhone Charger
Masks & Mist Bottles
Sanitizer - Vikre
Employee Recognition- Gift Card
Plantronics Headsets(2) and Ho
Sales Tax Credit - Surface Lap

30 Transactions

Page 2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Office & Computer Supplies
COVID Related Ex?enditures

39
5

Accr Amount

51.99
660.40

226.56
39.99

103.06

37.46
55.60

156.96
39.99

154.89
89.90
39.99

379.24
225.OO

N

N

46
40

26
31

34

51

54

56
57

55
38
27

5462

1 Fund Total:

120776

Computer Supplies & Software N

Office & Computer Supplies N

Office & Other Equipment- Recordet N

Clothing Allowance N

Clothing Allowance N
Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Prisoner Welfare N

Prisoner Welfare N

Prisoner Welfare N

Operating Supplies N

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment N

Services, Labor, Contracts N

COMD Related E:rpenditures
COVID Related Ex?enditures
COVID Related ExTenditures

Janitorial Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Computer Supplies & Software
COVID Related Ex?enditues
COVID Related Elpenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
COMD Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditwes
COVID Related Elpenditures
COVID Related Expenditures
Employee Recognition
COVID Related Expenditures
COVID Related Expenditures

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

35

36
37

48
52

30
4'l
42

43
44

45

53
33

2A

24

25

833.33
833.33
833.33

15.50
15.50
34.19
18.99
21 .16
11.99
44.96

9.99
170.37

600.0o
50.00

667.21

85.87-
6,128.89

2010366
2010367

2010368
31514

31514
9572228
Land
Land
Land

Land
Land

Maintenance

Sheriff
Target

Treasurer
Treasuter

6,128.89 General Fund

Copyright 20 1 0- 20 1 9 Integrated Financial Systems

I Vendors 30 Transactions



KMRl
4/23/20 3:27PM

2 Reserves Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Benk (Elan ACH)

02- o49- 251- 0000- 6208

5462 Bremer Bank (EIan ACH)

2 Fund Total:

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Stormwind IIC- Access Trng 29266

1 Transactions

Page 3

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Staff Training Reserve Expense - IT N

I Vendors I TrensactiOns

23

Accr Amount

3,160.00
3,160.OO

3,160.00 Resenres Fund

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20 3:27PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

5462 Bremer Benk (Elan ACH)

3 FundTotal:

RBX Warrant Description
Service Dates

DOCUSIGN - Business Pro

Page 4

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Supplies And Materials N

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

29

Accr Amount

180.00
180.00

180.0O

1 Transactions

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20 3:27PM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (ElanACH)

05- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

05'400- 000- 0000- 6801

0s- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

0s- 400- 000- 0000- 6801

0s- 400- 400- 0402- 6430

05- 400- 440- o4LO- 6205

05- 400- 440- o4r0- 6402

0s- 400- 440- o4L0- 6450

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 64so

0s- 400- 4s0- 0451- 6231

0s- 400- 450- 04s1- 6406

05- 420- 600- 4800- 64s0

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6450

0s- 420- 640- 4800- 6450

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6450

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6208

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6208

05- 430- 700- 4800- 64s0

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450

RBI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 5

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Disaster SeMces - Fxpenditure N

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

Disaster SeMces - Expenditue N

Disaster Services - Expenditure N

DP&C- MedicalSupplies N

Postage N

ComputerAechnology Supplies N

SmallEquipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Services,/Labor/Contracts N

PH Program Related Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Staff DevelopmentAraining N

Staff Developmentflraining N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Accr Amount

11 161 .22

19.59

261.84

47.O4

88.35

13.23

27.62

350.88

9s.11

3.99

16.03

196.18

249.95

248.24

56.11

29.00

29.00

249.95

Covid- 19 Laminate film (IPHG)

03/27/2020
Covid- 19 Disp Face Masks (LPHG

04/o1/2020
Covid- 19 Cloth Face masks (LPH

04/06/2020
Covid- 19 Tracphone

04/oa/2020
DP&C Thermometer Covers

03/20/2020
Return shipping - headset (AB)

03/30/2020
Logitech M510 Wireless Mouse (

03/25/2020
Plantronics Heaset (AB) return

04/05/2020
Cell Phone Cases

04/oa/2020
Ship- HC Website

04/06/2020
Ship- HC Covid Binders

03/so/2020
Cell Phone Cases

04/08/2020
Plantonics Headset (KP) Covid

o4/o1/2020
Plantronics Headset (JH)

04/06/2020
Plantronics Switch Adap (JH)

04/06/2020
Drug Training (BB)

03/30/2020
Drug Training (LC)

03/30/20.20
Plannonics Headset (SN)

o4/o1/2020
CelI Phone Cases

04/o8/2020

3

9

8

13

16

19

15

10

20

22

21

20

14

17

18

2

303.1 I20

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
4/23/20 3:27PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6430

os- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

os- 257- 000- 0000- 6422

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6422

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

os- 257- 000- 0000- 6422
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6422
os- 420- 600- 4800- 6422
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6422
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

5 FundTotal:

Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Rp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

WC Scale Papers

03/20/2020 03/20/2020
Plantronics Headset & Adapter

03/25/2020 03/25/2020
Micro Fiber Rags

Micro Fiber Rags

Micro Fiber Rags

Micro Fiber Rags

Water Line Fitting for Dispens

Water Line Fitting for Dispens

Water Line Fitting for Dispens

Water Line Fitting for Dispens
MH Init - Walmart Clothing

04/02/2020
MH Init - Walmart Clothng

04/02/2020
31 Transactions

Page 6

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

WIC - Medical Supplies N

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair N

Janitorial SeMces,/Supplies

Janitorial SeMces,/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial SeMces,/Supplies

Janitorial SeMces,/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial SeMces,/Supplies
Mh Init - Flex

67025307 Mh Init - FIex

I Vendors

4

Accr Amount
33.28

300.88

32.93

2,162.50

2,162.50

12

50

50
50
50
49
49
49
49

6

1.71

2.16
4.50
7.13
2.79
3.54
7.34

11.6s
9.84

31514
31514
31514
31514

56230
56230
56230
56230
67025307

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N7

Healtl & Human Services 3l- Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20 3:27PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cl

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6230

5462 Bremer gank (ElanACH)

19 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

BB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Adobe Cloud Subscription

Page 7

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1171651216 Printing, Publ & Adv Promotion N

1 Vendors I Transactions

32

Accr Amount

29.99
29.99

29.99

1 Transactions

Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/23/20

2l Parks

47

3:27PM
Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 6620

5462 Bremer BaDk (ElanACH)

RpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

Cabela's - Yutrax ATV Ramps

1 Transactions

Parks

6 Vendors

Page 8

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles N

I Vendors I Ttensactions

65 Transactions

2l FundTotal:

Flnal Total:

Accr Amount

213.73

213.73

213.73

11,475.11

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRI
4/23/20 3:27PM

Recap by Fund Fund AMOLINT

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Name

General Fund
Reserves Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & Hunan Services

Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

Page 9

1

2

3

5

19

21

All Funds

6,128.89

s,160.00
180.OO

2,162.50
29.99

213.73

11,875.11 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/29/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTTOI

\r4-a,(o-r {5^
11:474M

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

I - Fund (Page Breakby Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audir List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



KMRl
4/29/20 11:47AM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

oL- o44- 904- 0000- 6360

8410 Bremer Bank

1 Fund Total:

Final Total:

RBX Warrant Description
Service Dates

Med FSA Claims- 2020

Page2

Invoice # Account/Formula Descripti 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

39409859 Flex Plan Withdrawals N

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

I Transacdons

Accr Amount

622.27

622.27

622.27

622.27

1 Transactions

General Fund

L Vendors

Copyright 20 10- 20 19 Integrated Financial Systems



KMRl
4/29/20

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAT WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIOI

11:474M

Recapby Fund Fund

All Funds

Page 3

1

AMOI'NT

622.27

622.27

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2019 Integrated Financial Systems



x

$1

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 0st12t2020

Title of ltem: Aitkin County Search & Rescue Donation

#Agenda

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

fi nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The City of Hill City has made a donation of $500 to the all volunteer Aitkin County Search & Rescue Group

Alternatives, O pti ons, Effects on Othe rs/Gom m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Recommend accepting the donation and adopting the resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh'!ax and shippjlg? $
/s fhis budseted? l_l ves l_Jto

Yes No

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 12,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200512-xxx

Search & Rescue Donation - Citv of Hill Citv

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a 213
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below to
the county:

City of Hill City $500.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

City of Hill City Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donations offered.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PR FSENT All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKtNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of May. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of May, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



irt
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 12,2020

Title of ltem: Land Dept. Timber Extension poticies

3n
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

V Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min

Summary of lssue:
Aitkin County Land Dept. requests to change its timber sale policies:

1) Removing the penalty fee for applying for first timber sale extensions but charging the sale holder to put additional
monies down, and
2) Granting limited authority to the Land Commissioner to grant second timber sale extensions for adverse weather
conditions.

(see attached)

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend a motion to change the Land Department's timber sale extension policies

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh'!ax and shipplgg? $
/s fhr.s budseted? ll ves llto

Yes No

PIease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Land Department (ACLD) auctions timber and grants loggers three full winters to
harvest the trees. For ecological reasons, frozen ground provides optimal conditions for loggers
to harvest timber and prevent rutting and soil compaction. Within the last ten years, there
have been several warm winters that have prevented loggers from harvesting and they have
had to request timber extensions. ln addition, tight markets and declining prices are making it
difficult for local loggers to make a living. ACLD would like to change its policies regarding first
extensions on timber permits.

Currently:
One-year extension penaltv fee: SZO.OO or LO% of uncut balance, as determined
from the County Land Office sale record, whichever is greater.

Proposed
One-year extension: 520.00 or LO% of uncut balance to be applied to the timber
sale balance. as determined from the County Land Office sale record, whichever
is greater.

This change would remove the penalty fee and not financially penalize the logger. The result
would be that the Forfeited Tax Sale (FTS) Trust would receive LO%in the current year and
ACLD would extend the permit but the logger would not receive a permanent penalty beyond
ACLD holding their funds for an additional year.

The County Board grants authority:
The Land Commissioner, with sufficient evidence as determined by the Land
Department, may grant second extensions to timber permits if adverse weather
conditions have prevented harvest. As a condition, the timber sale and the
performance bond are paid in full; no penaltyfee. The Land Commissioner may
grant up to an additional two years to cut the sale.



i!l*

Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: s-12-20

Title of ltem: Equipment purchase - Mechanic Service Vehicte

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

lZ opprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Unit 465, which is a mechanic's service vehicle, is programmed for replacement in the 2020 Capital Equipment Budget
with a replacement cost of $58,000. Quotes for a replacement vehicle were obtained as follows:
Truck Chassis:
1) Ford F550 - Aitkin Motor Company, Aitkin, MN - $48,965
2) lnternationalCVSl5 - North Central lnternational, St. Ctoud, MN - $54,650

Service Body with Hoist and Air Compressor:
1) Knapheide 6132DLR-30J service body, Liftmoor 3612x9-15 crane, Vanair Pro 35 compressor - Berts Truck

Equipment, Moorhead, MN - $45,966
2) Eagle Pro 2244 service body, Tiger 3216E crane, Vanair Pro 35 compressor - Renegade Truck

Equipment, Richmond, MN - $52,835

The total purchase price of the Ford F550 from Aitkin Motor Company and purchase of Knapheide service body with
Liftmoor crane and Vanair compressor from Berts Truck Equipment is $94,931. With estimated auction value of Unit
465 at $25,000, total purchase cost after sale of Unit #465 is estimated at $69,931. The increased $1 1,931 cost over
the budgeted amount is due to the additional cost of the diesel engine, which will last longer and have lower operation
costs than the gasoline engine. This increased cost is offset by other capital equipment purchases in 2020 that were a
combined $11,040 below the budgeted amounts.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend authorization by motion to:1)purchase Ford F550 chassis from Aitkin Motor Company, Aitkin, MN for
_$48rgq5r 2)purchase installed service body with hoist and air compressor from Berts Truck Equipment, Moorhead, MN
for $45,966, 3)authorization to sell Unit #465 through an online auction.

$58,000 was budgeted in 2020-2021 for this purchase.

Financial lmpact:
Is therea cosf assocrafed with this request? Z 

"""What is the total cost, wj![!ax and shippigg? $ 94,931
/s fhrs budseted? plves l_lto

No
plus applicable sales tax

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ir?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: s-12-20

Title of ltem: Award Contract No.20204

t+p.
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

Z] nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
Bids were opened on Monday, May 4, 2020 for Contract No. 20204 which includes S.A.P. 001-603-018, reconstruction
of 3.2 miles of CSAH 3 from TH 65 to 3.2 miles west.

As shown on the aftached abstract of bids, four bids were received, with Anderson Brothers Construction Company of
Brainerd, LLC, Brainerd, MN submitting the low bid in the amount of $3,608,544.44. With the cost of this contract
estimated at $3,627,383.20, the low bid was 0.52% betow the estimated cost.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend award of project to Anderson Brothers Construction Company of Brainerd, LLC by attached resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls therea cosf associafed with this request? E 

"""
No

What is the total cost, w!![!ax and shipp!2g? $ Estim
/s fhis budseted? plves Llto

ated total cost: $3,608,544.44
Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County
Contract Bid Abstract

Project Name: CSAH 3 Widening and Bltumlnous pavement

ProiectNo.: SAp001-603-018
Bid Opening:
Contract No,:

5l4l2o2oetz.oEpM
20.204

Brothers
Estimate Company of Construction

MN AnBora, MN Ferche, Inc - Rice, MN
LLC - Brainerd, MN

nlt Price Price Price Price Price Price Price Price Price

;r:Sol Sog,tsz.sd Sr.ool
7 7

24741

zsase;l

521301
/t53051 :

156411

ltsI-

Units

t-5

LF

SY

ts
SY

CY

CY

CY

LF

:Y
;Y

SY

CY

EACH

EACH

Project: SAP 0O1-503{18 - Widening and Bituminous pavement .

,25 MiW of CR 52 to TH 65

Item

TION OF HAUL

REMOVAL

5
MON

UCK

SURFACING SPECIAL

BASE ctAss 5

SP 12.5 WEARING

PIPE APRON

" RC PIPE APRON

Line No.

7

9

10

11

!2
13

1A

16

20

22

23

2A



BrotheB
Construction -

Estimate Company of - Angora, MN Ferche, lnc - Rice, MN
LLC - Bralnerd, MN

MN

Price Price

165 onl q?O 460 0n

150.001

3s0.001 s3.s00.0r

16s OOI (r? 4?n nr

300.ool (600.or

135.001

3s0.001

3so.ool 51? ?s5 or
20o.ool S7

13,216,001

;16.33o.oo1

s32.OOl s25 516 fftl 927.s01 521,945.001 S57.s0l S+s.ess.ool a4o.ool

5130.001 S14s60,00l S19s.001 S21,Brtt),001 5123.001 s13.776.0o1 sil8.oof--

510.001 sss,0s0.00l 512.151 55t88s.751 s10.751 ssg.rzs.zstr .asl
311o.oril s'r s 62n narl Srzs.ool $rz.zso.ool ffi

_ 575.0q[ 
-

S100.0o1 551,000.001 S94.0ol ',940.001 S6s.6al Ssc.geo.ool Ser.ool

S2s.00l Stz3Az5.06 Sz3.00l Su3,ss1.00l sz2.ool sroe.er4.ool tcorol-

542.001 519,488.001 561.001 S2sj04.001 560.001 S27.840.0d sit.tql

53.001 532,730.001 52.201 524.002.001 S2.1ol Szz.srr.od Sa.osl
So.80l Se,484.001 S0-7sl S9,268.2s1 50.751 Ss.zoe.zsl sr oil
s?.nol S11;6s8.001 S1.6sl Se;612.8s1 S1.6d Se.326.4o1 s2.ool

Ouantitv

I
A

3

4

794

800

124

r24
L44

71

71

1C

5505

741

801

s1c

2

4CA7

27

1

I

1t

1q(

46t
2t

a

10ql r
1715(

s829

35,3

35.3

LJnits

FA'H

iACH

EACH

EACH

EACH

LF

tF
LF

tF
F

F

LF

EACH

LF

tF
t.F

LF

EACH

EACH

LF

EACH

LS

FACH

tF
tF
LS

iF
EACH

EACH

LF

LB

SY

ACRE

ACRE

Project: SAP 001€03-018 - Widening and Bituminous pavement

25MiWofCR62toTH65

Item

APRON

PIPE

CS PIPE

cs CULVERT

SPAN RC PIPE-ARCH LV lta

CULVERT

cL lil

PERF PE

RC

RC PIPE

FRAME

& GUTTER DESIGN

BARRIER DESIGN

BARRI€R DESIGN

c
GN

INLET PROTECTION

HI

CONTROL BI.ANKETS CATEGORY 3N

P}

DISK

2575.504lEROSrO

25zs.so5lsEEDrNG

Line No.

31

32

34

35
1f

1:

3q

4C

47

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
4C

5C

5I
52

si

55

s6

\7

5!

6T

51

5.

6:
64



Erothers
Constructlon -

Company of -Angor4 MN Ferche, lnc - Rice, MN
l-LC - Bralnerd, MN

MN

7r.761

fotal Price lUnit Price

7o.2.\(a {1R5 0f
ss.441.s21 (n 2a

s13.772.7s1 to ?a

2.zLyt

53,707, 724.92l,

2.zr%l

rotal Price lUnit Price

s&332.001 34,2!

s17-7sO.od

S3o,975.ool

s8,152.2d So-1,

915,927301

z,t4rll

5?,704.847.9d

2.74y4

fotal Price lunit Price

s8.8s2-?sl s4.00

s19.525.OO1 s2s0.o0

529.205.0o1 S3so.oo

58.615.741 So.il
s15.927.301 s0.3c

-o5.2964

4sz%l

Ljnit Price
gA.)\

S27s-fxi

S33o.oo

S0.19

lo.so

$o:r

Engineers Estlmate

lotal Price

. s8.8s2-7s

S13.4eo.bb

s37.6r2.sC

s9.059.2(

s73.272.7

.Jnit Price
qa 7!

ql qn of
s42q Oa

so 2c

s0.25

50'2s

0uantitv
208!

71

88.5

45346

53091

F

SAP

SAP

for Contract 2O2O4

for Contract

Unlts

LB

roN
MGAL

LF

LF

Project: SAP 001-603-018 - Widening and Bituminous pavement

,25 Mi W of CR 62 to TH 65

iem

MATERIAL WPE

NTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING

2s82.50314" SOLrD LtNE MULn COMP

6!

68

6q

I hereby certify that

Date:

of bids received.

LicenseNo. Z4?10



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 12,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200512-xxx

Award Contract No. 20204

WHEREAS, Contract No.20204 is for construction of S.A.P 001-603-018, and

WHEREAS, sealed bids were opened for this project at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 4, 2020 with a total of four
bids received, and

WHEREAS, Anderson Brothers Construction Company of Brainerd LLC, Brainerd, MN was the lowest
responsible bidder in the amount of $3,608,544.44.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Anderson Brothers Construction Company of Brainerd LLC is awarded
Contract No.20204.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the chairperson of the Aitkin County Board and the Aitkin County
Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract on behalf of Aitkin County with said
low bidder upon presentation of proper contract documents.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PREs All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtNl

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Mav, 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of May, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



!

st?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 12,2020

Title of ltem: Engineering Services - Miile Lacs East ATV Trait

5n
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested:

|7l opprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Submifted by:
Ross Wagner

Department:
Economic Development & Forest lnd

Presenter (Name and Title):
Ross Wagner, Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
20 Minutes

Summary of lssue:
Aitkin County has advertised for Engineering services for the Mille Lacs East ATV Trail project. Services are for the
project scoping, project design, project bidding and project construction. Eight requests for proposals were sent out and
4 were received. Proposals were received from; Benchmark Engineering, Mountain lron, MN, SEH, lnc, St. Cloud, MN,
Widseth, Baxter, MN and WSB, St. Cloud, MN. An engineer selection committee made up of Commissioners Bill Pratt,
Laurie Westerlund along with Jessica Seibert, Rich Courtemanche, Chris Johnson and myself have reviewed them.

Ultimately, the committee narrowed the choices to Benchmark Engineering and Widseth and after a WebEx interview of
the two firms, have made the recommendation to retain Widseth for the Mille Lacs East ATV Trail project. The choice
was not a easy one to make, all firms demonstrated experience with ATV Trails, wetland mitigation, archeological
findings and similar issues we are sure to encounter. Attached are the proposals received and an analysis of the top
three firms proposals.

Also attached is the estimated project costs from Widseth. The range of estimates is given for "General Conditions".
Due to the many unknowns, such as finding a suitable route from Malmo to Glen and Wealthwood. The first step in the
process needs to be for scoping. This step will identify route and route alternatives and will shed light on if extra
services are needed. Such as bridge design, easement or right-of-way purchase, or, down the road, a complete new
alignment needed based on findings from environmental or other findings. We will be receiving a contract for Scoping
services from Widseth.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
Local match, State of MN paperwork is all completed, next step is trail design

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Hire Widseth for Engineering services, Mille Lacs East ATV Trail, enter into a contract for project scoping

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Y r", No

Please Explain

What is the total cost, w!!h .tax and shipp!1g? $
/s fhis budseted? Qlves L_lto

Legally binding agreements must have County Aftorney approval prior to submission.



Benchmark Engineering

Prior Experience with ATV Trails;
Voyageur Country ATV,2019,2020. Northern Traxx 2O'J.'J.,2Ot6. Voyaguer Country ATV Master Plan

Experience with Environmental, Archl
Yes

Scope of work with timelines;
Engineering Design, right of way acquisition, environmental review, spring summer 2020. Trail
alignment, permitting, right of way finalized & ready for construction 2O2L

Est Cost Breakdown by scope;
lnitial site visits and project scope meetings (6 meetings assumed) S 6,000.00
Field surveying (L0 field days assumed) S 14,500.00
Environmental permitting S 1O,OOO.OO

Engineering design S 35,000.00
Project management (10 pay requests assumed)S 8,000.00
Construction observation (6 site visits assumed)S 6,000.00
Construction staking (10 field days assumed) S 14,500.00
Total Estimated Cost S 94,000.00

References;
9 Cities, Northern Traxx ATV Club, 2 ISD's, IRRRB, 5 mining Companies.

Qualifications of Staff;
Yes

References;
Benchmark Engineering, Chris lsmil, IRRRB and Larry Folstad, Northern TRAXX ATV Club.

My questions;

r What projects or events have you worked with Benchmark Engineering on and were any of
them Trail and or ATV Trail related.

My experience with Benchmark has been with sewer, water and other municipal projects and an

Econom ic Development project.

o What were your general impressions of Benchmark, i.e., were they prompt, on budget,
collaborative and professional, or not?

They are the most honest and professional firm I have worked with in my years with the agency. They

truly work for the client. They were very positive to work with, I liked the size of the firm and how
cooperative they were.

o Do feel that they were helpful in moving the project ahead with a good understanding of your
project goals and expectations, how so?

Yes, they have always been forward thinking and looking ahead on the projects I worked with them.

a Would you recommend Benchmark for the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail?



I would recommend them for the ATV Trail based on my experience with other projects, however, I have

not worked with them on any trail projects. Only in their role as City Engineers and other municipal
projects.

. Any additional comments or observations?
Just the above remarks.

o What projects or events have you worked with Benchmark Engineering on and were any of
them Trail and or ATV Trail related.

I have worked with Benchmark on 3 different trail projects, 2 Ary - Hibbing Chisholm extension,

Chisholm ATV Trail and the Mesabi Bike Trail. As a Director of Public Works, I have worked with
Benchmark on other projects as well. I feel that Benchmark has sort of made ATV Trails and other trails
as their niche. Another project was regional planning for the ATV trails in the larger area looking for
future connections and trails. They were very timely and are hands down the best trail engineering firm
I am aware of.

r What were your general impressions of Benchmark, i.e., were they prompt, on budget,
collaborative and professional, or not?

They are very professional, topnotch in my book. We have used then on a project to clean up another
firms mess. On items such as change orders or contract extensions, they are always very professional

and keep us up to date and informed. I like the size of the firm and that they are very responsive.

r Do feel that they were helpful in moving the project ahead with a good understanding of your
project goals and expectations, how so?

Yes, they are very hands on and spent many hours in the woods and were very observant. They were
more like a partner with us and just did many of the little things to help us along.

o Would you recommend Benchmark for the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail?
Yes, absolutely, as a Public Works Director, I have worked with many engineering firms over the years

and still do on wastewater treatment and similar projects that Benchmark doesn't specialize in. I will
use Benchmark on any project I can. They are a small firm with good expertise and have a personal

hometown attitude that you feel like you are dealing with a local firm and not a corporation.

. Any additional comments or observations?
lhave worked with Benchmarkon different projectsforover 10years, manyof the same people and I

have always received consistently good service at a fair price.



SEH, lnc
Prior Experience with ATV Trails;
Voyaguer Country ATV Trail Bridge Design. Taconite ATV Trail Wetland Delineation & Route Planning.

Experience with Environmental, Archl
Yes

Scope of work with timelines;
Step 1, Establish PreliminaryTrailAlignment. Step 2, Environmental Documents and Right of Way. Step
3, Final Design & Aquatic Resource Permitting. Step 4, Bidding Documents and Bids. Step 5,

Construction Oversight. SHE provided great detail of process and deliverable for each step. No

timelines.

Est Cost Breakdown by scope;
Establish a Preliminary Alignment (536,800)

Environmental documents and right of way (ROW) needed (545,000 - 575,000)
Complete the design and permitting (550,000 - 580,000).
Bidding Documents (S15,000 - 525,000)
Construction Oversight (TBD)

Total estimated cost of this Scope of Work is S145,800 - 5216,800

References;
Conrad Kragness, ACHD, Nick Wognum, Trail Prospectors Alliance, Ron Potter ATVAM

Qualifications of Staff;
Yes

References;
SEH lnc. Nick Wognum, Trail Prospectors Alliance and Conrad Kragness, Aitkin County Highway Dept.

o What projects or events have you worked with SEH, lnc. on and were any of them Trail and or ATV
Trail related.

Through the Prospector Alliance I have worked with SEH for our $3.4 million construction project which is
broken down into six phases. I have also worked with SEH on the state Taconite Trail through a joint
powers agreement with the Town of Morse where I am the clerk. This is a $1.1 million project where SEH
provided all of the environmental review including permitting.

. Whatwere your general impressions of SEH, lnc., i.e., were they prompt, on budget, collaborative
and professional, or not?

I have found SEH to be a very professional company throughout. From our direct Point of Contact to
office staff, engineers and wetlands experts we couldn't have asked for a better firm to work with on our
projects. Our only mistake was not hiring them to do our initial wetland permitting that dragged on for over
three years by a different company. We ended up hiring SEH to assist that company with completing the
work.



. Do feel that they were helpful in moving the project ahead with a good understanding of your project
goals and expectations, how so?

We have had constant communication with SEH on our overall pQect including future phases where the
company has assisted us in identifying future connections and the best way to not only complete them but
also how to fund them. They have expertise in working with funding agencies that has opened doors for
us to find construction dollars along the way.

o Would you recommend SEH, lnc. for the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail?

I would highly recommend SEH, lnc. for the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail. SEH has also been
working with an ATV trail system north of us through the Voyageur ATV Club.

. Any additional comments or observations?

With any professional service, much of the impression a firm makes is through the people who represent
the company to the customers. Our experience is SEH has qualified, professional people who work for
them. They are available to help make a project go and find ways to do so. That's as much as we could
ask for.

The main person l've worked with from SEH, lnc., is Joel Asp and l've been very happy with the service
provided.

a

a

o

What projects or events have you worked with SEH, lnc. on and were any of them Trail and or
ATV Trail related.

a) I have had SEH, lnc. conduct two Wetland Delineations for me. ln 2013 on CSAH No.

3 between Palisade & TH No. 65 in Shamrock Township and in 2019 on CSAH No. 27

between TH No. 27 in Beaver Township and Lawler.
b) SEH, lnc. is currently in the process of conducting Asbestos and Regulated Materials

Surveys for me on six bridges that will be replaced throughout Aitkin County. The

results will be used in MPCA Demolition Notifications.
c) The CSAH No..3 project has an ATV trailthat was and will be included in the projects

(SAP 001-603-017 & SAP 001-603-018). However, the SEH work only included
wetland delineation on the above reference linear projects.

What were your general impressions of SEH, lnc., i.e., were they prompt, on budget,
collaborative and professional, or not?

d) My general impression of SEH, lnc. is as a well respected full service
engineering/consulting firm.

e) All of my interaction with SEH staff was handled professionally, any questions I had
were answered in a timely manner and reports were delivered on time and within
budget.

f) After report delivery any errors or inconsistence found during my review were
corrected at no additional charge.

Do feel that they were helpful in moving the project ahead with a good understanding of your
project goals and expectations, how so?

g) Regarding the Wetland Delineations, on both projects, SEH met with personnel from
Aitkin County (Becky Sovde) and the Corps of Engineers to concur with their wetland
findings. Any discrepancies were corrected before the report was delivered.



h) The Wetland Replacement Reports were valuable supporting documentation in

gaining Wetland Permit approvals by the Corp of Engineers and wetland
replacement authorizations by BWSR.

Would you recommend SEH, lnc. for the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail?
i) Based on my experience with SEH, lnc., I would give them a favorable

recommendation.
Any additional comments or observations?

j) I have used other engineering/consulting firms to conduct Wetland Delineations and
I will only use SEH to conduct future Wetland Delineations for me.

WidSeth, (formerly Widseth Smith Noltingf

Prior Experience with ATV Trails;
Emily to Blind Lake ATV Connector Trail

Experience with Environmental, Arch;
Yes

Scope of work with timelines;
Kickoff Meeting, April2O2O; On-site review w/ Co April - May 2O2O; Preliminary layout April - June 2020;
Wetland Deliniation, Arch/Hist, April - July 2020; EAW April - July 2O2O; DNR/DOT permits April - Sept

2020; Public lnput Mtgs June and August 2O2O; Project Design July - September 202; Porject Bidding
October 2020; Construction TBD.

Est Cost Breakdown by scope;
Survey and GIS Services Estimated S25,000 to S30,000
Environmental Services Estimated 530,000 to 535,000
Civil Services Estimated S25,000 to $28,000
Totalestimate; s80,000 - s93,000

References;
Tom Strack, Crow Wing Co., Perry May, Over the Hills ATV Club, Meredith Warmuth, Cuyuna Lake

Mountain Bike Club, 5 County/Municipal Engineer/Public Works including John Welle.

Qualifications of Staff;
Yes

References;

Widseth Smith Noltinq (WSN) Perry May, Over the Hills ATV Club and John Welle, Aitkin County
Highway Department.

a

a

What projects or events have you worked with WSN. on and were any of them Trail and or ATV Trail
related.



The Emily Blind Lake ATV Trail required a SWPPP (Storm Water Protection Plan Permit) for the
construction of the ATV trail. Crow Wing County advised me to use WSN to fill out the needed

documents to apply for the permit. We (myself and Tom Strack from CWC) held an initial meeting on

the project scope at WSN, and CWC shared GIS files of the trail alignment. After the meeting the next

step was for WSN to provide a proposal for the application Proposal consisted of labor hours, schedule

of completion, and final application documents. After acceptance of the proposal, my club issued them a

purchase order for the work.

What were your general impressions of WSN, i.e., were they prompt, on budget, collaborative and
professional, or not?

Very professional and collaborative. The proposal numbers were a little late (2 weeks) beyond request
date. WSN just hired a new Civil Engineer and assigned him to the trail project. The new Engineer asked
many good questions, but did not have first-hand experience constructing a recreational trail through
the woods and across wetlands. Tom and I spent a good amount of the first meeting describing Grant-
ln-Aid minimum requirement details, and also details such as a puncheon boardwalk to cross a

wetland.

Do feel that they were helpful in moving the project ahead with a good understanding of your project
goals and expectations, how so? Yes, the new Engineer was familiar with the SWPPP application
process. What he lacked in trail construction understanding, he knew what was needed for the
permitting process. The final SWPPP documents were over and above what both Tom and I felt was
needed. We underestimated this process bV t/2 of the final costs. I cannot complain about the final
documents and permits, but felt if WSN knew a little more about recreationaltrails, we may not have
had to do so much due diligence on the paperwork for application -or maybe I should have known more
about the work needed for the SWPPP process

Would you recommend WSN for the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail?

Yes. - | have no complaints about the interaction with WSN or the level of professionalism they put into
the task. I was a little bit taken back on the cost of a SWPPP permit and documents needed. I think WSN

is a fine Engineering firm, but feel their cost will be on the premium side of other proposals. The final
SWPPP documents were 2-weeks late also. lt did not deter our overall project schedule. Final

documents were all electronically shared.

Any additional comments or observations?

WSN is currently working on a design /feasibility for a bridge over Sand Creek in the Mississippi

Northwoods ATV Trail area for a possible new multi-use trail in Crow Wing County. The County is
leading that effort, using ATV dedicated account funds. Ryan Simonson is leading that effort. The WSN

accounting department was willing to work with us to invoice for work completed, so that this could be

submitted within the Grant period. One of the questions you may want to ask WSN is their knowledge
of State of MN Grant-ln-Aid ATV Trail design and if they have ever attended a OHV Trails workshop. This

area was weak when I met with them.



What projects or events have you worked with WSN. on and were any of them Trail and or AW Trail
related.

We've worked with WSN on many projects over the years. We typically have them do all of our
hydraulic analysis for culvert sizing, they design about half of our bridge structures, they've done
a few preliminary topographic surveys for our road reconstruction projects, performed wetland
delineations on numerous projects, and designed municipal streets projects in Aitkin and
Palisade. Weutilizedtheirarchitecturalstaffforoneofourshopbuildingsandtheyare
currently working on our office renovation/expansion project. They were also involved with the
bridge substructure design for the paved bike trail over the Ripple River on the south end of
Aitkin behind the motel.

What were your general impressions of WSN, i.e., were they prompt, on budget, collaborative and
professional, or not?

They are better than most consultants when it comes to schedules and budgets and are very
collaborative and professional to work with. They are one of my favorite consultants to work
with, if not the favorite, as they, unlike many consultants are down-to-earth, good to work with,
and not nearly as driven by corporate profit as many of the larger consulting firms.

a

Do feel that they were helpful in moving the project ahead with a good understanding of your project
goals and expectations, how so?

r On all of the projects we have worked with them on, which numbers probably over twenty or
even thirty, they've always been helpful in moving the project forward with a clear
understanding ofthe project and the related goals, budget, etc.

Would you recommend WSN for the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail?

I would highly recommend WSN, now just Widseth, for this project. They are a unique
combination of a consulting firm that is large enough to have all the necessary services under
their own roof, yet small enough to provide that local friendly service that isn't driven by a

la rger corporate structu re.

a



N-N
N...N**

] ENGINEERII$G, INC,
CIVIT AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING T PLANNING

MINING . LAND SURVEYING . LAND DATA BASE MAPPING

81i78 Main Street r P.0. Box 261
Mt. Iron, MN 55768-0261
tel: 2i8-735'8914 . fax: 218:735-8923
email: info@brn-eng.com

March 3,2020

Aitkin County Government Center
ATTN: Ross Wagner
307 znd Street NW #316
Aitkin, MN 55431

Re: RFP for Professional Engineering Services for the Mille Lacs East AW Trail Extension project

Dear Mr. Wagner;

Benchmark Engineering, lnc. is pleased to provide a professional services proposal to Aitkin County for the
Mille Lacs East ATV Trail Extension Project. Benchmark has worked on several ATV projects and has
completed environmental permitting, engineering design, surveying, and project management. With our
team's technical and professional experience in surveying, design, and project rrnagurant, we feel that we
are especially qualified for this project.

We understand that Aitkin County has received S1.5 million in bonding to connect to the Northwoods AW
Trail System. We understand that the project will include scoping, design, bidding, and construction
observation services and will also likely require environmental permitting and right-of-way permissions.
Engineering and environmental fees may vary depending on the project. Benchmark Engineering would be
happy to assist in any or all of the above tasks for Aitkin County to complete this projeci.

Due to property ownership and environmental considerations, project timelines may vary significantly.
Benchmark Engineering would plan to meet with the county and stakeholders as soon as possible to discuss
possible issues and project scope priorities. We would anticipate engineering design, right-of-way
acguisition, and environmental review to begin spring and summer of ZO2o. Based on previous project
experience, we anticipate the trail alignment, permitting, and right-of-way to be finalized and ready for
construction by summer of 202t.

After an initial meeting, Benchmark Engineering would request to visit the trails with a county
representative or stakeholder in order to become familiar with the project, After that, we would begin
environmental and right-of-way work. we would assume to visit the site a few more times throughout the
project as well as attending a couple of public meetings. Eenchmark Engineering would also provide
construction observation and staking seruices as needed during construction.



Attached, please find our statement of qualifications, including project experience and hourly rates. lf any
additional information is needed, please contact Jeremy Schwarze or me.

Thank you for your consideration, and please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions.

Sincerely,
Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

CAsW
Alan J. Johnson, P.E.

President

2Benchmark Engineering, Inc.



State

ation

Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

> Providing Engineering & Surveying Services since 1993 K

of
i

c
j

Alon Johnson, President

8878 Main Street o P.O. Box 261 r Mountain lron, MN 55768

(218) 73s-8914 e Fax (zLBl73s-8923
www.bm-eng.com

E CINEERINC, TNC.



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Statement of Qualifications

Ta ble of Contents

Company lntroduction

Recreational Project Experience

Professional Staff

Hourly Rate Sheet

P rofessiona I Refere nces

a

a

a

a

a



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Stateme nt of Qua I ifications

Company lntroduction
Benchmark Engineering, lnc. is an independent, locally owned engineering firm
located in Mountain lron, Minnesota, established in 1993.

Benchmark Engineering and its parent firms have over 40 years of experience, offering
professional services to its clients throughout Northern Minnesota. These services include
Civil and Environmental Engineering, Land Surveying, Subdivision and Land Planning,
Mining, and Land Database Design and Development. Our goal is to meet our client's needs

through resourceful and practical solutions, supported by a continued commitment to
service.

Our Mountain lron, Minnesota office provides a professional, knowledgeable staff of 15 full
time team members for all aspects of your project - from design to project closeout.

Civil Engineering and Environmental Services

Benchmark Engineering, lnc. provides Professional Civil Engineering services and environ-
mental permitting assistance to public and private clients. Our broad scope of services in-
clude:

r Preliminary and Final Design

. Project Memoranda

o Project Planning

o Construction and Project Management

o Attendance at Public Meetings

o RecreationalFacilities

. MPCA Stormwater Permitting

o Wetland Permitting Assistance



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Statement of Qualifications

Company lntroduction
Land Su rveying Services

Benchmark Engineering, lnc. offers a variety of land surveying services to public and private

landowners, municipalities and mining companies, Our field survey personnel utilize the

latest Trimble GPS and Robotic Total Station equipment to gather the necessary field

information in the most efficient and cost-effective manner. Benchmark's technicians use the

latest computer-aided drafting and design (CAD) systems and ArcGlS Database lnformation

Management software for all phases of our civil engineering and land surveying work. These

systems interface with our electronic data collection system to create a completely integrated

design for planning and construction, Benchmark Engineering's land surveying services

include:

c Construction Staking

r Boundary & Topographic Surveys

r Platting & Subdivision Planning

o Land Database lnformation Systems

r Remonumentation of Townships

r Property Surveying

r Property Descriptions and Easements

. ALTA Surveys

r GPS Surveys

. Large Tract/Section Breakdown



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Statement of Qualifications

Company lntroduction

Project Team Approach

ln some cases our clients may request services, such as electrical engineering, architecture, or
mechanical engineering, that are not a specialty of our firm. ln these cases we work wath the
client to determine the best fit and team with the appropriate firm. Over the years, we have

successfully teamed with a variety of firms when these services have been required,

Funding

Benchmark Engineering, lnc. is able to assist our clients in acquiring funds from numerous

sources. These funding sources include: lron Range Resources, USDA-Rural Development, Dept.

of Commerce, Dept. of Employment and Economic Development (DEED), Army Corps of
Engineers Section 569 and St. Louis County Community Development Block Grant {CDBG)

funding. We have also secured Petrofund reimbursement and Clean Water and Drinking Water

Revolving Fund loans through the Minnesota Public Facilities Authority.



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Statement of Qua lifications

Recreationa I Projects
nchmark Engineering, lnc. has provided engineering and land surveying services to several cities and recrea-
nal organizations for the design and construction of motorized and non-motorized trails. Organizations include the

Northern Traxx ATV Club, Trail Hawks Snowmobile Club, Voyageur Country ATV, and the St. Louis and Lake Counties
Regional Railroad Authority (Mesabi Trail).

MesohiTroil Bridge over Wynne
Lake

MesabiTrail Projects

r Embarrass to Wahlsten Road - 8 miles (2020 construction)

r Eagles Nest Town Hall to Camp Lake Road - 3 miles (completed 2017)

r Giants Ridge to Highway 135 - 5 miles, including a bridge over Wynne Lake (completed 2012)

r Over the years, Benchmark has been involved with over 44 miles of the Mesabi Trail

ATV Trail Projects

ATV Ttoil Bddge over the Vermil-
ion River

Snowmobile Eridge over the St,

Louls River

o Voyageur Country ATV Vermillion Falls Picnic Area to Crane Lake Resort Community - 5.5
miles (2020 construction)

r Voyageur Country ATV Forest Rd 601 to Kabustasa Rd - 4.5 miles, including a bridge
over the Vermillion River (completed 2019)

r Northern Traxx ATV Highway 5 Bar & Grill to Shannon Lake Road - 5 miles {completed 2016)

r Northern Traxx ATV Chisholm to Highway 5 Bar & Grill - 10 miles (completed 2011)

Other Projects

o Voyageur Country ATV Master Plan Development (formatted for Greater Minnesota Re
gional Parks and Trails Commission)

o Mountain lron Multi-Use Trail from Downtown to South Grove - 1 mlle

r Trail Hawks Snowmobile Bridge over St. Louis River - surveying, observation, and
project management services

r lronworld Discovery Center Trail Paving Project

r Mesabi Station Trailhead Facility Site Design



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Alan Johnson, P.E.

President, Professional Engineer

Alan Johnson began working in the fields of surveying, construction staking and engi-
neering in 2003. Alan joined Benchmark Engineering,lnc. in 2007and purchased in

December 2Ot7 to become Owner/President. Alan is the City Engineer for local mu-
nicipalities, and is responsible for preparing plans and specifications, project manage-

ment tasks, and completing cost estimates and feasibility studies. Alan also has

worked as an on-site Project Representative for a wide variety of municipal projects

and private development projects.
Education

Bachelor of Science
Civil EnBineering

Minnesota State University, 2005

l,lcenses / Certlflcates

Professional Engineer
Minnesota Reg. No. 48185

MNDOT Design of
Construction SWPPP

BituminousSteetl&2

MSHA

eRailSafe

Project Experience

CSAH / MSAH Projects:
I ltasca County

Plans and Specifications:
o Aurora, MN
0 Eveleth, MN

I Keewatin, MN

0 Mountain lron, MN

t Virginia, MN

Project Management:
a Eveleth, MN

a Mountain lron, MN

i Keewatin, MN

Storm Water/Detention Ponds :

a Buhl, MN

a Aurora & Orr, MN
i Mt. lron, MN

CASH - 16 & 82, Keewatin 2015

20L9 Watermain lmrovements
700 Block Jackson St. Sanitary Sewer lmprovements
2016 Street lmprovements
Douglas Court lmprovements
Building Demolitions
Problast Site Expansion

2015 Street lmprovements
South Grove Tennis Court Reconstruction
Mt. lron Drive Reconstruct
Woodland Estate's

Street lmprovements
Nichols Pond Decommissioning
Parkview School addition
Natural Harvest Site Expansion

Washke Site I mprovements

700 Block Jackson St. Sanitary Sewer lmprovement
2016 Street lmprovements
Downtown Storm Sewer
Wastewater Treatment Plant Aeration lmprovements
Mt. lron Drive lmprovements
2019 Sanitary Sewer lmprovements
Problast Expansion

2014 Ziegler Site Drainage Ponds

2013 & 2014 Assisted Living Facility Ponds

2013 Rock Ridge Regional Detention Pond

Woodland Estate's Development



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Education

Bachelor of Science

Civil Engineering

University of Minnesota
Duluth, 2012

Llcanses / Certlflcates

Professional Engineer
Minnesota Re8, No. 55498

MnDOT Design of
Construction SWPPP

eRailSafe

Jeremy Schwarze, P.E.

Project Engineer

Jeremy has worked in the fields of both civil and mining engineering, surveying, and

construction management since 20L1. He joined Benchmark in 2015 and currently
works on design, permitting, and project management tasks. He serves local

municipalities as City Engineer and assists clients with a wide variety of site
development and recreational projects.

Project Experience

Recreational Design Projects:
a 2OL9 (in progress) Voyageur Country ATV Vermilion Falls Rd to Crane Lake Trail lmprovements

a 20L9 Mesabi Trail Embarrass to Wahlsten Road Segment

a 2019 Voyageur Country ATV Forest Rd 601 to Kabustasa Rd Trail lmprovements
a 2018 Voyageur Country ATV Environmental Permitting and Master Plan Development
a 2016 MesabiTrail Eagles Nest Town Hall to Camp Lake Road Segment (State Aid)

a 2016 Mo'untain lron Downtown to South Grove Bike Trail

a 2Ot6 Northern Traxx ATV Connors Rd to Shannon Lake Rd Trail lmprovements (Chisholm)

Municipal Projects:
0 2019 Eveleth Water Tower lmprovements
r 20L9 Eveleth Jackson Street 300 Block lmprovements
o 2018 Eveleth Alley lmprovements
o 2018 Downtown Mountaln lron Sanltary Sewer CIP lmprovements

Site Design and Development:
o 2018 lron Range Tykes Learning Center Site Development (Mt. lron)

0 2018 Eveleth-Virginia Airport lnfrastructure and Site Development
a 20t7 Mountain lron New High School Site Development & Storm Water Pond Design

a 2OL7 Short Stop Gas Station Site Development & Storm Water Pond Design (Buhl)

a 2016 Rock Ridge Retail Center Site Development {Mtn. lron)



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Education

Bachelor of Science

Land Surveying
St Cloud State University, 2o1o

Associate of Arts, Civil

Engineering Technology

Lake Superior College, 2008

licenses / Certlficates

Professional Land Surveyor
Minnesota Reg. No.

53737

eRailSafe

MSHA

MSPS member

o

Anthony Palcich, P.L.S.
Land Surveyor

Tony joined Benchmark Engineering in January 2019 with 12 years of land
surveying experience. He is experienced in a variety of survey projects, including
boundary, topographic, Remonumentation; and construction, He is responsible for survey
project management on a daily basis.

Project Experience

a NRCS Conservation easement for Mears Tract in Section 14-L63-46 - Kittson County,
Minnesota. This project consisted of record research section corner recovery,
placement of property monuments, drafting of Certificate of Survey and Location of
Government Corner Certificates.

NRCS Conservation easernent for Storm Tract in Section 35-160-45, Kittson County,
Minnesota. This project consisted of record research section corner recovery,
placement of property monuments, drafting of Certificate of Survey and location of
Government Corner Certificates.

i Township Remonumentation, Polk County, MN, 2010-2018
- Remonument all township corners, including corner searches record research
and Corner Certificates.

I Township Corner Remonumentation, Polk County, MN, 2012
- Remonument corners every 3 miles, including corner searched and record
research, and Corner Certificates

0 Highway Remonumentation, Lake of the Woods County, MN, 2018
- Remonument corners on selected county roads, including corner searches,
record research, and Corner Certificates

a Highway Remonumentation, Polk County, MN, 2010-2018
- Remonument corners on select county roads

I Highway Remonumentation, Pennington County, MN, 2015
-Rernonument corners on select county roads

US Forest Service, 2019
- Retracement and Remonumentation of 13 sections

0 Teck Arnerica, 5t. louis County, 2019
- Retracement and remonumentation of 5 sections

a

o Corner certificates, property descriptions and easements, Construction Staking



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Education

Associate of Arts -
Civil Engineering

Rochester Community
College, 1976

AutoCAD Course
Hibbing Community College,

1990

Licenses / Certificates
Licensed Land Survayor

Minnesota Reg.
N0.19792

Affiliations

Minnesota Society of
Professional Surveyors

Arrowhead Chapter of
Land Surveyors

National lnstitute for Civil
Engineering Technology

Rodney Flannigafl, P.L.S.
Professional Land Surveyor

Rodney Flannigan has been working in the areas of engineering and land
surveying since 1976. ln June 1993, Rodney purchased all records and
equipment from John Baker Engineering to become president and owner of
Benchmark Engineering, lnc. ln 20t7, he sold Benchmark Engineering to Alan
Johnson and continues to assist the company.

Rodney is responsible for land surveying projects, Rodney provides cost
estimates, land surueying quotes, designs and develops Land lnformation
Systems and alltasks associated with the land surveys.

Project Experience

Land Surveying:
o Corner Certificates, Property Descriptions and Easements
. Property, Boundary and Topography Surveys, and Subdivision Platting
r Construction Staking
r Common lnterest Communities, Condominium & Subdivision Planning
o GPS Surveying, Government Corner Remonumentation
. Land Data Base lnformation Systems
r Forest Service Project - 2018 -19

Retracement and Remonumentation of 13 sections
. Saint Louis County Remonumentation Project

Engineering:
. Site Designs for Commercial Development Sites
e MunicipalTurn back Projects in Hibbing, Virginia and Chisholm, MN
r Design and Staking for:

Keewatin Main Street
Babbitt Business District
Marble Business District
Mountain lron Park Ridge Development
Mountain lron Energy Park Development
Mountain lron Laurentian Energy Park

Mesabi Nugget Facility and Mining Development



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Jeremy Aho
Civi I Des igner/Tech n icia n

Jeremy is a Senior Civil Designer and has been with Benchmark Engineering
since 1995. Jeremy is responsible for engineering designs, processing field
crew data, survey management and providing technical assistance to office
staff. He has completed advanced computer hardware and software
training and is responsible for maintaining the CAD standards within
Benchmark Engineering. Jeremy is well-versed in Autocad, Civi13D, and

ArcGlS programs.

Education Project Experience
Associate of Applied Science

Computer Aided Drafting &
Design

Hibbing Community College
1995

Ucenses / Cenlflcates

Autodesk Civil 3D
Fundamentals

FAA Licensed Drone Pilot

eRailSafe

Mining Projects:
I Mesabi Nugget

0 Northshore Mining
a United Taconite
o Essar Steel

Roadway Design Projects:
t Minnesota Power

0 USS-Minntac

State Aid & County Projects:
r Virginia, MN

r Chisholm, MN
o Eveleth, MN

Residentia I Developments:
o Mountain lron, MN

t Hibbing, MN

Commercial Developments:
i Virginia, MN

o Mountain lron, MN

Recreational Trails:
Mesabi Trail Segments including:
o Hibbing to Buhl

. Nashwauk to Pengilly

0 Giant's Ridge to Hwy 135 (State Aid)

Railroad and Access Road Designs

Pellet Pile Volumes
Yard inventory volumes
Mine Access Road Design &
Ta[ings Pipeline Design

Access Roadway to Taconite Ridge

Access Road & County Road 102 Realignment (State Aid)

2nd Avenue/9th Street Turnback
9th Avenue West
Main Street Tu rnback
Lincoln, Monroe, Douglas Streets

Unity Addition Phase I & ll
Mesabi Woods Development

Natural Food Harvest Site

Park Ridge Commercial Development
Laurentian Clinic Site



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Education

Bachelor of Science
Civil Engineering

University of Minnesota Duluth,
2017

Ucences / Cerdllcates

MSHA

eRailSafe

Affiliations

Member of the Sons of the
American Legion

Alex Troumbly
Design Engineer

Alex has worked in the fields of civil engineering and surveying. Alex joined Benchmark
Engineering in the summer of 201.5 as an lntern. After graduating from the University
of Minnesota Duluth in2OI7, he was hired as a Design Engineer, with duties including
design and inspection on civil engineering projects. He has also assisted as a Mine
Engineer and Survey Crew Chief.

Project Experience

Design Engineer projects :

) 2Ol9 Keewatin Force main

r Hibbing Taconite Mine Engineering Office to help perform mining operations.
0 Jackson Street lmprovements, Eveleth

a Unity Drive Water lmprovements
i Aurora Watermain lnspection
o McKinley Utility lmprovements

Survey Crew Chief for major construction projects:
a Duluth Road Construction - Central Entrance to Michigan Street
o Two Harbors Road Construction Hwy 61

0 Hibbing Airport Construction
O CN Railroad staking and monitoring
0 2019 Forest Service Remonumentation
0 Bathymetricsurveying
0 Mesabi East School Staking



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Education

AAS in Civil Engineering
Lake Superior College

2004

Bachelors Degree in Land Survey/
GIS Mapping

St, Cloud University
2006

Llcgnses \ Certlflcates

Minnesota LSIT

eRailSafe

MNDOT

Aggregate Production

&
crading&BaseLevell&2

MSHA

Joshua McDonnell
La nd Su rveyor-i n-Tra i n i ng

Josh has worked in the fields of surveying and construction staking since 2003,
and joined Benchmark Engineering in 2018. He has experience surveying using

GPS and Total Station, construction staking, drone flight-processing with Pix4D

software, AutoCAD and model building.

Project Experience

I US Forest Service retracement and remonumentation of 13 sections
t Teck American Property Survey of 5 sections in Saint Louis County
o Flood Plain surveys

o Hibbing Airport - Parking Lot Expansion

o Hibbing Airport - Taxiway expansion - 2018-19
a 20L9 Eveleth Airport lmprovements

r Ely Airport - Parking lot and apron - 2018-19

I Gravel Pit drone flights and volume calculations
o Boundary & property surveys

a CN Railroad construction staking and monitoring
I Mesabi East School staking

a Mine Pellet Audits

l Bathymetric surveys

I Polymet control, drone survey



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Education

Bachelor of Science
Civil Engineering

Florida State University
2001

tl(entrl / Certlflcot€ j

El, Florida

Lauren Buffetta
Design Engineer

Lauren joined Benchmark Engineering in the fall of 2OL9 as a Design Engineer. Her
duties include design and drafting on civil engineering projects, cost estimates, and
client meetings.

Project Experience

Design Engineer projects :

a z0tg Keewatin Force main

i Municipal maps - Utilities, Waterwater Treatment Plants, Zoning
0 Cost estimates - Road reconstruction, Sanitary and Stormwater improvements, Trails
a Client meetings



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Professional Staff

Technical Staff

ln addition to the aforementioned professionals, Benchmark Engineering, lnc. has a substantial,
experienced and well-versed technical staff. These employees provide a vast array of knowledge and
field experience in various aspects of civil engineering and survey design.

o Robert Ruuhela - Surveying Crew Chief, Mining Operations, FAA Licensed Drone Pilot
Benchmark Engineering since 2007; lndustry experience since 1990

o Kyle Flannigan -, Surveying Crew Chief, Mining Operations, CST Level lll Construction
FAA Licensed Drone Pilot
Benchmark Engineering since 2006

o Bjorn Twite - Survey Crew Technician, Mining Operations, CST Level lll Construction
FAA Licensed Drone Pilot
Benchmark Engineering since 2013

o Tim Gray - Survey Crew Technician, Mining Operations, FAA Licensed Drone Pilot
Benchmark Engineering since 201.8

o Walter Skahl - Surveying Crew Chief, FAA Licensed Drone Pilot
Benchmark Engineering since 2000

o Aaron Troumbly - Survey Crew Technician, FAA Licensed Drone Pilot
Benchmark Engineering since 2018

o Mckenzie Schreffler - Survey Crew Technician, FAA Licensed Drone Pilot
Benchmark Engineering since 201-9



2U2V nouny Kafe )neet

ENGINEERING FEES

Professional Engineer

Design Engineer

Project Management

Senior Design Engineering Technician

CAD Technician

On-Site Project Representative

SURVEYING FEES

Professional Land Surveyor

Land Surveyor in Training

Senior Design Surveying Technician

CAD Technician

Drone Pilot (No Survey Equipment)

1 Person Survey Crew

2 Person Survey

2 Person with Drone/2 GPS/Bathymetry

3 Person Survey

PREVAITING WAGE

1 Person Survey Crew

2 Person Survey Crew

3 Person Survey Crew

PREVATUNG WAGE/HH

1. Person Survey Crew

2 Person Survey Crew

3 Person Survey Crew

OTHER FEES

Utility Locator - Standard

Utility Locator - w/GPS

OUTSIDE SERVICES - lncluding:

Soils & Material Testing

Wetland Delineations

Outside Consulting Fees for Acquisition of Alternative Funding

Direct Cost

110.00

95.00

95.00

8s.00

95.00

110.00

145.00

155.00

165.00

125.00

100.00

95.00

95.00

85.00

70.00

12s.00

165.00

220.OO

130.00

185.00

230.00

80.00

110.00

(or)12s.00
(or)17s.00

(oT)210.00

(oT)140.00

(oT)200.00

(or)2s0.00

(oT)14s.00

(or)21s.00
(or)270.00

The following items will be at no charge

DEED, ACOE, MNDOT, State & Federal Trail Grants

*xRates valid January 1 through December 3L,2A20x*



Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

Statement of Qualifications

City of Aurora
Wayne Thuringer
16 West 2nd Ave

Aurora, MN 55705
218-229-223L

City of Ely
Harold Langowski

209 E Chapman Street
Ely, MN 55731
218-365-3224

City of Eveleth
Jerry Rosati

413 Pierce Street
Eveleth, MN 55734

2L8-744-4329

City of Keewatin
BillKing

PO Box 190
Keewatin, MN 55753

2L8-778-65L7

City of McKinley
Tony Nygaard
PO Box 2088

McKinley, MN 55741
2L8-749-5313

City of Mountain Iron
Craig Wainio

8586 Enterprise Drive South
Mountain lron, MN 55768

218-748-757A

City of Orr
Cheri Carter

4429 Highway 53

Orr, MN 55771
2L8-7s7-3288

Professiona I Refere n ces

City of Taconite
Mike Troumbly

PO Box 137
Taconite, MN 55768

218-245-L831

City of Virginia
Britt See-Benes

327 - lst Street South
Virginia, MN 55792

218-748-7sOO

Regional Rail Authority
Bob Manzoline

111 Station 44 Road

Eveleth, MN 55734
2L8-744-2653

Northern Traxx AW Club

Larry Folstad
3730 Mayfair Ave

Hibbing, MN 55746
218-959-6789

Mountain lron-Buhl School
District 712

5529 Emerald Ave
Mt. lron, MN 55768

2L8-735-827L

lndependent School District 706
Robert Judnick

411 5th Avenue South
Virginia, MN 55792

2t8-749-5437

IRRRB

Chris lsmil
4261 Hwy 535

Eveleth, MN 55734
2L8-274-7000

Hibbing Taconite Company
Chris Winter
PO Box 589

Hibbing, MN 55746

218-262-5953

Arcelor Mittal Minorca
Steve Mekkes

PO Box 1

Virginia, MN 55792
218-749-5910

United Taconite
Perri Fiorini

PO Box 180

Eveleth, MN 55734

218-744-78t5

Northshore Mining
Chris Tokvam

L0 Outer Drive

Siilver Bay, MN 55614
2t8-226-6002

US Steel - Minntac
Rob Wilmunen

PO Box 417

Mountain lron, MN 55768
2t8-749-7553



ATV Project Summary:

Voyageur Country ATV Vermilion Falls Road to Crane lake Trail lmprovements

o Project cost: 5506,238.30
. Funding/Sponsor: IRRRB RegionalTrails Grant and DNR Federal Recreational Trails Program

Grant/St. Louis County
o Project Description: 5.5 miles of trail improvements, including wetland and stormwater

permitting, culverts, aggregate fill, and a 256' long by 12'wide elevated timber boardwalk
o Benchmark assisted with environmental permitting, trail design, and project management

Voyageur Country ATV Forest Road 601 to Kabustasa Road Trail lmprovements

r Project cost: 51,250,360.00
o Funding/Sponsor: IRRRB RegionalTrails Grant/City of Ely

r Project Description: 4,5 miles of trail improvements, including culverts, aggregate fill, and a 185'
long by 12' wide prefabricated steel truss bridge over the Vermilion River; also included
wetland, stormwater, and DNR public waters permitting

o Benchmark assisted with environmental permitting, trail design, and project manaBement

Northern Traxx ATV Connors Road to Shannon lake Road Trail lmprovements

o Project costr s122,754.00
r Funding/Sponsor: DNR Federal Recreational Trails Program Grant/City of Chisholm
r Project Description:3 miles of trailimprovements, including wetland and stormwater

permitting, culverts, aggregate fill, and on-ground boardwalks
r Benchmark assisted with environmental permitting, trail design, and project management

Northern Traxx ATV Chisholm to Connors Road Trail lmprovements

o Project cost: $L70,518.04
r Project Description: 11 miles of trail improvements, includingwetland and stormwater

permitting, culverts, and aggregate fill
. Benchmark assisted with environmental permitting, trail design, and project management

Mesabi Trail: Eagles Nest Town Hallto Camp lake Road

r Project Cost: 51,051,354.50
o Project Description: 3.1 miles of paved multi-use trail, including wetland permitting, fencing,

culverts, aggregate base, bituminous pavement, and one kiosk
r Benchmark assisted with all aspects of the project including design, permitting, bidding,

construction staking, and full-time observation

See attached bid tabs of recent projects to see common trail items and costs.

For more details, please contdcf us.



8/29t2019

CP 0000-4:!8737 - Vermition
Project Name: FaUs Rd to Gold Coast Rd ATv

SLCPW
Project Bid Abstract

gontract No,:

Project No.: CP 0000-438737

Owner: Saint Louis Countv public Wo.ks Deoartment - Virainia

Trail

Client:

Eid Opening:

St Louis Countv Public Vyorks
Deoartment
08/29/2019 10:00 AM

Price

1

737

1$'r

$1

1

750.

$1

100.

147.601

$10.00

SysEms of America,

Price

$7

I

$75.00

$1

$150.00

Price

.98$61

M2.0A

$i:t1

7

$11

762.00

$1

$1,735.00

.s01

175.00

900.00

Contracting lnc-

Unit Price

$61

717 -00

$2.60
138.00

$113.00

161

Total Price

$

$s7
770-ao

$17

$61

$4,200.

Bougalis and Sons

Price

$1

$1

$1

$

$64.00

$47.00

$11

I

1

1

Unils

LUMP

FT

YD

FT

YD

FT
YD

FT

YD
FT

EACH

LIN FT

APRON

& GRUBBING
REIUOVE PIPE CULVERTS

STRUCTURESM

5
GRADING

DRAINAGE DITCH

CLASS SPECIALSURFACING
BOARDWALK

&CCKFILL

ELICAL PILE LOAD TEST
PILING 10'LONG

HELICAL PILING LENGTH

CAS PIPEAPRON

8'CAS PIPE

CAS PIPE CULVERT

RIPRAP CTASS III

N€ROUND PUNCHEON

INSTALL VEHICULAR GATE
DELINEATOR TYPEA

TYPE PA

CP 0000-438737 - CP 0000-438737 - Vermilion Fails Rd to Gold Coast Rd

I

04.503

05.5M
05.601

05.503

18.507

1.507

502

.502

.503

1.547

l.lo.

BID

I
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

1

Total BASE
CP OOOE,€8737 ALTERNATE BID



Utility Systems of AmencA
lnc

Total Price

$7s,000.00

$860.00

$7.500.00

$1 1,900.00

$15.000.00

$12,600-00

$37.350.00

$282,1 50.00

$13,000.00

$26,737.60

$7,200.00

$1,1 50.00

$1,200.00

$1 1,2s0.00

$250,000.00
cl

$8,400.00
Total 0000.438737 ALTERNATE 497

$91 1,147.60

$956,49?.60

$75,000.00

s10.00

$7.500.00

$4.00

$15,000.00

$14.00

$45,00

$1, 1 00.00

$45.00

$6,500"00

$1,200.00

$66.0C

$575.0C

$50.0c

$60.0c

$75.00

$1,800.00

$6.00

Meyer Contracting lnc.

Pn'ce Price

$6'1,281.98

$23.142.00

$2,429.sC

$6,717.00

$7,73s.00

$31,138.00

$65.700.00

$s3,790.00

s217,512.00

$1 0.400.00

$1 1,000.00

s3s.474-00

$13,762.00
$'t'l

$1,s07.00
s14.490-00

$1,735.00

$24.075.00

$2,175.00

$4,900"00

$7e2,243.98

s715.420.85

s1.497,664.83

561 ,281.98

$23.142.00

$28.2s

$6.717.00

s2.60

$3't,138.00
s73.00

$113.00

s848.00
s130.00

$5,500.00

$1,161.00

$35.00

$561.00
$7s3.50

s80.s0

$86.7s

$2,175.0C

$3.50

George Bougalis and
Sons Co.

$1 28,000.00

$1,500.00

$516-0C

$1.500_oc

$4,S08.75

s6.250.00

$16,200.00

$48,S70.00

$148.770.00

$2,080.00

$6,400.00

$19,822.00

$17.300.80

$5,580.00

$682.00

$8.460.00

$1,040.00

$9,600.00

$2,400.00
$4.200.00

$506.238.3C

s480.179.55

$986.417.8s

$128,000.00

$1.500.00

$6.00

$1.500.00

$1.55
$6,250.00

$18.00

$s9.00
$580.00

$26.00

$3.200.00

$583.00

$44.00

$310.00

$341.00

$47.00

$52.00

$64.00

$46,000.00

$2.400.00

$3.00

1

1

6b

1

aoTE

1

90c

83C

256.s

80

u
393.2

18

2

180

20

150

1

1400

To'talBA9ABD:
Tc{aI CP 0000438737 ALTERNATE BID:

Iotals fcr Project cP 0000{38737

CP 0000-438737 - CP 0000-438737 - Vermition Fails Rd to Gotd Coast Rd Ary

Units
MOBILIZATION lluun suu

& GRUBBING LUMP
REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS LIN FT

STRUCTURES
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 lsq vo

GRADING

DRAINAGE DITCH LIN FT
SURFACING CLASS SPECIAL

FT

YD
PILE LOAD TEST

HEUCAL PILING 10'LONG leacx
ADDITIONAL HELICAL PILING LENGTH [[in rr
18" CAS PIPEAPRON lencn -CAS PIPE APRON

1 CAS PIPE CULVERT FT
24' CAS PIPE CULVERT FT

RI ctAss nr YD
ONGROUND PUNC}IEON LUMP SUM
INSTALL VEHICULAR GATE lencn

TYPE PA FT

2021.50'l

2101.501

2104.601

2105.s04

2105.60'1

2105.603

2118.507
2403.603

2411-5A7

2452-602

2452.602

2501.502

2501"503

2501.503

2511.507

2557.602

2573.503

No.

z3

25

1d

28

29

30

31

32
22

35

36

37

38

39

42

43

I hereby certify that this is an reproduction of bids received,

Date:
License n". ,V03V



WN
-N-Kffi
ENCINEERING, INC.

BIDTABUUNON
Forest Rd 601to l(abustasa Rd Trail lmprovements and Vermilion River B;idte Construction
St. l"ouis County
Project S: VCAC1E{I

BASE BID

Date: April l, 2019

HOOVER CONSTRUCnON

TOTAL AMOUNT

5 78,400.00

21,000.00

$ 1,056.00

s 570.00

5 31.155.00

s 54,000.00

s 14_040.00

5 920.00

16,000.00

s 34_390.00

s 2.880.00

20,400.00
( 32.376.00

6,720.OO

5 6,600.00

s 1.880.00

s t,92S.M

s 3,700,00

s2,050.00

s 70,200.00

s 5-450.00

143$.0a
13,300.00

s 4.675.00

5 1,061,@0.00

s 2.046.0{}

s 1_872.00

15.265.00

uNlTcoST

5 78,400.O0

s 21.OOO_OO

s 22.00

s 28s.00

s 46.50

5 30.00

s 390.00

5 460.00

s 2.000.00

5 95.00

s 95.00

5 150.00

s 7L.OQ

s 84.00

s 33.00

4.70

5.50

s 3.700_00

5 1.735_OO

s 2.500.00

5 3.00

s 5.05

13.300.OO

4,575.00

s 1,051,000.00

52.00

s 3.50

5 71_00

6EOR6E SOUGALIS AND SONS

TOTAI AMOUI.IT

s 150,000.00

4.600.00

s 288.00

s 1,848.00

24.L20.OA

43,200"00

s 48,536-00

s 2.850.00

s 22,080.00

5 78,452.00

5 2.150_00

5 17,816.00

s 2A,7Z8.OA

s 5,880_00

s 4,000.00
c 2,000.00

5 700.oo

1,536.00

s 11.760.00

25.515.00

14,550.00

5 22,880.00

s 1.200.00

38,000.00

s 750.000.00

1.551.00

s 1,560.00

13,330.00

uNrTcosr

150.000.00

4500.00
s 6.00

924.00

36_00

5 24.00

s 1.351.00

5 t,425.OO

5 2,750.00

51.O0

77.04

131.00

s 63.00

86.00

20.00

s 5.00

2,00

5 1,535.00

5 392.00

945.00

s 8.00

s 8.00

5 1.200.00
38.O00.O0

7s0,000.00

47.OA

s 3.00

3 62.00

ESTIMATED

QUANNNES

1

1

48

2

670

1800

36

2

8

352

30
136

456

80

200

400

3s0
1

30

27

1820

2860

1

1

1

33

520

215

UNlTS

tUMP SUM

-UMP SUM

]N, FT

iACH

:U. YD.

:U, YD,

:ACH

:ACH

EACH

IN- FT

LIN. FT

LIN. FT

CU. YD,

-IN. FT

LIN. FT

LIN. FT

sQ. YO.

EACH

CU. YD.

CU. YD-

POIJND

POUND

LUMP 5UM

LUMP SUM

LUMP SUM

CU. YD.

so. YD.

CU, YD.

ITEM

MOBIIIZATION

CLEARING AND GRUEBIN6

REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS

BEMOVE MISCETLANEOUS STRUCTURES

AGGREGATE EASE ICV} CLASS 5

GRANUTAR BACKFITL (CV}

18'CAs PIPE APRON

24" CAS PIPE APRON

48' CAs PIPE APRON

18" CAS PIPE CULVERT

24" CAS PIPE CULVERT

48. CAs PIPE CULVERT

RANDOM RiPRAP CLASS III

WIRE FENCE DESIGN 6OV-9322

FLOATATION SILT CURTAIN ryPE MOVING WATER

SIIT FENCE, TYPE PA

EROSION CONTROT ELAN KET CAT, 4P

rURF ESTABLISHMENT

YTRUCTURAL CONCRETE (1G52}

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE 13852I

REINFORCEMENT BARS

REINFORCEMENT BARS (EPOXY COATED}

STRUCTURE EXCJVATION

SLOPE PREPAMTION
9EDESTRIAN BRIDGE (SUPERSTRUCTURE}

AGGREGATE BACKFItt {C1'/}

GEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE 7

RANDOM RIP RAP CIASS III

BID ITEM

2021.501

2101.501

2104.50!

2104.602

zzLL.5gl
2411.50i
2s01.so2

2S01.502

2501.502

2501.503

2501.503

2501.503
2s11.507

2557.503

2573.503

2573.503

2575.544

2573.503

7401,507

244L507

2401.s08

2401.s08

2401.601

2401.601

2402.501

2451.507

2511.504

2511.507

1,260.360.00 1,568,323.00
RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTOR FORMS

AID BOND

ADOENDUM AC(NOWIEOGED



ffiP'.gmk"-,{h
Bid Tab
Northcm TTffiATV Club
Chisholm ATV Trail Extension

GEOBGE BOUGALIS & SONS

TOTAL
AM(}IINT

s 25 000 00
s 31 96900
$ 495 00

$ 8{X} 00

S160 0O

30.000.00

$ 1.500 00

$

$ 700.00

s 6_000 00

s 8.E00 00

?-860 00

400 00
500n&
8.800 00

UNIT COST

$ 25.000.00
$ ?00
s l5-00
$ 20.00
s 2.00
s 25 0A

t; 50,00
s 50 0n

s i50 m
$ 400.00

30"00
s 2200 0a
s 200
$ 200
$ 5 000 00
$ 550 00

ACMCONSTRUCTION

TOTAL
AM(}ITNT

S 32 ofi) OO

S 15 7t5 15

s 1io oo
4to 00

I 610 OO

32-760.OO

$ 1,398.90

s 531995
s 4t0 00
s 2-500 00
s 700000
s 7-000-00

$ 9.039-00
$ 700 00

$ 4-500.00
$ t-800.00

UNIT COST

$ 32-000.00
$ 3,4
$ l0 00
$ 12.00

$ 150
s 27 10

46,63

48.55
s 244.00
a 250.00

35.00
s I ?50 0n

2.30
?5n

.4 5f)0 m
t12SO

ENGTNEERS ESTIIItr{TE

TOTAL
AMOTT\iT

s lo 000 00

36.536.00

330"00

800.00

$ 720 00

s 30.000_00

s 150000
s 6 050 00
s 400 00
s 2 500 00
s loo{no0

8.Ofl) 00

5 ll-?90 00

s 400 00

s 1,000.00

s 8 000.00

UI\IITCOST

s 10-000 00
$ 800
s IO OO

S ?o oo
$ 150
$ 25-00
s 50.00
s 55 00
s 200.00
s 250.00
$ 50 00
$ 2-OuO-00

s 3-00
$ 2,00
$ l-000.00
s 500.00

PROJECT
OUA]VTITIE

1-(
456't (

40
480

1200 0

i0r
ltna

2.(
l0.c

200.!
4

3910 n

?on fl

t0
I6"00

IJIIITS

CU" YD"
CU. YD.
CU" YD,
so_ YD-
CU- YD

I-IN FT

CU. YD-
EA(-.}I

ITEM

CLFARINCAND GRUBBING
EXCA

MUCKEXCAVATION
bLLC f (iRA.I\ULAR BORROW (C\T)

'LXTILE FABRIC. TYPE vI
AGGREGATE BASE (CV} CLASS 5

ZI" SPAN CAS PiPE-ARCH APRON
18" SPAN CAS PIPE.ARCHAPRON

LT FENCE
EROS]ON CONTROL BI-ANKET
ruRF ESTABLISH,VENT

TRAPS

ITEMNO.

2l0t 5l I
2105"501

2105.505
2105522

22rl 503

)snt art
,501 5r5
zjot"5E
25t 1.50t

)t't\ \17

Total Estimated Cost for frojst s 128,026.00 s 122,764.00 s 137,784.00

Nok:
l. Assmes 6 incb thiclq E foot wide class 5 aggregaE for apprcx. 3 miles of trail
2. Assuc les tha 2 acres of clering ud grobbing to be paid for

s
s

TBG COMPANY

UNITCOST

$

$

2"00

19,50

30 00
a400 00

$
s

sr

250.00
30.00s

Bochmak Enginccring tuc

$ 12E,920.0O s 1J1,791.00



WN
-ITKM

BID TABUI.ATION

NORTHERN TRAXX ATV CIUB HIGHWAY 5 TRAII. CONSTRUCTION

cHtsHo[M, MN
NTAC11-01

RADOTICH

FNTERPRISES, LLC

GEORGE BOUGALIS

AND SONt CO.

September 6,20Ll

VIITA.S EXCAVATING,

tNc.

$22s,890.5s

ENGINEERING, INC.

BASE BID

Benchmark Engineering, lnc.

BASE BID TOTAT

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE

$155,680.so ffil s177,303.50

TOTAL

AMOUNT

s32.699.26

s59.276.m

s4.693.92

S48,002.90

s18,758.25

54,512.24

S2,s84.08

s8,840.00

s2,040.00

s2,900.00

93,4't2.N

s8.832.m

S29,z8o.m

UNIT

cosT

s?2,699.26

52o.44

51.76

533.72

$83.37

s83.s6

5707.67

5260.O0

5340.00

s72s.O0

S5z.oo

S1-38

5976.00

TOTAT

AMOUNT

s38,000.00

ss2,200.0c

s4000.50

S31,790.00

S11,92s.0!

s3.024.0c

Sr,ss4.oc

S3,o5o.oc

S72o.oc

s920.0c

s1,680.0C

s22.400.0c

s6,000.0c

utr[T
cosT

s38,000.m

Sr8"oc

s1.sc

s22.0(

Ss3.o(

556.0{

s56.00

s90.oo

3120.0(

s230.0c

s30.0c

s3.50

5200.tr

TOTAI

AMOUNT

s3462s.00

546,2ss.00

52,s33.65

s28,466.s0

s4,916.25

51,337.04

Sr,o70.4o

57,021.00

S1.770-oo

s2.879.20

s3,024.00

5r4,720.oa

s21,900.00

UNN
cosT

s3452s.00

s1s.9s

s0.9s

s19.70

$21.8s

524^76

$44.G0

$206.5C

Szgs.oc

5719.80

5s4.00

52.30

s730,00

TOTAL

AMOUNT

s25.000.0c

s37,700.0c

54,000.sc

s30,34s.0c

58,325.0C

92,160.0C

s1,200.0c

s5.800.0c

S1.6so.oc

s3,000.0c

t2,8oo.oc

519,200.0c

s13.500.0c

UI{IT

cosr
#########

$ 13.00

$ 1.s0

$ 21.00

$ 37.00

$ 40.00

$ s0.00

$ 200.00

$ 275.00

$ 750.00

$ 50.00

$ 3.00

$ 450.00

ESTIMATED

qUANITTY

1.0

2,900.0

2,657.0

!,445.0

225.0

54.0

24.0

34.0

5.0

4.0

56.0

5,r1o0.0

30.0

UNITS

LUMP SUM

CU. YD,

SQ. YD.

CU. YD.

LIN. FT

tIN. FT

LIN. FT

EACH

EACH

EACH

CU. YD"

tIN. FT

EACH

ITEM

CTEARING & GRUBBING

SELECT GRANUTAR BORROW (CV}

GEOTEXflLE FABRIC, TYPE 5 WOVEN

AGGREGATE BASE - CrASS 5 (CV)

18tr CAS PIPE CULVERT

24" CAS PIPE CULVERT

35" CAS PIPE CTJLVERT

18'CIS PIPE APRON

24" CAS PIPE APRON

36'CAS PIPE APRON

RANDOM RIPRAP CI..ASS III

SILT FENCA TYPE MACHINE SLICED

SEDIMENTTRAPS

SPEC. NO.

2101.5

2ros.s22

2105.504

2211.503

2501.511

2501.511

2501.511

2501.515

2501.515

2501.515

2511,501

2s73.502

2575.602



SP 069-090-030 - Project Bid Abstract

SLCPW
Project Bid Abgtract

Prolsct l{rme:

Clhnt:
Bld Opeolng:

s! 5iJryo+mlcP 0000-2r32r5conlr.cl 
No.:-Fedlg*s TrlE

SL Losb.nd telo Coontle.
ffi ProJcctNo.: sPo6s'090430
olttttBl€ to$o ls Otrten Salnt Lpulr counly Publlc Worti DcFrrtn.nt - ptke Lrt

TYPEPA FT

Ittz20t6

57

Iobl Pfce
tEt.606 25

Itlt tinna

s76.00
a.H ar. a

t373.184.00

t2,750.00

$17,3(x1.00

s1,125.00

32{,60r.00

t8r,780.0!

s
$,mo.00

tl-60000

12

$4

s4,1{Xt.00

tr.00

1

$7

_ s34.ool$sa,eil4.ool s4s-oo
sro.oq sz.soo.oo[ til.00
s16.zsl s€.?oo.ool $3.25

31

$t

$42 0ol s13.020-0cl gr oo

$275.001 t3,3o0,001 tzso.oo
s3o.ool iz,szo"ool 36s,oo
916.00l 31.280.001 t10.00
r21.001 sr.eeo.ool rzz.s{t

sr.E2o oolq,ls.ool

5105.001 rr"m.ool 5to5.o0
ttr.eslstrg.eoz.sol tiz.1s

t4,725.001 E4.725-001 34.600.00

tsl

t3&ool s84.Boo-ool sze.oo

s.zoo"oolsero.ool

$rI

l(GM Gonlebnr. lnc lutbn
UnitPrice lrualFrlce lonttFrice-

sr8.oolt't23.660.l]0l r0 so

' 
r-Yvt r-'rwriert ar-w

337.001 t17,9820o1 !ii15.00

sBo-B0lt2o7,{13.001 3os_00

hil Price ffotal Pfice
s85335.4O1 58s,535.40

l3,rr00.ml 557.m0.0{

$22ll{r13167,552 0{
$20.ool t5.000.00
tl6.001 36.400.00
so.ot I 568.70

128.001 s78.e60.00

35o.ool $2.ooo.oo
sroo.ml gi.2m-oo

S1O0.o0l S2O00,o0
ssooool ssoo.o{t

fNTASgreoal€ LLC

$3.m1 stl4.o!
s5.aols29'r.599-40

sr<.sol sro,zoz.oo

s581101t174.556.m

${0 001 5t2,lf,xl_m
s150.001 tr,800.0!
33s.001 32.910.00

tro.0ol 3800.00

ll5,00l $1.200.00

3ts^8ol11 1 0"o{o"00
13.500.001 t3"500_00

55{.960.00

578.950.00

s174,556.00

total Pli:e
s33.500-on

t57.000.o!
3t90.00

5:]62.1U9-60

s7"816.00

s2.500.00

N8,000.00

3?50.00

tr6,7d7,00

tto,B50.m
s1.200.00

s800.00

32.s20.00

i800.r!0
51..100-00

31.200.m
3137,550.00

s100.00

sr,20{r,00
tr.00

lne.
unitPrkE
s3:t5{!0"00

53"rXrO-0C

t5.00
t7,2a
E1-0{

sro.o0

sr5.00
s€.00

il.00
t3.00

134-50

t28.00
s68.0{

!i:l5.00
5100"00

$10.00

t10_00

st0.o0

33S.0!
sto0_o0

321 r00

3100.00

t60.00
31"00

1

1t
3€

50293

761E

250
il00

6870

250

24601

48€

za20

2#t
310

t2
84

s0

EO

40

72

6550
't

m
1

CU YO

SQ FT

ON

;UYD

Units

LUMP SUI,I

[CRE

.UMP SUil

LIN FT
CU YD

CU YD

CU YD
CU YD

CU YD

SO YD

som

'O 
FT

LIN FT
EACH

CU YD

SO FT

SO FT
EACH

LIN FT

LUT'PSUM

IYPE SP 12-5 t\lEARtl,tc COURSE Mtx (2,81

cot{rRot-

iUID€ FOSTTYPE B

uoBrLtzATrot{
GRUEATTG

EXCAVANOH

8oRROl'rrMOD 10?t

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE VI
sollsrEfluzAnoN

cLAss 5

5

I€'CS PIPE CULVERT

lE" GS PIPE APRON

ct-Assi il

r CONCRSTE U'AIK.REINFORCEO
TRUNCAIED DOMES

rryrRE FENCE O€StGil €o\r-e322

SIGH PANELS TYPE C

- FedrELle0s9.09D030 - 5P

2 lzror.sG
2021.501

3 12ilr4,5t3
t(}5_501

E 12105_5{t5

7 l2r05 5z!
I 12r05.5e'

12r05 604

lztos-eol
11 lzr rs.6st
t2 l?2115trt
13 12360.50r

t4 l250t.5tl
15 1250t,515
16 l25rr

50it7
18 12521 5{r1

19 l253t.6ig
laca. am

21 lzs5z-sot
a l2sHt,60t

125E4,53t

.got



SP 069-090-030 - Project Bid Abshact

I hoteby cer{ry thatthl3 b slr etact lEproducuon ofHdr recelyed.

Csrtltlad Bt: Llcenro No.Ho:

lnc. ltc Conlrado(s, lnc-
Pdce Ftice P.ice

16{t

tl7

14

m
r+0

{160-090-030 - sP 000&213215 -

WPE YD
1



A
5Et{
Building a Better World
for All of Us'

March 6,2020 RE: Aitkin County, Minnesota
Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System -
Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail
SEH No. P-AlTKl 154598 10.03

Mr. Ross Wagner
Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator
Aitkin County
3A7 2nd Street NW #316
Aitkin, MN 56431

Dear Mr. Wagner:

Short Elliott Hendrickson lnc. (SEH@) is pleased to provide this response to the Request for proposal
(RFP) of professional engineering services for the future Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail. The needs
identified in the RFP include planning, design, and construction of a first class ATV trail. The trail wjll
connect trail users on the east and northeast side of Mille Lacs Lake to the existing Northwood's ATV
Trail System - South Soo Line Grade.

SEH has the staff and experience in completing projects like this. We are currenfly working with ATV
clubs, county staff, and regulatory staff, on completing the Prospector Loop ATV and the Voyageur
County ATV trail system in northern Minnesota. Our team worked on bridge designs, environmental
reports, and aquatic resource permitting. SEH is licensed and insured to provide the services for this
project.

Both Joel Asp and Dan Landrus, who are assigned prominent roles on our team, are originally from Aitkin
County and look forward to the opportunity of working in Aitkin County again. They both bre passionate
about ATV trails and the benefits they provide.

Thank you for considering our proposal. We look fonrvard to discussing our proposal with you. please let
us know if you need any additional information. I can be contacted direefly al32A.Z2g.4SiS or
slange@qehinc.com.

Sincerely,

Scott A. Lange, PE
Principal
(Lic. MN, ND, SD)

x:\ao\a\aitki\154596\1-genl\'1 0.setup-mnM3-proposalUO2O.O3.06 aitkin atv trail proposal.doq

Engineers I Architects I planners I Scienlists

short Elllott Hendrtckson lnc,, 1200 25th Avenue south, p.o, 8,0x1717, st. cloud, MN 56302-1717
sEH is 100% employee-owned I sehinc.com | 320.22s.$oa I s00.572.0617 | 888,90s.s166 fax



Mr. Ross Wagner
March 6, 2020
Page2

PROPOSAL SUMMARY

Aitkin County received a $'1,500,000 appropriation from bond proceeds for predesign, design, acquisition
and construction of an ATV trail to connect the Northwoods Regional ATV trail system with a new trail
system the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail, A trail alignment concept was included in the RFP (Map

#1). Our stepped approach is summarized below with detailed description of tasks following.

Step 1 - Establish a Preliminary Alignment ($36,800)
r Clarification of pro.lect goals
. Review selection process for Preliminary Alignment

o Expect to use existing roads (County/TownshiplForestry) and build trails that connect
these roadways to maximize the funds available

. ldentification of approvals, permits, and environmental documents needed for Preliminary
Alignment

Step 2 - Once the alignment is established, this step will complete the environmental documents and
right of way (ROW) needed ($45,000 - $75,000).

r Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW):
o Work with County to verify need and administrative requirements,

. Level 1 Wetland Delineation (desktop review).
o Review and identify areas of avoidance or impacts.

r Review threatened and endangered species considerations.
. Review archeological & cultural resources considerations.
r Review ROW easements considerations:

o State, County, and/or Private.

Step 3 - When the environmental documents are completed and the ROW established, this step will
complete the design and permitting ($50,000 - $80,000).

. FinalAlignment:
o Quantify wetland impacts.
o Stream crossing and bridge needs.
o Trail design features.
o Survey.
o Erosioncontrol/SWPPP.

. Wetland Permitting and Mitigation Documents.

Step 4 - Bidding Documents ($15,000 - $25,000)
r Plans, Specifications, Schedule, Review.

Step 5 - Construction Oversight (TBD)
e Confirming plan details and project specifications are followed

Total estimated cost of this Scope of Work is $145,800 - $216,800. This cost could vary based on the
complexity of the preliminary trail alignment selected in Step 1. Review of the cost estimaie will occur
prior to beginning the next step.

This project provides a great opportunity for collaboration between the successful proposer and Aitkin
County. We look forward to hearing from you on this project.



Mr. Ross Wagner
March 6, 2020
Page 3

TECHNICAL QUALIFICIATIONS

SEH and staff are licensed and insured to complete work within the State of Minnesota. The SEH team
brings a substantial porifolio of trail related projects with deliverables similar to Aitkin County's project.
The following list of projects below demonstrate our depth of trail experience. This section also introduces
our team members that are dedicated to this project.

SEH EXPERIENCE

Voyageur Gountry ATV Trail Bridge Design over Vermillion River (VCATV Club) - St. Louis
County, MN
SEH recently completed the design and engineering for the bridge crossing over the Vermillion River from
the trail segment between the Vermillion River Road and Gold coast Road near Crane Lake. Our
engineering team supported the club by providing the technical analysis and context-sensitive design for
crossing wetland areas, yet creating a bridge suitable for motorized recreational vehicles using heavy
timber frame construction deck and railing. This project included preparation of construction documents,
which were implemented in 2019 to meet the timeline for a successful grand opening in fall of 201g.

Taconite ATV Trail Wetland Delineation & Route Planning (Trail Prospector Alliance) - St. Louis
Gounty, MN
This project gathered the information necessary for environmental review and permitting for the
conversion of 27 miles of snowmobile trail and B miles of proposed reroute to allow summer ATV use.
The SEH project team conducted Level 1 (remote sensing) and Level 2 (routine onsite field review)
wetland delineations, The team also coordinated with MNDNR as both land manger and administrator of
the Wetland Conservation Act within the trail corridor. The field team accessed remote areas of the site by
foot and by ATV (where permissible) between the communities of Tower and Ely in northeastern
Minnesota.

ROCORI Trail, Phase ll(RocoriTrailConstruction Board (RTCB)/ Stearns County)- Gotd Spring
to Rockville, MN
This 3,8 miles of paved bituminous trail project followed combination road and railroad corridors of which
1.4 miles are "trails with rails" design thr,ough a narrow overlapping railroad and state highway corridor.
Concept design is completed, preliminary right-of-way discussions with the railroad and road authorities
have occurred and final design is finalized.

MesabiTrailWetland Delineation and Permitting (St. Louis & Lake County Regional RailAuthority)
- St. Louis Gounty, MN , j

Once completed, the MesabiTrailwill be an approximately 145-mile paved recreationaltrail between i

Grand Rapids and Ely. The SEH team has assisted with traildesign, permitting, survey and easement
acquisition, and wetland services for multiple segments of the kail. SEH wetland specialists have
conducted Level 1 (remote sensing) and Level 2 (routine onsite field review) wetland delineations for the
project. The team has also coordinated with multiple agencies to obtain approval for wetland boundaries
and wetland replacement plans.

SEH works on trail projects on a regular basis. As a company we have extensive experience in trail
alignment selection, design, and construction. All the key staff members for this project have experience
in traildesign.



Mr. Ross Wagner
March 6, 2020
Page 4

KEY STAFF

Joel Asp - Project Manager
Mr. Asp is a restoration ecologisUnatural resource scientist with 25 years of experience specializing in

natural resource management. At SEH, he provides wetland services such as wetland delineations,
aquatic resource permitting, completion of a variety of environmental documents and project
management. Joel has extensive experience with natural resource management and understands the
importance of design feaiures to minimize impacis to the natural environment, Joel will manage the
project, and lead the wetland and environmental reviewipermitting efforts.

Dan Landrus, PE (MN)- Lead Engineer
Mr. Landrus is a professional engineer with 8 years of experience being part of engineering projects
including rail terminal and yard designs, arterial roadways, construction of utilities and stormwater
pollution prevention plan inspections. Dan also has experience in permitting, stormwaler management
plans, plan and specifications documents, and cost estimating. Dan will lead the engineering design, and
will lead the bidding and RPR tasks.

Jason Ghopp, PE {MN, lN, OH} - QA/QC ATV Trail Design
Mr. Chopp is a professional engineer with a wide variety of experience in the civil engineering field. His
experience includes project management, project planning, design and construction related services.
Jason has designed and managed numerous ATV and recreational trail projects in northern Minnesota,
and is one of SEH's most experienced trail experts. Jason will assist the engineering team with design,
QA/QC, and support of bidding and RPR needs.

Scott Hedlund, PE (MN), PMP - Lead ROW easements
Mr. Hedlund is a project engineer with extensive experience in transportation and civil engineering. Scott
has designed, inspected and managed all aspects of several public street, utility and traffic signal
projects. His 24 years of experience includes state and federal project development reports, preliminary

and final design, construction administration and Right of Way easements/acquisition. Scott will provide
senior engineering review and QAQC.

Bryan Tolcser - PWS, CWD - Lead GIS and Remote Sensing
Mr. Tolcser is a professional wetland scientist and Minnesota-certified wetland delineator with 15 years of
experience as a wetland biologist on the SEH natural resources team. Bryan's work and research
experience includes wetland surveys, remote sensing, tree and vegetation sampling, and Geographic
lnformation Systems (GlS) mapping. Bryan has delineated thousands of wetlands throughout the upper
Midwest. Bryan provides wetland permitting services and has experience in wetland functions and values
assessments, threatened and endangered species surveys, habitat assessments and Global Positioning
Systems (GPS). Bryan will lead the GIS analysis and mapping for the project, and assist with
environmental review,

Erin Budrow - Lead Scientist
Ms. Budrow has four years of experience providing wetland services in the upper Midwest. Prior to SEH,

Erin interned with WisDOT in Northwest Wisconsin, where she gained in-depth knowledge of the region's
forested and wetland landscapes. Erin has completed more than 100 wetland delineations in Minnesota
and Wisconsin, further broadening her vegetation and wetland mapping skills, including several rare plant
surveys. She is part of several SEH project teams delivering complex wetland delineations, habitat
assessments, botanical surveys, monitoring of wetland mitigation sites and reporting. Erin will serve the
team out of our Grand Rapids office to provide local wetland field seruices and assistance with regulatory
review and permitting.



Mr. Ross Wagner
March 6, 2020
Page 5

PROJECT SCOPE OF WORK

Step 1 - Establish Preliminary TrailAlignment

This task includes conducting a kickoff meeting to review the project scope, assemble existing corridor
information, discuss project goals critical project success factors, and define project schedule, milestones,
and responsibitities including:

r Clarify goal and best use of available money:
o Preliminaryvs. OptimalAlignments.

r Assemble available information (GlS and local) regarding wetlands, streams, property
information, zoning, NaturalHeritage lnformation System (NHIS), archeological.r ldentify permits/approvals required from Township, County, Minnesota Department of Natural
Resources (MNDNR) and other regulatory agencies.

r Determine assessments required if overall project triggers an environmental review process (i.e.
Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW)).

Create maps identifying site considerations such as property ownership, wetland and stream crossing
areas, available existing corridors, and steep slope areas. These maps will be used to identify the
preliminary alignment for the 60+ miles of trail improvements proposed. SEH and the County will discuss
the differences between a preliminary vs optimal alignment and the project costs of creating these
alignments. The County will ultimately determine which alignment to proceed towards final design.

An onsite review of the selected alignment corridor to determine any additional areas of constraint or
specific areas of improvement are needed. Based on this information, mapping will be updated to refine
the preliminary route and a cost estimate will be prepared for the anticipated scope of work for
environmental documents (Task 2) and Final Design portion of Task 3.

SEH's staff involved with Step 1 include Bryan Tolcser conducting the GIS remote sensing, Dan Landrus
and Jason Chopp reviewing alignments for engineering constructability, and Joel Asp providing local
knowledge of the area.

Deliverables:
r Preliminary ATV Trail alignment for the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail.
. Aquatic resources (wetland habitat, public waters, and misc. streams) identified for use in Final

design and environmental documents.
. ldentify permits/approvals required for Preliminary Trail to become Final ATV Trail alignment.r Recommend termini locations for potential phasing of project.

Assumptions:
. Use of Map #1 in RFP as the Preferred ATV trail alignment.. Use of existing forestry roads is allowed.
. County provide GIS data such as forestry roads, previously suggested routes, and environmental

documents from previous activities.
r Two meetings, the kickoff meeting and presentation of preliminary trail routes to County staff for

selection of Preferred Alignment.



Mr. Ross Wagner
March 6, 2020
Page 6

Step 2 - Environmental Documents and Right of Way (ROW)

The selectron of the Preliminary Alignment of the Mille Lacs East ATV Connector Trail allows for the
determination if the overall project triggers the need for an EAW and the supportive environmental
documents. The following provides a cost estlmate for the documents potentially required.

A mandatory EAW may be required under Minnesota Rule 4410.4300 Subpart 37 - Recreational Trails if
the final alignment constructs a trail at least ten miles long on forested or other naturally vegetated land
for recreational use other than snowmobiling or cross-country skiing. SEH will work with the County in

making the final determination if a mandatory EAW is needed or not.

Draft and Final EAW. RGU Engagement, and Publlc lnvolvement:
The EAW task will involve supporting Aitkin County through collaboration meetings with Aitkin County, as
RGU for the EAW. We have estimated SEH's involvement will include one (1) kick-off meeting with the
RGU and two (2) additional project team meetings. SEH's Sr. Scientist, JoelAsp, and Sr. Engineer, Scott
Hedlund, would lead this task. QA/QC support would be provided by SEH Sr. Scientist, Deric Deuschle,
and overall project support would be provided by SEH's, Jason Chopp.

A Draft EAW will be prepared for the County to review and comment. The Draft EAW will include data
collection and analysis of the existing trail/forestry roadway information and history of the project from the
DNR, County, and other stakeholders/agencies. As relevant to the project, SEH will assess all available
data and information furnished by DNR and the County for completeness and accuracy. These data will
be used to prepare the Draft EAW for RGU reviewlapproval prior to publication following the Minnesota
Environmental Quality Board guideiines. We anticipate that the County will be ultimate "publisher" of the
Final EAW as RGU. However, we anticipate that SEH will support in preparing responses to public
comments, and where necessary, findings of fact & conclusion to support a decision about the EAW. This
task assumes that one public hearing/open house meeting will be held during the 30-day comment period
for the EAW. SEH staff will be available at the public meetinglopen house to supporl in preparing for the
meeting with handouts, display board, and presentation materials, as needed.

Archeological & Cultural Resources Phape 1:
lf determined that this is a requirement of the environmental review process, SEH proposes to
subcontract services for archaeological and cultural resources survey for portions of the trail
improvements that have not been previously reviewed. Subcontracted services would include onsite and
offsite historic research and a summary report suitable for use and inclusion in the EAW, reporting to the
State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO), and in support of state and federal wetland permit
applications. These data are required documentation for federalwetland permits to ensure compliance
with Section'106 of the NationalHistoric Preservation Act.

Wetland Delineation. Renortingl & Aqencv Review:
This task is Level 1 (desktop review) survey for wetlands/aquatic resources within the preliminary trail
alignment to document the boundaries. These data will be used to develop the alignments that minimize
impacts to the maximum extent practicable.

The Level 1 delineation would result in preparation of a draft wetland boundaries which will be used for
discussions with agencies regarding the needs for Level 2 wetland delineations and the documentations
needed for impacts to aquatic resources,



Mr. Ross Wagner
March6,2020
PageT

Right of Way Easements and/or Acquisition:
During preliminary design and environmental efforts, the need for roadway easements or ROW
acquisition will be discussed. Primarily, the trails will be located on government owned property, limiting
the difficulty of the easements. The trail will only be designed on willing land owners properties and if the
need for easements or acquisition arises, Scott Hedlund with SEH will provide a scope of services to
assist in the process.

Deliverables:
r Drafi and Final EAW report with text and supporting documentation
r Level 1 Wetland Boundaries.
o ldentification of ROW issues.

PROJEGT DESIGN

Step 3 - Final Design and Aquatic Resource Permltting

Final Design and Specifications will commence after the County selects the Preliminary alignment and
requests final design to begin. Field survey and Level 2 (field work)wetland delineation efforts for
selected sections of the trail improvement areas will be completed, The survey information will be for
details required for engineering design. Examples include stream crossing and bridge needs, steep
slopes, and other needs identified throughout the selection process. We will prepare plans and
specifications in accordance with the Natural Surface Design Guidelines.

The final plans and specifications will include.
r Title sheet, general layout sheet, typical sections, erosion details, SWPPP, and Clemson leveler

details.
r Plan sheets for approximately 60 miles of trail including clearing limits, bridgeiculvert locations,

and erosion control measures.
r General layout sheets for trail locations with listed performance requirements.

As part of the final plans and specifications we will:
. Define the schedule and controls for contractors that give the County power to enforce the

schedule.
c Prepare cost estimates and compare to your overall budget.
r Provide bid assistance including answering contractor questions, meeting with County staff and

attending the bid opening and preconstruction conference.

Wetland Permit Aoplication & Aqency_Review:
SEH wilt develop wetland permit applications for state (WCA) and federal (Clean Water Act Section 404)
permits by defining the project purpose and need, proposed action and impacts, alternatives considered,
and mitigation to offset resource !mpacts.

We anticipate the wetland permit applications will include the following Supporting data at a minimum:r Construction approach and phasing to minimize wetland/aquatic resource impacts.. Design details (plans and specifications) for trail alignments on, over, and near weflands/stream
crossings.

. Descriptions of wetlands, aquatic resources, and other surface water impacts within temporary
and permanent construction areas, including where wetland impacts have been avoided and/or
minimized.

r Regulatory jurisdiction based on catchment basin, connectivity to Waters of the U.S., and wefland
origin (natural or incidental).

r Wetland mitigation plan (e.9., purchase agreement from available wetland bank to replace
impacts within the watershed).



Mr. Ross Wagner
March 6, 2020
Page I

. Other supporting data developed from the EAW that incorporate details on special conditions
and/or public interest factors, which are required by the rules of the WCA and Section 404 to
facilitate agency reviews.

SEH's staff involved with Step 3 of Project Final Design will be led by Dan Landrus with Max Watercott
completing the drafting. Jason Chopp will provide quality assurance and quality control (QAJQC) of the
design utilizing his previous ATV trail design experience.

PROJECT BIDDING

Step 4- Bidding Documents

Bidding the plans and specifications. SEH engineers and project managers will work with County staff to
provide bidding documents that meet both Aitkin County and SEH standards. SEH will identify a list of
qualified bidders and follow the rules as required with bonding money. Scott Hedlund and Dan Landrus

will lead this portion of the project.

PROJECT CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT

Step 5 - Construction Oversight

SEH will provide inspections on the critical areas such as any bridge construction or any other structural
design. General construciion observation will be discussed when the Final Design is nearing completion,
and we understand the complexities of the entire trail. ldeally, it would be beneficial to use local staff or
ATV club members that are trained or have previous road construction knowledge.

ASSUMPTIONS AND EXCLUSIONS

r Due to the uncertain nature of the final alignment, this scope does not include any easements. Should

the selected alignment include these items, SEH will be able to provide a scope and fee for
completing these efforts.

r Field survey etforts include up to 40 hours of time (including havel). lf additional survey efforts are
warranted, this can be addressed with an amendment to our scope and fee. Survey data collection
efforts are assumed to be completed in leaf off conditions.

o No hydraulic modeling, bridge survey, hydrology, or hydraulics effotls are included in this scope.
Additionally, no permanent stormwater treatment will be required by any local, state, or federal
agency. Culverts will be placed and sized upon a "rule of thumb" basis which may result in future trail
maintenance after heavy rain events.

r Bridge designs (if needed) will be used from previous ATV Trail design projects. No new bridge

designs are included in the scope at this time.



Mr. Ross Wagner
March 6, 2020
Page 9

LIST OF REFERENCES

Conrad Kragness
Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Au Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431
218.927.3741
conrad. kraqnessfaco.aitkin. mn.us

Nick Wognum
President of Trail Prospectors Alliance
15 East Chapman Street
Ely, MN 55731
218.3$.2A19
n,wognum@atvam.oro

Ron Potter
ATV Association of Minnesota
PO Box 300
Stacy, MN 55079
218.235.0382
r.potter(@atvam.oro

COMPENSATION AND SCHEDULE

SEH has developed proposed costs for Steps 1-4 for our staff labor, subcontracted services, travel
expenses, equipment, and document production based on what we know today. SEH proposed to
discuss Step 5 - Construction Oversight if our firm is selected to provide the professional services. The
construction oversight costs can vary widely depending on the final design and complexity of the project.
SEH provides this service and could for this project as well, but it prudent to discuss the final cost as the
project develops. A summary of these costs by Task are provided in the following summary table. These
costs are calculated on an hourly basis and may vary depending on the final alignment of the trail,

Step 1 Preliminary Trail Alignment $36,800
Step 2 Environmental Documents $45,000 - $75,000
Step 3 Final Design $50,000 - $80,000
Step 4 Project Bidding $15,000 - $25,000
Step 5 Project Construction Oversight TBD

$145,800 - $216,800

" Estimated cost could vary based on Preliminary Trail Alignment selection. Review of the
cost estimate will occur prior to beginning the next step.

Task Description SEH Estimated Cost*Task





SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRIGKSON, INC.

St. Cloud Office
Hourly Rate Schedule for Engineering Services

Effective January 1,2020 - DecemberJl,2020

Senior Project Manager...........

Project Manager, Sr Engineer, Sr Scientist, Sr planner, Sr GIS Specialist

Project Engineer, Architect, Scientist, planner

Registered Land Surveyor.................

Lead Technician, Lead Resident Project Representative........................

Staff (Graduate) Engineer, Architect, Scientist

senior Technician, Gls rechnician, sr Resident project Representative

Survey Crew Chief..

Survey lnstrument Operator......

Tech n ician, Resid ent P roject Rep resentative...

Senior Administrative Assistant ...........

Admin istrative Assistant

lntern

Specialist

Reimbursable Expenses

... $150 - $192

- $150

- $155

- $160

- $125

- $120

- $115

- $115

- $85

- $e5

- $9e

- $80

- $os

.$118

,. $95

$1 05

.$110

" $e0

. $e5

.$70

$65

. $65

. $65

. $60

, $46

Variable

,.Actual CostPrinting and Postage Costs.....................
Subconsultants,......,.......
Mileage.......
Survey Vehiole and Equipment (tnctuding
GPS Equipment.....,.........
TotalStation
RPR Vehicle
Regular Cig Council Meetings....

X:fAE\AtAlTKl\'l 54598\1 -9enl\10-sstup-cont\o3-proposal\2020 Standard Ratee.doc

etc.).

'1.1 x Actual Cost
IRS Rate
$ 4.50 / Hour
$30.00 / Hour
$30.00 / Hour
$16.00 / Day
No Cost





A PROPOSAT FOR

Engineering Services for

ATV Trail Extension
FOR AITKIN COUNTY



WSf

o
q
o
z
U
d
a
3

o
o
a
N

N
o
q

o
o
4

z
E
c]
f
o
J
o
j
o

o
N
u
F
:)o

d
z

2

2
u
i
F

d

March 6,2020

Mr. Ross Wagner

Aitkin County Government Center

307 2nd Street NW #316

Aitkin, MN 56431

Re: Proposal to Provide Engineerin Services for ATV Trail Extension for Aitkin County

Dear Mr. Wagner:

On behalf of WSB, we would like to thank Aitkin County for giving us the opportunity to present

our professional services proposal for the ATV Trail Extension Project. We look forward to working

collaboratively with you and County staff on this exciting & important public project. You will $ee in the

attached proposal we bring a collaborative team approach to this project to ensure we address all items

holistically and that all design solutions are taken into account. Please consider the following while reading

this proposal:

FAMILIARITY WITH SIMILAR PROJECTS

Our team brings on-the-ground experience and knowledge to this unique proiect. Members of our our

proposed proiect team have worked on several similar trail design and construction projects as shown

through our proiect examples. Our knowiedge will aid in understanding existing conditions and potential

issues as well as answer the why and how questions for the current trail layout and configuration.

PASSIONATE PROFESSIONALS
WSB has office with mixed groups of professionals in our St. Cloud, Baxtei, arrd Duluth locations. We

arc fortunate to have staff that each bring varying ideas and perspectives to the table during the design

process which ensures a well-thought approach for each design solution. Ron Bray. principal, is an avid

recreationalist involving both snowmobiling and ATVIUTV trail riding and has previously spent hours riding

ATV's in the Foothills State Forest.

Thank you for this opportunity to propose; we look forward to collaborating with Aitkin County on this

exciting project. lf you have any questions, please contact Mike Nielson at 320.534.5940 or mnielson@

wsbeng.com.

Sincerely.

WSB

V,hr"t-"gy/*h,
Mike Nielsd PE

Project Manager

n
{-^-z # d^*,
Ron Bray, PE {
Principal



I
)

'' l'*
,

ta.

\JI

i*

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Key Personnel 13

Cost for Services.... 23

Project Scope ..........24

References ...29

Cost History.. ....29

-j

I
I

t
o
q
o
2u
6
a
3

o
o

";nrl
o
No

o
oo

2
2
c;
f
o
J
o
ts
@

o
N
u
!)
o

u
z
)
z

J
U;
F

o
€



FIRM OVERVIEW

5OO+

?r7t

.v
*it

+ ri. ":

Forge ahead. 1
WSB is a design and consulting firm specializing in engineering, community planning,

environmental, and construction services. Our staff of over 500 improve the way people

engage with communities, transportation, infrastructure, energy and our environment. We

offer services in over 25 complementary areas that seamlessly integrate planning, design

and implementation. Our coast-to-coast client base is served from14 offices in four states,

We share a vision to connect your dreams for tomorrow to the needs of today-
the future is ours for the making.

25+ 14 4
STAFF SERVICE AREAS OFFICES S TATE S

Asset Management Systems I Community Planning I Construction Administration I Construction lvlaterials Testing & lnspection I

Design-Build i Eeonomic Development I Environmental Planning & Natural Resources I Environmental Compliance I Geographic

lnformation Systems I Geohazard Risk Assessments I Geotechnical Engineering I lntelligent Transportation Systems I Landscape

Architecture I Land Development I Management Analysis & Development I Municipal Engineering I Pavement ManagementlForensics

I Pipeline lProjectControls I ProjectFunding lRenewableEnergy I Rightof Way lSiteValidation j Structures I Surveying I

Trarlsportation/Traffic I Visualization I Water Resources I Water/Wastewater

.f
e

a

tr

,gp
C' -u^
-.rf,'

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Firm Overview;1



Sl - *,.'. eir'

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Technical Qualifications | 2



Our proposed team. lead by Ron Bray and Mike Nielson,

recently provided the design and construction for Crow

Wing County and the MnDNR on the recently completed

Cuyuna Lakes Trail-Segment C from Crosby to Deerwood

along TH 6/2i0. During the design of the Cuyuna Trail,

we addressed many of the same issues that Aitkin

County must address for the completion of the East

Mille Lacs ATV Loop Trail. These include environmental,

cultural and historic project documentation, and

coordination with multiple agencies including MnDOT

and Townships. Some of the specific design challenges

included creating two directional trails adjacent to

highway traffic within a limited right of way crossing

numerous wetlands. This project will require several

creek ctossings which will may require box culvert

extensions and possible bridge construction. WSB's

structural group has extensive experience with stream

crossings and minimizing the cost complete an approved

crossing method.

The work recently completed on the Cuyuna

Lakes Regional Trail involved many of the same

environmental and design challenges related to

constructing a trail adlacent to a state highway that

you will experience with this trail development project,

WSB has worked on numerous similar projects and we

are familiar with State and local requirements that will

be important to achieve project success in the eyes of

the stakeholders of the East Mille Lacs ATV Trail. Our

knowledge of the area, combined with our experience

on many similar trail proiects. will help Aitkin County

deliver a successful proiect.

On previous prolects where wetlands and poor soils

existed adjacent to the highway, MNDOT required all

fill areas in wetlands to be surcharged for a period of

six months to reduce the chance of trail settlement

and adverse impacts to the road due to settling trail

fill. WSB has the experience to complete these types of

soils corrections and if it is determined that slop failure

is a concern and as an alternate will investigate the

use of Tire Derived Aggregate {TDA) as light weigh fill

to avoid the need for costly and tlme-consuming soil

su rcharges.

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Technical Qualifications I 3



{,

WSB lras office lccations in Sr. Cloud ancl Baxter;:nd can have staff resr)Llrces

available upon request. Our team has the following understanding that Aitkin

County will participate in the contract as follows:

Aitkin County will administer the contract and have final authorization for all

design related decisions. The County will provide all available data relevant

to the project including GIS information, aerial photos,2'corltours, and NWI

rnaps, We understand that Aitkin County staff have significant trail design

experience and are willing to collaborate with the consultant on this project.

Aitkin OoLrnty staff will work r.nrith tlre client to fully scope the project to errsure

that all the concepts are reviewed and evaluated properly.

Aitkin County and MnDOT will be significantly involved in plan review including

but not limited to reviewing alignment, profile, cross sections, drainage,

erosion control, wetland mitigation signing striping. As well as soliciting

input frorn the engineerirrgl sta{l', we will solicit input f rorn lhe mainte.:trance

department with regards to drainage, and maintenance issues including

driveway approach erosion.

l)roLlosal for L!rgricerir.J Serviccs tor n IV lrail l--xtens'ion Iechnrcal Oualif ications | 4



'iur / WEALTHWOOD -ntIututo
connection
to City of

Glen

sLAsr Dt cnE€K
MALMO

TOWNSHIP

*) ls

MALMO
oe€fi
LA(t

220 rtr s I

LAK ESI DE
TOWNSH IP

igel

a'to""

LAKE MILLE
LACS

i:i l I li:!lri r,l-)l jlr: i',, i

i" li. i I i-r\i-,:i i 'i )l ,ht r 'r'
Conneetion to
South Soo Line lrail
to be determined. Use ROW

and public lands were possiblell'rl;''1J

EAST SI DE

TOWNSHIP

18

IDON
IOWNSHIP

"i i '.r. t. r .',

Project Understanding

The Mille Lacs East Connector Loop is proposed to be constructed along the north and east shore of Mille Lacs Lake

beginning at CR 51 in Wealthwood and connecting to Malmo along TH 1B and south from Malmo along TH 47 to the

Aitkin County Line. These segments are approximately 7.5 mlles long and 6.2 miles respectively. Future phases will

connect the east side trail to the South Soo Line trail utilizing public lands and public right of way and will connect the

East Side Loop to the City of Glen. The alignment for the South Soo Line connection has not been determined and will

be evaluated as part of this contract. The map below depicts the trail alignment we understand to be the preferred

location. The map also indicates known or potential issues along the corridor that will need to be addressed during
prelinrinary design, environmental documentation, and final design.

The Mille Lacs East Connector Loop represents one of several pieces of the Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System.

ultimately connecting to the existing 200 miles of ATV trails.

,l

,ir09t&.Ast !FAGlt : ;,
Box culvert extension

Wetlands, poor soils

0riveway/creek crossings

.'/'
8€0Df eRi:3{ -

-a

FO3E$.rl&[,8BlAdF.-:

_!{,
/\

Pronosal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extcnsion lechnical Qualif ications i 5



Goals

The following goals for the East Mille Lacs ATV Loop are

to construct as much of the proposed trail segments

with the available $1,500,000 state funds and to

determine routes for the eventual connect to the City

of Glen and the South Soo Line Trail. The East Mille Lacs

Loop has the goals of:

Creation of a safe ATV trail within a trunk highway

corridor such that users of all skill levels can utilize

the system.

Extension of the East Mille Lacs ATV Trail an

additional 7.5 miles from Weafthwood to Malmo and

6.2 miles from Malmo to the south County line.

Connection of the communities of Wealthwood,

Malmo, Glen and lsle to promote economic

stability and opportunity as a tourist and business

destination.

Provide users with the opportunity to experience

the natural and cultural resources of the area by

selecting a preferred alignment that connects lakes,

wetlands, parks. playgrounds, services, downtown

areas, and cultural amenities.

Use existing highway and street right of way where

practical to minimize both cost and impact to

adjacent landowners and natural resources.

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Technical Qualifications | 6



Tasks

We understand the work anticipated on the project to

consist of the following general tasks;

Geometric layout preparation consistent with

MnDOT & DNR standards.

Alternative analysis to determine impacts and

project costs of alternatives.

Selection of preferred alternative.

Coordination with/approval from applicable

agencies with regard to alignment selection,

layout approval, SEE impacts, Project EAWEIS.

construction documents, and permits if the total

trail length exceeds 25 miles.

Environmental investigation and preparation of

Project Memorandum in accordance with State

standards.

Field investigations, including topographic survey,

soils, wetlands, and utilities.

Right of way investigation. determination of

acquisition needs. and preparation of legal

documents for use in acquiring necessary

easements and agreements.

Preparation of final construction plans,

specifications, cost estimate, and appurtenant

forms in accordance with MnDOT standards to
publicly bid and construct the improvements.

Proposal for Enginoering Services for ATV Trail Extension Technical Qualifications I 7



Proposal for Inginocring Services for ATV Trail Extension Proiect Experience I I



1

?

aat

a a:a a

a,a

ta a

o

ta{tt$aatata

a

ta f,

t,S

aaataaaaa

a alaaaa

3 - n!f a r c a 3 q

t*a

a
j

u

l

*,traaa

o

ac.fl|fta

a,

attat

a$

a ia c

aa

a

!aaea

caraat

a,t I l:a,a I t t

ar* a a a a a a a

a ilta{'trl

aal

aaalt
i

aaaatt

a:a a

rlJ

!:I
t;

o:tt
i..
I
i

i

t
o
o

:

a

3

E

T
I
I

t

o

2
9

:

t

2t
E

ui

2;
9.

zt
:z

j'

I
or6

er
u,!
;i-
3l;

3t;

:tl El
i t ii;
::a,a

;5r;Z
o:2 i q
0;

!Es;B
o6

ii" o

a 3'a

t'r 1

:

o

I
?

It

o

o

I:
t

a

t:

o

I
]!

,
!

o
&I
o
o
t

I

E

ir a
t>

!t ci

t-d!

I

tr

;
3

:

o

ot
st

zl

----1

!
!

I

,!
t

dq

'h, 

'

:z,c:t

,l :
?*;
!lr,c
" ;15

E

:

9
=o

I

I

;

t

:

t
o
a

!

t

{

q

o
i

:

I

?

l

5

IllTSltlTOAIO/lx|:
ttlsnd

3ofin,, t!l!o!J

9tctAtta
ilollcnl13 taoc

grtriNnaoo
lYtttan{oalitilt

'lolsro/"daoo30vou lrru

lrStll(t tt, tlhd

r:tAt'lt

:
F

:
()
z

o

F
Q

o



Cl. l!.N f : CROW WING COUNTY
rlt,Ri\llON: DESIGN: 2012' 2016 I CONSTRUCTION: 2018 - 20l9

PROJECT EXPERIENCE EXAMPLE

Cuyunfi Lai<r: ir;:il - iiegnlsnl- C

Segment C of the Cuyuna Lakes Trail is approximately

four miles long and provides a non-motorized

connection between the Cities of Crosby and

Deerwood, roughly along the alignment of Trunk

Highway 6/21O. Segment C represents one of several

pieces of the Cuyuna Lakes State Trail, ultimately

stretching from the Paul Bunyan State Trail in Baxter

to Aitkin-about 20 miles, The trail was legislatively

authorized in 2QO2 and it is part of the Mississippi River

Regional Trail (MRRT) that follows the river through 1O

states, from its headwaters in Minnesota to the Gulf of
Mexico. When Segment C connects the in-place trail

and the completed length increased to approximately

1O miles.

PROJECT OBJECTIVES:

Create a safe recreational trail within a trunk

highway corridor that encourages users of

all abilities and interests to use it as part of a

healthy, outdoor lifestyle.

Extend the existing piece of the Cuyuna Lakes

Trail an additional four miles, connecting

regional trail systems and furthering the MRRT.

Connect the communities of Crosby and

Deerwood to promote economic stability and

opportunity as a tourist and business destination,

Provide users the opportunity to experience the

natural and cultural resources of the area by

selecting a preferred alignment that connects

lakes. wetlands. parks, playgrounds, services.

downtown areas. and cultural amenities.

Practical use of existing highway and street right

of way to minimize cost and impact to adiacent

landowners and natural resources.

o't

WSB performed preliminary design and verification

of the preferred alignment, including cost estimating,

for local and agency approval. WSB also obtained

federal approval of a Project Memorandum for the

improvements, indentified right of way needs and

prepared final construction plans and specifications.

KtY U/SLl STAiiF: MIKE NIELSON IMIKE MOLItOR

ClRi (.)l \A I But)G{: i : $1,674,00O

AtITUAL CO!lI : $1,408.000

REFI.RENCET ROB HALL ICROW WING COUNIY I

218.824,r110 I ROB.HALL@CROWWtNc,US

DAVTD SOBANTA I TVNDNR | 218.2O3.4389 iOAVE

SO B IN A@ D N R.STATE, M N.U 5

.t
lcnos4y^, I r E..

Propoeal for Engineering Services ior n [V tr.il Extension Project Experience | 1o



PROJECT EXPgRIENCE EXAMPLE

Lake Wobegon Trail lmprovements

CLIENT: STEARNS COUNTY AND TODD COUNTY
COMPLETION;20O6

The Lake Wobegon Trail system was cornpleted in phases

over nearly ten years. The now completed project

extends 46 miles, and is being used by many bicyclists,

snowmobilers, roller bladers, hikers, and walkers.

The trail is designed with a 1O-foot bituminous paved

surface and 2-foot turf shoulders, and the trail system

incorporates segments of abandoned railroad lines,

Construction also tonsisted of upgrading the decks and
railings on the old rail bridges along with waterway pipe

and culvert replacements,

ln 20O6, the completion of the final phase connected
the Lake Wobegon Trail project with a S5-mile long

Central Lake Trail system, and now provides additional
means of transportation between 18 cities in six

counties along a 117-mile transportation corridor.

PHASE IIIA (2003), STEARNS COUNTY

WSB performed construction administration for ap-

proximately nine miles of trail - from Avon on the west

through St. Joseph on the east.

PHASE IIIB (2O06). STEARNS COUNTY

WSB preformed final design for thq 4.4-mile section of
the multi"use trail - from the Todd County line to CSAH

17 in Sauk Centre.

PHASE IIIC (2OO6), TODD COUNTY

WSB perforrned final design and construction adminis-

tration for the 7.7 miles that stretches into Todd County

- from the Stearns/Todd County line to Osakis.

PHASE IV (20O5}, STEARNS COUNTY

WSB preformed final design and construction admin-

istration for the 3.8 mile segment - from an existing

trail head in Holdingford northeasterly to the Morrison

County Line.

KEY WSts 5lAFF: MIKE NIEL$ON, MIKE MOLITOR

ACTUAI COST: $2.168,OOO

REFERENCE: JODI TEICH I STEARNS COUNTY I 455 28TH

AVE S I l,vAlTE PARK, MN 56387 I 320.255.6180 I JODI.

TEICHGICO.sTEARNS.MN.US

Proposal for Engineering Scrviccs for ATV T16il Extension Proiect Experience | 11



PROJECT EXPERIENCE EXAMPLE

CR 19 Multi-Use Traii

(.;I. I':N I-: HENNEPIN COUNTY/CITY OF HANOVER
llllRl\f illi'l : DESIGN: 2O1'l - 2013 I CONSTRUCTION: 2015

WSB completed the environmental documentation,

preliminary and final design, specifications, bidding

documents, and construction staking, observation, and

administration. The funding for this project was requested

by Hennepin County on behalf of the City of Hanover

because Hanover is not a State Aid City.

iiI! \]!lJI.] :IAII] MIKE NIELSON, ANDI MOFFATT, MIKE

MOLITOR

O li I Cr l.li\ L ll{..1 lr(il- 1 : $877,258

Aa)t r,r/\1, (iosT, $869,272

n I i: !.ri EN{.-]E: DAN IEL BUCHHOLTz I FORMER CITY

ADMINISTRATOR I HANOVER I 763.784.6491 I

DBUC H HO LTZ@SLP MN.O RG

{

Work included design of 1.75 miles of multi-use path

adjacent to Hennepin CR 19 from the Historic Bridge

Crossing over the Crow River east past a mixed land

use that includes residential, agricultural, and park land

adjacent to an existing trail segment on Hennepin CR 19.

This project includes the construction of a 1O-foot-wide

bituminous trail along this section of CR 19.

WSB completed a preliminary design to determine right

of way needs and identify any design exceptions, wetland

impacts, and utility relocations that may be required,

To enhance the design of this project, WSB used a 3D

software to better identify interferences and design issues

and used the 3D renderings and video logs for public

engagement to help the public understand how the trail will

look when completed.

rt
,

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV T/ail Extension Proiect Experience | 12



MEET TH€ TEAM

,!,
.'.'.. \l / .-"
./-/"r\ \

'Srtl

Aitkln County

Kevln Krug€r, PE Mike Molitor
DEBIGI'I €NdlNCEn DESIGN TECI{NICIAN

Alison Hardwood

Kyle Klasen, PLS

Penny Rolf, SR/WA, R/W-NAC. RIW.RAC

Rtor{t oF wAY

SIIRVEY

Jack corkle, AlcP, PTP

ENVIRONMENTAL

oocu M EN TAlt oN

Chad DeMenge, PE

coNSTtucTloN 3€nvtcc
MANACER

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Key Personnel | 13



r'' Y

t

SERVICE GROUP:

Transportation

REGISTRATION:
Professional Engineer

MN #18327

EDUCATION:
Bachelor of Science

in Civil Engineering,

University of Minnesota

MEMBERSHIPS +

RECOGNITIONS:
Systematic

Development of

Informed Consent

MnDOT Hear Every

Voice

OSHA 1O-Hour

Construction Safety &

Health

Ron Bray, FE 1
PRINCIPAL

Ron has over 37 years in transportation and construction services as a project manager/

principal. He has experience with roadways, bridges, complete streets and trail design.

along with planning, traffic analysis, geometric layout, design of roadways and bridges,

constructions services, and nine years of service at MnDOT. He has extensive experience

with public hearings and the public involvement process. Ron is well versed with current

design standards, the Highway Proiect Development Process established by MnDOT. and

state and federal regulations. He has completed several federally funded projects for

MnDOT. counties, and municipalities in both proiect development and construction. He

is an avid recreationalist involving both snowmobiling and ATV/UTV trail riding and has

previously spent hours riding ATV's in the Foothills State Forest. The projects highlighted

below all included a Complete Streets Approach to the final design and construction.

CSAH 77 Reconstruction I Lake Shore, MN
CLIENT: CASS COUNIY

Ron was the project manager on this $5.5 million four-mile reconstruction prolect along

Gull Lake in a highly-developed context-sensitive corridor. The design of CSAH 77

included new pavement, curb and gutter areas, a review of drainage improvements along

the corridor, and improvements to pedestrian access along the corridor by coordinating

with the trail project team. The area located on the west side of Gull Lake in the City

of Lake Shore is highly developed, with numerous small lots both on Gull Lake and on

the west side of CSAH 77. The project required a complete streets solution for a mix of

recreationalists and motorists in a summer tourist environment.

CSAH 3 (Second Street North) | Sauk Rapids, MN
CLIENT: BENTON COUNTY

Ron served as the project manager and led the public involvement efforts on this proiect

that included $6 million in construction cost and was the 20'17 Minnesota County

Engineers Association Project of the Year. The proiect involved the reconstruction of a

one-mile expansion that included four lanes with roundabouts, trails, sidewalks providing

a complete streets approach, Ron oversaw the project from concept to construction. lt

included the relocation of 19 homes along the corridor and nearly $5 million of right of

way acquisition cost.

Reconstruction of College Drive I Brainerd, MN
CLIENT: CITY OF BRAINERt)

Ron oversaw this complete street redesign prolect. lmprovements included roundabouts

at Mississippi River Parkway, Southwest Fourth Street and South Fourth Street; a stop

light at Quince and South Fifth streets; repaving Quince Street to South Sixth Street;

trails; sidewalks; bridge improvements; pedestrian crosswalks, flashers and deterrents;

lighting improvements; and a road to accommodate the apartment buildings. The

expanded roadway stretched from Crow Wing County Road 48 to South Fourth Street;

reconstruction of College Drive and Crow Wing County Road 48 intersection.

Proposal for Engineering Servioes for ATV Trail Extension Key Personnel | 14



Miiqe: N;*lsrrn, $'f" ?

SERVICE GROUP

Mu nicipal

R EG I STRATI O N:

Professional Engineer

MN #23623

wt #28060-o06

EDUCATIONT

Eachelor of Civil

Engineering, University

of Minnesota, 1991

PRUJTCI MANAGEF

Mike is a registered professional engineer with over 30 years of diverse municipal and

general civil engineering experience, relating to all phases of trail designs that include

wetland impacts, tree removal, water crossings and rrght-of-way acquisition. He is an

experienced proiect manager responsible for the planning, coordination, design, and

construction administration of a wide variety of municipal, transportation and trail

projects. Mike has completed trail design and construction for the Cuyuna Lakes Trail -

Segment C, for Crow Wing County, several segments of the Wobegon Trail for Stearns

and Todd Counties, and trail projects for the cities of Hanover and St. Michael.

Cuyuna Lakes Trail - Segment C I Crow Wing County, MN
CLIENT: i.;?{)1,'r i,ll j'i{i L, riiii,Jnii; (r'\l ,l

DIIRA'JION:'/cr2 )|t.l

WSB was selected by Crow Wing County to complete the final design services for the

Cuyuna Lakes Trail Segment C adjacent to TH 61210 from Crosby to Deerwood, MN.

The project included the design of a multi-use trail to promote economic stability and

opportunity as a tourist and business destination. The trail design involved fitting the

trail within the existing IH 61210 right of way and traversing four wetlands that required

surcharge fill to minimize future settlement. The trail design did require permanent and

temporary easements that were obtained by the DNR Staff. Due to easement acquisition

issues, design changes were required to relocated and shorten sections of the trail.

Following the final design, WSB was selected by the DNR provide the construction

administration and construction oversight on the project. Mike Nielson was the Principal

in Charge, assisted by Chad DeMenge as the project Manager. Through value engineering

WSB was able to reduce the overall project cost of the project by eliminating a watermain

replacement and ultimately saving $t+ZOOO The project will be completed in the spring

of 2019 and will come in under budget.

Lake Wobegon Trail lmprovements I Stearns and Todd County, MN
C L I t N T: ii i i: r\ ii rl li i; r'.) lJ il l'i,' 1 {) r) l) C al ti li i y

DURATIONT 2OO6

Mike was the lead design engineer for Phase 3C of the multi phase Wobegon Trail Project.

This project included federal funding, project memorandum, project design, landowner,

and stakeholder coordination. critical schedule. Mike has been the lead engineer for

three segments of the multi phase Wobegon Trail Project. This project included federal

funding, multiple agencies, landowner, and stakeholder coordination.

Proposal for EngineerinO Services for ATV Trail Extension Key PeJsonnel l'15



,F
i*I
t t

I

SERVICE GROUP

Municipal

REG I ST RATI O N:

Professional Engineer

MN #57791

EDUCATION:
Bachelor of Science in

Civil Engineering, North

Dakota State University.

2015

MEMBERSHIPS +

RECOGNITIONS:

APWA - Outstate

Development

Committee member

'|
DESIGN ENGINEER

Kevin has been a Graduate Engineer in WSB's Municipal Group for four years. Throughout

his experience, he has worked with municipal clients in preparing feasibility reports,
preliminary design. final design, project management, and construction inspection on

a variety of projects. He has been assisting the City of Rogers as an in-house engineer

with various projects throughout the City. He is also knowledgeable in the use of various

engineering software, including Civil3D and ArcGlS. Kevin has experience with various

municipal projects that include sanitary sewer, watermain, storm sewer, drainage,

roadway construction, and site grading.

Hassan Elementary Trail Extension I Rogers, MN
€LIENT: clTY OF ROGERS

PROJf CT D!lRAllON; ltll 2{l l9 Sill) ?{1 ISJ

The project was a trail extension along a ditch and wetland in a residential area, The

proiect consisted of a 16OO-foot-long bike and pedestrian trail. Kevin assisted in plan and

specification review as well as construction inspection. The project was along a County

road and included funding from several sources that needed to be consulted on the

design.

Great Northern Trail I Princeton, MN
CLIENTT CITY OF PRINCETON

PROJECT DURAIION: oCl20l8 - OCI 2ol!J

The project consisted of a bituminous trail extension that extended through the City of

Princeton and consisted of four separate segments. The trail had a total length of iust
over a mile and included easement and right-of-way acquisition along the entirety of the

project length. Kevin had a role of preliminary design and preparing for meetings with the

stakeholders of the proiect.

Arbor Lakes Parkway and 73rd Avenue Street Reconstruction I Maple

Grove, MN
CLIENT: CITY OF IVIAPLE GROVE

PROJECT DURATION: AllG 20ifi'OCI 2019

The project consisted of two state aid streets that received storm sewer improvements,

full curb and gutter replacement, trail replacement and street replacemeni. The project

had two collector streets with a high volume of traffic with a trail that was adjacent to

the roadway. Kevin was the lead on the design, specifications, preliminary and final

cost estimates and working with the residents and businesses to discuss potential

construction conf licts,

Kevin Kruger, PE

Proposal for Engineering Services for AIV T.ail Extension Key Personnel | 16



SERVICE GROUP:

Transportation

EDUCATlON:
Technical Degree - Civil

Engineering Technology.

St. Cloud Technical

College, 1996

General Course

Work, St. Cloud State

University, 2OO2

Mike Molitor 1
DESIGN TECHNICIAN

Mike has a diverse background in computer aided design (CADD) including the use of
MicroStation, Geopak SS4, OpenRoads Designer, and AutoCAD Civil3D. He has a working

knowledge of Windows operating systems and dos operating systerns. Mike provides

detail design and data management services for infrastructure engineering proiects

and reports to assist the design engineer. He is responsible for design, CADD drafting,

machine control data preparation. and quality control of a variety of infrastructure

design projects. Mike is also proficient in the use of conceptstation, a conceptual design

software that has 3D rendering, visualization. and cost estimating capabilities to analyze

several design concepts quickly.

Lake Marion Trail Project I Burnsville, MN
CLIEN']-: CIIY OF BURNSVILLE

PROJECT DL.iRATION: ?l| !r:;,ll)?,.|

Mike was involved in the preliminary and finaldesign and plans tor a2.5 mile bike trail that

consisted of on and off road trail design including a mile long board walk over a wetland

and a bridge underpass.

CSAH 77 (lnterlachen Road) | Cass County, MN
CLiENT: CASS COUNIY
PROJECT DURATION:'ll-ll:i lt)1 !

Mike was involved in the preliminary and final design for the reconstruction of a two lane

county road with two mile of off road trail and two miles of on road trial.

Lake Wobegon Regional Trail I Stearns and Todd County, MN
CLIENT: l1l!:!\lli'lS ijC){JNlf vi I(.rl-)ir (loili\liY
PROJECT DURATION: ?a)r.){i ?f)(ril

Mike assisted in the final design on sereval section of the regional trail system that

converted existing rail road grades to paved trails.

Proposal lor Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Key Personnel I l7



Jack Corkle, PTP, AICP 1

SERVICE GROU P:

Transportation

REGISTRATIONS:

Professional

Transportation Planner

# 111

American lnstitute of

Certified Planners (AICP)

EDUCATION:
Master of Planning,

University of Minnesota,

1999

Bachelor of Arts in

Political Science and

Public Administration,

Augustana College.

1996

ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTATION

Jack has over 20 years of experience and has served as project manager or lead staff on complex,

and oftentimes controversial studies and environmental documents involving local, regional.

state, and federal agencies, stakeholders, and public interest groups. Regarding studies, she has

completed or overseen the development of technical analyses related to safety, mobility and

capacity. access, functional classification, transit, pedestrian and bicycle movements, freight,

land use. social/ economic/and environmental impacts. and alternatives comparison. Regarding

environmental documents she has completed state environmental assessment worksheets

(EAWs) and scoping documents. She has also completed federal project memos, environmental

assessrnents and is involved in an environmental impact statement. Jack has also been heavily

involved in grant writing, securing over $12O million in funding for her clients.

West River Parkway &James l. Rice Trails Project Memo I Minneapoiis, MN
CLIiNT: MINNEAPOLIS PARK AND R€CREA'ION BOARD

Jack prepared the Project Memorandum for these federally funded trails within the

Minneapolis Grand Rounds. The prolect replaced existing shared use trails with the

reconstruction of portions of those trails, as well as segments that were split from the

curlent alignment and were assigned specifically for bicyclists. There were also a few

sections of new use for just pedestrians. Environmental issues on the project included

historic and archaeological resources.

Dean Parkway Trail Project Memo I Minneapolis, MN
CLllNTr MINNEAPOLIS PARK AND RECREATION EOARD

Jack prepared the Project Memorandum for this federally funded trail within the

Minneapolis Grand Rounds. The prolect replaced an existing trail and incorporated

additional alignments for pedestrians and separate facilities for bicyclists within

portions of the prolect area. The project also included reconfiguring a couple of street

intersections to provide better separation between motorized and non-motorized users.

Environmental issues on the project included historic resources.

Blackdog Trail Prolect Memo I Burnsville, MN
CIIENT: CITY OF BURNSVILLE

Jack prepared the Proiect Memorandum for this federally funded trail. The project location

was along the Minnesota River in an area with many wetlands and in a floodplain. The

trail was primarily located on property owned by Xcel Energy and US Fish and Wildlife. A

Programmatic Net Benefits Section 4f document was required for this project due to its

location on US Fish and Wildlife property. ln addition to Section 4f impacts. the project

also had wetland. floodplain, contaminated property, and threatened and endangered

species impacts and mitigation.

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV trail Extension Key Personnel | 18



1
!\r

SERVICE GROUP:

Environmental Planning

& Natural Resources

REGISTRATIONT

Certified Wetland

Delineator #1238

EDUCATION:

Master of Science in

Biology, Minnesota State

University- Mankato,

2009

Bachelor of Science in

Biology, South Dakota

State University. 2OOs

MEMBERSHIPS +

RECOGN ITIONS:
Wetland Professionals

Association

WTS Minnesota

Women of Renewable

lndustries and

Sustainable Energy

\- Allson HarwCIod
WETLAND PERIvI ITTING

Alison has been a senior environmental scientist and certified wetland delineator for over

10 years, Alison's performed numerous wetland delineations across Minnesota using the

1987 Corps of Engineers delineation manual methods. ln addition to wetland delineations,

Alison has led alternatives analyses in terms of wetland impact review led wetland

avoidance and minimization studies on numerous projects. and identified mitigation

options when impacts are unavoidable. She has frequently used this data to complete the
permit applications necessary to obtain US Army Corps of Engineers Section 404. Wetland

conservation Act (wcA), DNR Public water, watershed District, and NpDES approvals.

Alison has completed Environmental Assessment worksheets (EAWs) necessary to comply
with Minnesota Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) requirements.

CSAH 12 (Manning Avenue to Owens Street) Project I Stillwater, MN
CIIEN l : !'VASillniO Ir)ll 0CUN lY
PRoJEc't DURATIoN: i:i)r-' ;" ' il i.:

Alison managed the wetland delineation and obtained the wcA, BWSR Road Bank, section
404, DNR, and watershed district approvals for this project. The proiect involved the

reconstruction of csAH 12 f rom csAH 15 (Manning Ave.) to csAH s (owens st.) in the city
of stillwater and stillwater Township. Trails were also constructed along the roadway.

l-35W Bridge Replacement over Minnesota River project I Burnsville, MN
CLIENT: MNDO'I" ME TRO DIS TRICT

FROIECT DURATION: flilV r1;1,, iili\r l/ii1,i

AIison led the permitting effort for the l-35W bridge replacement project, which consisted

of replacement of the l-35W bridges over the Minnesota River with new bridges on a slightly

new alignment. Permit approvals were received from the US Army corps of Engineers,

MnDor (for wetland conservation Act), Pollution control Agency (NPDES and section
401 certification), US coast Guard, and Nine Mile creek watershed District, and Lower

Minnesota River Watershed Management Organization.

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Key Personnel l 19



1
Kyle Klasen, PLS

SERVICE GROUP:

Survey

REGISTRATION:

Professional Land

Surveyor MN #44606,

tA #20601,

ND 15.7446

EDUCATION:
Bachelor of Science, St

Cloud State University.

19S4

SURVEY

Kyle is a Professional Land Surveyor with more than 25 years of experience, including 15

years for the Minnesota Department of Transportation, As the Survey Group Manager.

he ensures quality control from the initial base mapping and design survey through

final construction staking. Kyle manages 14 survey crews and 8 office technicians on

transportation, county. and municipal highway prolects. He is an experienced MicroStationl

GEOPAK user and trairrs WSB staff on this operation. His CADD abilities and use of desigrr

files ensures adhering to all CAD standards and quality staking on all projects. Kyle also

leads WSB's efforts to be leaders in survey technologies and processes. He has developed

3D machine control surface models for contractors in the five-state region which increased

workflow and held projects to the design plan.

TH52 | Becker, Mahnomen, and Polk Counties
CLIENT: l\4NDOf DISIRlCT 4 AND DISTRIC t 2

PROJ€CT DURATION: AfrR 2(i1 / ' L)i,(-; ?.i l,r

WSB's survey group performed design surveys along TH 59 for the design of 38 miles of
mill and overlay. widening, turn lanes, and a new trail in the City of Mahnomen. WSB crews

utilized a two-per$on crew for the data collection. GPS was used for rural data collection

and total stations for urban sections for ADA design. WSB's survey office staff computed

the right-of-way alignments and right-of-way along TH 59, Through the City of Mahnomen,

survey crews staked the right-of-way monuments computed from old partial subdivision

acquisition. Approximately 1B PLS corners were researched and located along this corridor

for replacement after construction. Kyle's role on this project was to manage all survey

operations and coordinating critical tasks to meet proiect deadlines, specifications, and

deliverables. He computed MnDOT right-of-way alignments and right-of-way, parcel files.

and exhibits for acquisition.

TH14 Design Build lOwatonna, MN
CLIENT: IVINDOT DISTRICT 6

PROiECT DURATIONT AFll 2OltJ NOV'1019

District 6 selected WSB to perform the work associated with acquiring 68 parcels for an

accelerated design build project on TH14 from the Dodge/Steele County line to Owatonna.

Kyle computed existing Right of Ways, alignments and spotting certificates of Title to
generate the proiect workmap. This project is broken into 3 package deliverables to

Waters Edge Right of Way group for platting. Submittals include MicroStaion workmap

and gpk with existing Right of Way chains. proposed Right of Way chains, PLS Corners,

parcels containing associated takes, parcel sketches and output parcel files for appraisers.

Kyle researched highways documents and construction plans that were not shown in the

Certificates of Title to computing Dodge County Road Right of Ways.

Proposal for Engineering Services [or ATV Trail Extension Key Personnel | 2O



'l
Chad DeMenge, FE

SERVICE GROUP:

Construction

R EG ISTRAT IO N:

Professional Engineer

MN #45854

ND #27818

EDUCATION:
Bachelor of Science in

Civil Engineering, North

Dakota State University,

2002

CERTIFICATIONS:
Aggregate Production

BituminousStreetl&ll
Grading & Base I

Construction Site

Management

CONSTRUCTION SERVICE MANAGER

Chad has successfully administered numerous construction projects varying by type and

delivery method over his 17-year career. He has experience with urban and rural grading

and reconstruction projects as well as many other complex highway and bridge projects.

ln 2016 Chad was hired by WSB, where he has worked as a Construction Quality Manager

and Prolect Engineer on both Design-Build and Design-Bid-Build proiects. Prior to WSB,

Chad worked for MnDOT Districts 1 and 3 as Resident Construction Engineer. administering

nearly $150M in construction proiects. Chad fully understands the methodology behind

both the design and desired performance of the final project.

Cuyuna Lakes Trail - Segment C I Crow Wing County, MN
C L I E N I: (: i.l i) \rl \rti l fl Li { ; O t.t f,l t l fl N l.} i\t li

PROJECT DURATION:1lrh, .lri 1i1 PRt:lli\l I

Chad was the Project Engineer for this 2.5 mile, $1.7M grading and paving project which

included storm sewer and watermain construction. He performed contract administration

requirements and documentation according to State Aid Standards for MnDNR, or project

client. He was responsible for supervising inspection and testing staff, and assuring the

contractor was in compliance with standard specifications, plans, and provisions.

Twin Ports lnterchange I Duluth, MN
CLIENl: MNDOT DISTRICT 1

PROJeCT DURATION: AtJl-, ?!Jlll Pfl[:ilNl

Chad is the MnDOT Construction Project Manager reporting directly to the MnDOT Major

Projects Office for this $340M federally funded interchange project. The project will

replace 35 bridges and reconstruct l-3511-535/Hwy 53 interchange to improve safety

and provide access for oversize and overweight loads. Chad's current responsibilities

include administration of building demolitions, constructability reviews, test-section and

instrumentation installation as well as staging review and preparing special provisions.

CR'106, 112, and 151 lmprovements I Milaca, MN
CLIENT: l\4 ILLE LACS COUNTY

PROJECT DURATION: /\r/!l 2(lit:l AUt;2019

The $7.5M proiect included approximately six miles of grading, widening, and paving of

two-lane roadways in Mille Lacs County. Chad was the Construction Project Engineer,

reporting directly to the Mille Lacs Engineer. This Locally -funded project was administered

in accordance with State Aid practices and requirements and involved involved grading,

widening, aggregate base, storm sewer, drainage improvements, cement-treated

subgrade, and bituminous paving.

Proposal for Engineeriog Services for ATV Trail Extension Key Personnel | 21



?
F*r:a:y Ralt, SR/WA, R/W-f\3AC, R/W-RA*

SERVICE GROUP:

Right of Way

R EG IST RAT IO N:

ND Real Estate Broker

License #9635

MN Real Estate Broker

License #20596830

Notary Public: ND MN,

WI

MEMBERSHIPS &
R ECOG N IT ION S:

IRWA - SR/WA, R/W

RAC, RiW NAC

IRWA Region 3 -
Chairperson (2018-

2A2A)

RIGHT OF WAY

Penny hes been exclusively devoted to acquiring right-of-way and providing relocation

services for MnDOT, WisDOT and counties and cities in Minnesota and North Dakota.

Penny's acquisition knowledge and experience has earned the trust of the property

owners, resulting in a high percentage of settlements that are fair to all parties. Her work

on relocation projects has included commercial, agricultural and residential properties

for owners and tenants. Her training includes multiple IRWA Advanced Courses and

FHWA courses on right-of-way acquisition and relocation.

Twin Ports lnterchange Project I Duluth, MN
CLI!NT: l\.'lN t)OT O lS tR ICI 1

PROJECT DURATION: PRESENT

Penny is serving as the proiect manager and acquisition agent for MnDOT on this project,

Easement and fee acquisitions are being acquired for MnDOT to allow them to construct

pavement repair. ADA ramp upgrades, bridge replacement rechanneling of Miller/Coffee

Creek, storm sewer work and other related project work. WSB's right of way staff are

acquiring right of way over 31 parcels involving residential. commercial and railroad parcels.

Due to the fact that Duluth is a busy port city, railways are common and are impacted in

multiple locations with BNSF and Union Pacific as the main railroads we are working with

as part of this proiect.

Hwy 14 Preliminary Design and Right-of-Way Acquisition I Claremont to

Dodge Center, MN
CtIENT: MNDOT DISTRICT 6

PROIECT DURATION: PRESENT

Penny, serving as the right-of-way lead. is providing turnkey services on this project

including proiect management, design, preparation of right-of-way packages, appraisal

coordination, obtaining updated title work, field title reports, and direct purchase

negotiations. This pro.lect involves the construction of a new alignment of TH 14 that

impacts 64 different properties. Of those properties, 41 are agricultural properties ranging

from 2O to over 320 acres. Many of these parcels have farm fields that are being divided

by the new alignment resulting in uneconomic remnants, changes in accesses to fields,

triangulation and severance damages.

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Key Personnel i 22



Cost for Services 'l
The County has indicted that they understand that

completing a cost of services at this time is difficult due

to unknown design issues. Trail design and construction

services related to trails can range from 15% to as high

as 3O% of the construction cost depending on the

cbmplexity and number of alignments that need to be

evaluated. Upon selection, WSB will work out a well

defined scope of services with the County and provide

a cost to provide those services.

2O2O RATE SCHEDULE

PRINCIPAL I ASSOCIATE

SR. PROJECT ENGINEER I SR, PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT MANAGER

PROJECT ENGINEER ] GRADUATE ENGINEER

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN I ENGINEERING SPECIALIST

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT I SR. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENTIST I SR. ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENTIST

PLANNER I SR. PTANNER

GIS SPECIALIST I SR. GIS SPECIALIST

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVER

SURVEY

ONE.PERSON CREW

TWO.PERSON CR€W

THREE.PERSON CREW

OFFICE TECHNICIAN

RON 8RAY, PE

MIKE NIELSON. PE

KEVIN KRUGER, PE

MIKE MOLITOR

JACK CORKtE. PTP, AICP

ALISON HARWOOD

KYLE KLASEN, PLS

CHAD DEMENGE, PE

PENNY ROLF, SR/WA, R/W-NAC R/W-RAC

$1e2

$1e2

$ 172

$1 82

$172

$12o

$r46

$1 82

$ 1s2

$152 - $1e2

$152- $192

$13s - $1so

$so - $146

$s8 - $146

$70 - $150

$sB - $r46

$70 - $rso
;

I

j

:

l
l

$70 - $r50

$s5 - $r20

$ r4e

$1s 6

$21 1

TEAM MEMBER RATE

BILLING RATE/HOUR

Proposal [or Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Cost tor Services | 23



?

t'I

OUR UNDFRSTANDING OUR EXPERIENCI

i t'-.. i-r.;tri

Approach, Methodology, and Deliverables

Our approach to the tast Mille Lacs [.oop project delivery combines our understanding

of the desired process and the milestones with our collective experience in the

plarrnirrg, funding. and design of many similar trail projects. Our team r.rnderstands

how the processes of public/agency coordination, environrrental documentation, ond

trail desrgn work together.within the proiect timeline to successfully deliver these trail

segments.

A brief description of our approaoh to each work type follows, inc ucling project

rnanagement techniques we will apply to each.

['rrr!o-crl lor l-ri.lir]eer rU:icrvicajs [or AIV Irr,lErrcr:;ron Projcct Scope 24



Pu bl ic Agen cy I Coord ination

Streamlining the alternative selection process from the outset of the project is the key to meeting the schedules

for environmental review and permitting deadlines. The kick-off meeting will need to be comprehensive in terms of

potential alternatives and available data.

Understanding the approval process for agencies and elected officials is also key, as well as setting agency

coordination meetings and a public meeting. Both of these meetings need to happen in early April so consensus can

be obtained on the selected alternative. lf we get too far down the path and appear to make selections and decisions

prior to public and agency input, consensus will be difficult to achieve. Once the alignment has been selected, agency

coordination for PM preparation, plan approval, and permitting can proceed at appropriate intervals over the remainder

of the project.

o

f

I
I

n

Early focus at the kick-off meeting to establish lead times for agency,

public, and elected official nreetings and approvals.

Clear communication of technical information and design information to

facilitate decision-making.

Monthly progress reports reflecting not only milestones and deliverables,

but Lr1:coming decision points and response deadlines,

Public/Agency Coordination

3

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension Proiect Scope | 25



"

tr,

Environmental Documentation

our approach to EAW preparation is based on following the procedures laid out by MnDOT and the EeB, as that is the
easiest way to secure approval. Through our experience, we are also awale of not only shifts in regulatory requirements,
but also in priorities of the reviewers. WSB frequently contacts the state reviewers to discuss our process and to receive
informal direction. We anticipate where the state agencies will focus their attention, which are often areas that are
relatively minor to local agencies and reviewers. We begin the investigation process early using available information.
forming key guiding decisions from the outset. Specific impacts and their mitigation are planned to be finalized
later in the year, once spring thaw allows for field investigations. By that time, there will be no surprises in terms of
environmental issues, only final confirmation of anticipated issue resolution.

\tll

I
fit il

I

Itnntc:ciiitlr-r r:ollt:t:lir:rt of available tttf6r11;,tti6rr t() qltile cl.r,:i::rorrs, a'cl r:arly

itrilitl cont:.ict v;rth ngt:rtr:it:s fo irllrrr.v lL)r i.!illi{:jlJ;ll(,)(:l rt sl)onsf: tit.rtcs

l)iltct t;otttt'nt-trrir.trtit)tt r,,;i1h levielverr; chrrirttl rlc:v*lopnrrtrtl to rtlet irrfrrtrrr;,rl

feecll'i,rt:k.

iillrr':.lcl:;lter,:t tti,tc-ktttgl of l.rerrllinU ;tgtln(:y r{,1!il,r()tll*j11. r,vith lol['w,up CJfriel;

to l)drgl|l frrlkrw ups alrearJ ili tIili.:stotre rtl.tlrll.

Environmental Docurnentation

l)or.:tJrileltt l)rep;ltilti(,"t irr irr;t;rrtr-larnr;r'witl'r,r(:r:ttl.rte:cl Jlractir:r--_,1;'?*a*

I

-trd*-

l',.:-

r'0:q

?

'l;,

.\,..

Proposal for Engineering Services For ATV Trail Extension Project Scope I 26



Trail Design

The trail design will initially focus on rapid analysis of alternatives. developing trail alignments and profiles that conform
to design guidelines, applying cross-sections, determining impacts, and estimating costs. Concept or alternative
design analysis is necessary to identify possible options available for a project site requiring an improvement. ln

the past, engineers and designers would sketch concepts using design software used in detail design. Drawings

would often take two to three weeks, depending upon the drafters level of experience. Concept Station is a Bentley

product meant for concept development stage of the project. OpenRoads Concept Station expedites a project by

rapidly creating conceptual designs and improving decision-making process. The software reduces concept design

development time down to days, instead of weeks, and would produce concept images and high-level cost estimates

concurrently. Dilferent alternatives can be analyzed quickly providing better means for a project team to understand

which design would be the appropriate design to use for a project.

Once an alignment is selected, a full geometric layout will be prepared that provides the level of detail required for
approval by Aitkin County, MnDOT and other stakeholder agencies. This milestone is key in the process, as it solidifies
not only the basis for final plans and permits, but for right of way needs and acquisition. We propose that this layout

approval be accomplished with the agreed upon schedule, so subsequent field investigaiions can be focused and

efficient on the specific alignment. Plans and specifications will be prepared to Aitkin County and MnDOT standards.

We will confirm permittihg requirements early in the final design process, which will result in a smooth path to approval

as final construction documents are completed.

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail [xtensiotl Project Scope | 27



Delivera bles

PROJECT MANAGEMENT
. Progress Reports

. lnvoices

. Meeting Materials:

Annou ncements, Agendas,

Minutes, and Exhibits

, Public lnvolvement Plan

DATA COLLECTION
. Topographic Base Map

. Existing Right of Way Map

. lnplace Utility Map

. Soils Report

. Wetland Delineation Report

. Floodplain Mapping

. Stormwater Management Plan

ANALYSIS AND SELECTION
OF PREFERRED ATTERNATIVE
. Letter Confirming Alternatives
. Alignment/Profile of Each Alternative
, Draft and Final Memorandum

Describing lmpacts and Selection of

Preferred Alternative

LAYOUT AND LIMITS
. Final Geometric Layout

ENVIRONMENTAL
DOCUMENTATION
. Agency Letters

. Purpose and Need Statement

. Draft and Final EAW

FlNAL DESIGN,
SPECIFICATIONS AND
ESTIMATE
. Construction Plans (60%.

95%. and Final)

. Specifications(Final)

. Cost Estimates {60%, 95%,

and Final)

' Permit Applications and

Approved Permits for

Constructlon

Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail txtonsion Project Scope I 28



Reterences | 29Proposal for Engineering Services for ATV Trail Extension



Pr<lor:sal icrr Ertgirterrirr.cT Servit;cs for n fV frail F,xt(rnsiorl Cost History l30



Proposal for Professional Services

Northwoods Regional ATV Trail $ystem
Mille Lacs-Malmo East ATV Loop Project

Aitkin County, Minnesota

-,'I*
*H

'!
: _x

:\'.

la

**l' ,.*l-

March 6,202A

WIDSETH
SMITH
NOLTING

Chad Gonner, LS, CFedS, VP
Principal in Charge I Land Surveyor
Chad.Conner@wsn. us.com
218.316.3632

Tony Pohl, PE

Project Manager I Civil Engineer
Tony,Pohl@wsn.us.com

218,316,3640

7804 lndustrial Park Road I Baxter, MN 56425



I

-p,2-
Project Understanding

& Timeline

-p,3-
Similar Projects

-p,9-
Project Personnel

Ta

-p.1-
Firm Overview

-p.13-
Hourly Rates



March 6, 2020

Ross Wagner

Aitkin County Government Center

307 2nd Street NW #316

Aitkin, MN 56431

Re: Proposal for Professional Services

Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System

Mille Lacs-Malmo Fast AW Loop Prolect

Chad Conner, LS, CFeds, Vice President

Principal in Charge I Land Surveyor

Tony Pohi, PE

Prolect Manager I Civil Engineer

WIDSE,TH
SMITH
NOLTING

Brai {rerd/Baxter
7804 lndustrial Park Road

PO gox2720

Baxter, lvlN 56425'2720

zra.a29.ouz 0l
z$.ezg:efi 6

Elrainerd@wsn,us.com @

WldBothSmlth NolllnEl.com

Dear Mr. Wagner and Members of the Selection Committee

Aitkin County is taking the next exciting step to develop a first-class network ol'ATV trails to connect the east and north sides
of i\lille Lacs Lake to the Northwoods AW Trail System, With its wide-ranging expertise, Widseth Smith Nolting's team is

ready to work as your partner in scoping, designing, bidding, and overseeing the construction of this new 58-mile trail. Wjth
45 years of experience providing engineering and design services on a range of trail projects, as well as our history of working
with Aitkin County, WSN is well suited to complete this prolect Our team offers:

Experience. WSN has designed trails for the DNR, several counties and communities, and private organizations throughout
Minnesota, including Aitkin Cor-rnty, Alexandria, Baxter, Bemidji, Crookston, Crosslake, and the Cuyuna Lakes area. Our
work with Aitkin County has included many projects involving section corner remonumentation, preliminary design surveys,
engineering, and bridge design services.

Team Partner. Rounding out our team's expertise will be Duluth Archaeology Center. DAC's extensive experience includes

working with state and county highway departments, various other public entities, and small private firms and individual
developers. They have successfully collaborated with Altkin Couniy Highway Department on roads and the Mesabj Trail.

Multiple Disciplines. WSN has extensive experience in civil engineering, structural engineering, land surveying,
environmental services, geospatial services, and architecture-all in-house, Our multi-discipline team represents the
components needed to accompany Aitkin County throughout this project.

Familiarity with Requirements. Our team of engineers and technicians has extensive knowledge in many types of
trail design and construction methods using the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources Trail Planning, Design and
Developmenl Guidelines. We bring expertise in planning, design, construction observation, and contract administration along
with a familiarity with construction practices, scheduling and team communication

Aitkin County has developed miles of trails, and the Minnesoia bonding funds offer an opportunity to add this significant
expansion, bringing trail users into even more communities. As Aitkin County residents and outdoors enthusiasts, we are
personally committed to working as your partner, exchanging ideas and relying on each others' expedise, as we bring this
extension to reality. We look foruryard to working alongside you on this project!

Sincerely,

WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

4-'d__-

Engi necri ng Architccturc Surveyirrg Etrvironmental



Firm 0verview

Vibrant Design, lntegrated Systems, 0n Budget, 0n Time.

Good roads, clean water, safe bridges, dynamic spaces, and robust communities

are central to our quality of life. Founded in 1975, Widseth Smith Nolting

supporls our communities through engineering, architecture, land surveying,

and environmental services throughout the Upper Midwest. With more than 200

employees working from nine localions, our team offers a complete package of

services to take your project from concept to completion. Our services include:

. Civil Engineering

. StructuralEngineering

. Water Resources

. EnvironmentalSerrices

. Land Surveying

. Geographic lnformalion Systems (GlS)

. Architecture

. Landscape Design

Small Business Association, Women-

owned Business

Small Business

MN Targeted Vendor, Materials Mgmt. Div

MnDOT Disadvantaged Business

Enterprise

. lnterior Design

. MechanicalEngineering

. ElectricalEngineering

. Electric Distribution / Iransmission

. Funds Development

. Communications

. Planning

MnDOT Prequalified for Precontract

Archaeology and Geomorphology in

Support o{ Archaeology

All of DAC's owners meet SHPO

startdards lor field supervisor and/or

Principal Investigator

WIDSETH
SlVIITH
NOLTING

Chad Conner, LS, GFedS, VP

Principal in Charge I Land Surveyor

Chad, Conner@wsn. us.com

218.316.3632

Tony Pohl, PE

Project Manager I Civil Engineer

Tony.Pohl@wsn,us,com

218,316.3640

7804 lndustrial Park Road

Baxter, MN 56425

rl 218.829,51 17 | ll 218,829.2517

WidsethSmithNolting.com
Our team can provide aerial mapping or related geospatial senrices through our

subsidiary firm KBM GeoSpatial.

Established in 2000, the Duluth Archaeology Center is a cultural resource manage-

ment consultant specializing in prehistoric archaeology, architectural history and

geomorphology in support of archaeology. DAC also provides expertise in histor-

ic archaeology and underwater archaeology through subcontractors. DAC has

worked with county and state highway depts. DAC has the; following certifications;

l)trlrrllr r\r clt;teuhrgy
('crrtcr.- l..l-.C'. @

Duluth Archaeology Center, LLC

Susan Mulholland, Licensed

Archaeologist

President I Principal Investigator

Aitkin County I Norlhwoods Regional AW Trail System I Mille Lacs-Malmo East ATV Loop Project

archcenter@aol.com



Proiect Understanding & Timeline
Our team has reviewed the timeframe outlined in the Request for Proposals and is

confident that we can meet your anticipated milestones. The RFP calls out the size

and complexity of this project and aslutely points out that development may be
phased. Our team members' experiences support this assumption*trail projects

developed in concert with the MN DNR and other stakeholders are typically long-

term commitments. We offer the staff, resources, and local presence to support a
phased project, efficiently and effectively, Following is a breakdown of the project

scope and anticipated milestones.

Stage/Iask Date Range

Kickoff Meeting April2020

On-site Review of Proposed Route with Counly /
TrailStaff

Apdl-May 2020

Preliminary Layout April-June 2020

Wetland Delineation, Archaeological/Historical

Review, Rare Species Review

April-July 2020

Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) April-July 2020

MN DNR / MnDOT Permits April-September 2O2O

Public lnput Meetings (two) June and August 2020

Project Design July-September 2O2O

Project Bidding October 2020

Construction TBD

2Aitkln County I Northwoods Regional AIV Trail System I Mille Lacs-Malmo East AW Loop Project



Relevant Projects

. l$r\:r
t',".t$,'

'iq :

_ .,;

*'t

raFI

.!i
a
t

t

{

lq

Emily to Blind Lake Multiple Use Trail-Crow Wing County and

Western Aitkin County, MN
The new 16-mile multiple-use trail links and connects to two existing trail systems,

resuiting in a SO-mile loop that connects users to another 300 miles of trails in

Aitkin, Cass, and Crow Wing Counties. The prolect comprises 13 miles of existing

and 3 miles of new trail construction, while the trail area encompasses more than

1,400 acres of Crow Wing County managed public land, more than 200 acres

of Aitkin County managed public land, and more than 320 acres of MN DNR

managed forestland. Funding for the proyect was through the MN DNR Off-

Highway Vehicle (OHV) Grant-in-Aid (GlA) program and the Over the Hills Gang

AW Club. The trail is open to recreational motorized use, May 1S-October 31 .

Project Contact / Reference

Tom Strack, Crow Wing County

Enivironmental Services Specilalist

tom.strack@crowwing.us | 21 8.824 1 1 38

Perry May, Over the Hills AW Club Member

p.may@atvam.org | 61 2.9 1 9.5806

Relevance

Multiple-use trail, including AWs, OHMs,

and non-motorized uses

Connects io and links existing AW trail

systems (Emily to Outing and Northwoods

Regional)

Utilizes existing undesignated forest trails

and creates new trails

, lirt{'

JAltkln County I Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System I Mille Lacs-Malmo East AW Loop Project



(D :riili;.'ii^'rI iilH^' - "*

*!$Isr&-?.1

rv-:m;l-

H
I

z.

c)
6d

z
c)H
F(J
lr.J
2
z
o(J

z,
=
(J

a

(t
I
(v
\f
+
6(D
N
oF
(tq
s{
+
(Yl
ctt

I
!

i

.tt'l
>

!

.15

fr*
03060

Cuyuna Connection and Cuyuna Hills Projects-Crow Wing

County, MN
This prolect comprises planning for an expansion to the existing Cuyuna Country

State Recreation Area (CCSRA) trails on county and Minnesoia Department of
Natural Resources Forestry owned Iand in 2017 by the Cuyuna Lakes Mountain

Bike Crew (CREW, This represented the first time the CREW had financed,

designed and are to construct trails in county owned land. WSN assisted the

CREW with wetland delineation and survey staking. WSN employee Joshua

Rebennack volunteered his time with the CREW to create the construction

documents,

Project Contact / Reference

Meredith Warmuth, Volunteer President

president@cuyunalakesmtb.com

Relevance

Extensive trail system in the Cuyuna area

Working with county, state (MN DNR), and

non-prof it organization

4Aitkin County I Northwoods Regional ATV Trail System I Mille Lacs-Malmo East AW Loop Project



Paul Bunyan Trail and Bridge-Baxter, MN
Planning began in 2002 for a grade separated crossing of a busy roadway for the

Paul Bunyan lrail. WSN studied several options, generated cost estimates, and

assisted with temporary crossing protection. Conceptual renderings and materials

were used to secure funding, and a cooperative agreemcnt was developed among

the city, MnilO I, and MN DNR for construction. WSN completed all preliminary

arrd final design for the 35OJoot-long, three-span, pre-stressed concrete bridge,

assisted with obtaining MnDOT and MN DNR approvals, facilitated bidding,

and provided full-time observation, contract management, and materials testing

services during construction.

Project Contact / Reference

Trevor Walter, PE

Public Works Director/City Engineer

twalter@baxtermn,gov | 218.454.5100

Relevance

Working with multiple entities, including

MN DNR

Multiple-use trail, including off-highway

vehicles (OHV)

Connects to and links existing trail systems

5Aitkin County I Northwoods Regional AW Trail System I Mille Lacs-Malmo East ATV Loop Project



W Uf r..

Paul Bunyan Trail Bridge-Bemidji, MN
The Paul Bunyan state Trail is the longest continuously pavod path in the
state of Minnesota and one of the longest in the country, Stretching 1 i 2
miles from Bemidji to Brainerd, the trail passes through historic sites and
vacation destinations and provides recreational use for hiking, biking,
running, and snowmobiling.

The 4O0-foot-long pedestrian bridge in Bemidjisolidified another crucial
piece of the Paul Bunyan state Trail. lt allows trail users to safely cross four
lanes of busy traffic on Highway 1gr tor an uninterrupted experience. The
project was a collaborative effort among the city of Bemidji, the Minnesota
Department of Natural Resources, and Widseth Smith Nolting.

construction of the bridge began in March zoi2 and concluded in August
of the same year. The bridge consists of three steel truss spans, two
concrete piers, and two concrete abutments. The bridge was formally
opened with a ribbon cutting ceromony on September 26,2A12, and
various trail users from across the state have enjoyed the benefits of this
project ever since.

Project Contact / Reference

Craig Gray, PE

Director of Public Works/City Engineer

craig.gray@ci.bemidji.mn.us | 21B.ggO.1 BS0

Relevance

Multiple-use trail, including off-highway

vehicies (OHV)

Working with multiple ontities, including

MN DNR

Connects to and links existing trail systems

A view of tlrret: Oily, t11 11",r',,",'W!]lrl crlits!xtr:trcyts.-
the Paul flt,tnyutr Irail l3ridqa, []anfonl Certter, tuttl

the city's water distnl:tfibl sy,rslerl

I

\\\1. \\\\

6Ailkin county I Norlhwoods RegionalATl/ Trait system I Mille tacs-Malmo East ATV Lo0p project



Kgratd

Ripple River Trail Bridge-Aitkin, MN
WSN teamed with Aitkin County and Contech Engineered Solutions for the design

of a trail bridge that crosses the Bipple River in Aitkin. Our team provided the

hydraulic design and risk assessment for the bridge along with setting the bridge

low member elevation and bridge length.

19-...--...*€

Project Contact / Reference

John Welle, PE, County Engineer

218.927,7469

Relevance

Multiple-use trail, including off-highway

vehicles (OH$

Working with multiple entities, including

MN DNR

Connects to and links exisling trail systems

Project Contact / Reference

Bryan Pike, Natural Resources Manager

Crow Wing County Land Services

2'18.824.1353

Relevance

Multi-use trail, recreational, and interpretive

prgect in Cuyuna lakes region

Trail route planning and design

Design of krosks and pavilions

Milford Mine Memorial Park-Wolford Township, MN
WSN worked with Crow Wing County on the development of Milford Mine

Memorial Park, which is listed on the National Register of Historic Places. Our

team was responsible for designing detailed plans, preparing opinions of probable

costs, and developing installation standards. Phase I included a new picnic shelter,

and Phases ll and ill comprised an upland boardwalk, a boardwalk across the lake

to the site of the mining town, permanent fishing/canoe launch platforms, vault

toilet, and an additional picnic shelter. Trails and interpretive signs commemorate

the history of Milford Mine and the accident of February 5,1924, in which 41

miners lost their lives,

7Ailkln County I Norlhwoods Regional AW Trail System I Mille Lacs-Malmo East ATV Loop Pr0ject



Park Attnctions

'PRINC/sUMtvlER 
/FALL

Htstoryofthe Park
tu l.i. ldxrFD fu.}]tr In,l'r.ti\ oar rhj3 {.rury.
lclgin! trir:lrr nrift, nrl,{jtry Onrt tLc [roL: m llr
r,iln,rftlt. ina.)n$rl dilll lilr,\t5.(t ri'|,.*l l\l
r:rrr.Dttnri,,l rD.l lrd frblcc. ttqt to lgrj lo.il,l
r' thclili{'irtoil\!,rtk: tlrrurthsrit lir;
'rrhr.rlrror {h&ql, rJat 'r,:o,r Iilk Ia^ilr Prr!
.r,.l.itnl1iin frn,5 oftlc y,!r. !1.1'llrr4r cr u|rrtr
tL: arlr.irr Nrr<.1 :rn {rll tu ql$ 

'n 
tl( l.trkinq t,l

flrc !drjllt{ vNrt'I. nrl tdl ri:nrcrtly yr* oftle
.ldll I lk! tlrfiLrln.$'r,ohr,L {--l,b Tril

ll,! l{rL tr a.rnLl iat,:r Frt/ to!cr), rtn;{llcrl dn
ll. 

',O 
i.r*r ,rt l.iL! ild{ Ir l:5:l llc i.rt lil.l'

lrrrbclor lrpitr $ tle lo\!ht( hc',njl'.fUpp
Lorto norr,illly tjr,tJ.Oo o&! hy l,$.1cf(
Ilc Lr,l ror:lnbrrrty rurnrnqartd. ideilron
.r.} lr! t{{lrJ I'yfoot. jr;ol:h2rai bort t

O,loiv ttY; lorrh li-..i ol ] ir{arl t.:r: tiE
llrt iri rjrur{'t).+r to til rrly of t1l+ ihou a
trtr: 'rl,:D,r 1116 I'rj nn.,, Srlii L<Itn Bur!,
oii^-.I thi cnftr( lJD.l.Er i. th.!.rb rd. Jlsd
,'lrll,.rl fq oru: rr rh,, r9/$ rlJ,: llik \fill I
fo"ro p'ot--L1 t. 1'. v,,itr\[ tri,l ]id

r\, :b.k,r br! lE ,, thrc.l on r|[ iii( dfFnb5 .

hy lI': nlr* 
'ur 

4 I I tildh

FKITZ"

L{}VE[\
PARK

I l,irr9 lriil5
lirr: [,il iirrrr,/l'nrrc rir,'' to.'
vVlrklt r r,J,;,zl:ru n lrq ,

PLt!!,.rur,1

Ircxrt rildtrn
l'ir,lrr.tl fiiltirq lg .lPi(

WNTER

!ro,r ihoe ltlii,
' Crr,$ taltrv ;ir lr:rilr

F RII-Z LCVEN PARK I RAII MAP

9ll. <jqriqllng

K$iiitil:

i\'

LJ. J-lJ,r-,1

Fritz Loven Park lrail Map-Lake Shore, MN
What started as an 80 acre parcel purchased by the City in 1926 has turned
into a 262-acre multi-use park that consists of both publicly and privately held
lands. To enhance park usage and respect of private lands, our team mapped the
recreationaltrails and facilities with Geographic lnformation systems (Gls). This
includes hiking/Nordic skiing trails, a snowmobile trail, restrooms, shelters, parking,

and public/private land boundaries. The trails were walked and rated for difficulty
to better inform users of varying abilities, A poster and brochure were created for
park patrons.

Project Contact / Reference
Teri Hastings, City Adminisirator

thastings@cityoflakeshore. com 
I

218,963.2148

Relevance

Mapped multi-use trail system

Created display poster for park visitors

Designed tri{old brochure to share with

park visitors and to market the park

llrd Drf6<ulty

Bilr: tdtt)
h){?rr'.J'rt. (rIJl't I'Jb)

Adrsncc,l utcep hrlhl

Fqhs
E Pi'(Lrg Lot

B Fc{'*.r
I Pr:nrc

I ttrrr: +

IAitkin county I Northwoods Regional AW Trail system I Mille Lacs-Malmo East AW Loop proiect



Chad Conner, LS, CFedS
Principal in Charge I Professional Land Surveyor I Vice president

As Director of Survey Operations in the Brainerd/Baxter office, Chad coordinates
work assignments to ensure projects are completed within the client's timeframe.

Chad has worked on many municipal, county and township projects. Those
projects included collection of data necessary for design and route determination,

His training as a Certified Federal Surveyor has given him additional experlise
to work on or near federal lands. His responsibilities include land survey project

development and management, scheduling, and coordination

License/Certif ications
Professional Land Surveyor: N/N (41643),

Wl (s]80); lL (s887)

Certified Federal Surveyor (CFedS) (1 292)

Education

Bachelor of Science, Land Surveying and

Mapping lSt, Cloud State University, 2000

Diploma, Civil Engineering Technology I St.

Cloud Technical College, 1994

License/Certif ications
Professional Engineer: MN {56606)

MN Erosion/Sediment Control Specialist:

Design Construction SWPPP

MnDOT Certification (1 89 l6):
. Bituminous Street Level I & ll

. Grading & Base Level I

. Aggregate Production

Education

Bachelor of Science, Civil Fngineering 
I

University of Minnesota-Duluth, 201 3

Related Experience

. West Shore Drive Trail-
Crosslake, MN

Paul Bunyan Trail Bridge over

Excelsior Road- Baxter, MN

Manhattan Point Blvd, Trail

lmprovements-Crosslake, MN

DNF Rako Wildlife Management

Area Boundary Survey-Lake of the

Woods County, MN

. Minnesota Avenue Reconstruciion-

Aitkin, MN

. Aitkin County CSAH 1 1, CSAH

12, and 265th Lane-Hazelton

Township, MN

. Adney Lake Road lmprovements-

Crosby, MN

. McGill Street lmprovements-Pequot

Lakes, MN

Iony Pohl, PE

Project Manager I Civil Engineer

Since joining WSN in early 2O14, Tony has expanded his experience to
include design for public and private projects including roadways, storm water
management systems, and lot development plans. He conducts tield inspections,

interprets design criteria, develops and reviews site plans and designs, develops
special provisions for construction, and coordinates plans and designs with clients.

Tony works with local municipalities to maintain and grow their infrastructure as
well as providing structural and site design services for private clients' commercial
and residential development projects. Tony completes this work through the
application of planning, design, and conslruction administration, all centered
around protecting public and environmental health.

Related Experience

. Milford Mine Memorial Park-Wolford
Township, MN

. Baxter Drive-Charles Street Trail

Connection-Baxter, MN

' True North Basecamp-Crosby, MN

' Malone lsland Bridge-lsle, MN

. Aitkin Public Schools Future Site

Master Plan-Aitkin, MN

. Paulbecks County Market Stormwater

lmprovements-Aitkin, MN

. Ryan's Knoll PUD-Aitkin, MN

. Aitkin County Growth - Property

Development - Aitkin, MN

tv:
'," 9,
\tt
tt-

o

oAltkin county I Northwoods Regional ATVTrail system lMille Lacs-Malmo EastATVLoop project



Joshua Rebennack
Engineering Technician

Joshua is experienced in drafting, designing, and laying out trails and proposed

developments; preparing figures {or reports and drawings; and is the primary GIS/

CADD specialist for investigations, limited site investigations, correctlve action

design/excavation, detailed corrective action design plans, and environmental

assessment worksheets. He prepares site maps and sets up corrective action

specification drawings. He assists the GIS team with mapping and GIS data handling.

Joshua adds specific and invaluable expertise to the team through his lengthy

involvement with the Cuyuna Lakes Mountain Bike Crew (formerly a chapter of
Minnesota Off-Road Cyclists). Joshua helped bring the Cuyuna Country State

Recreation Area's trails to life, and he is the liaison between CREW and MN DNR

for trail construction and reroutes. For the Cuyuna Connection and Cuyuna Hills

projects, he wrote the Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) as well as
creaied the design drawings and all associated details.

Education
Diploma, Compuier Aided Design

Iechnologies I Hoosier Hills Area Vocationai

School,1995

License/Certif ications
Professional Engineer: MN (41 966),

ND (PE-7634)

Erosion I Sediment Controi Design

Constructlon SWPPP; Construction

lnstaller; Construction Site Management

Education
Bachelor of Science, Agricultural

Engineering I South Dakota State

University, 1992

Related Experience

. Cuyuna Connection and Cuyuna Hills

Trails-Crow Wing County, MN

. Emily AW Trail Stormwater Pollution

Prevention Plan (SWPPP)-Emi$, MN

Related Experience

. Emily to Blind Lake RecreationalATV

Trail-Emily, MN

. TH 371 EnvironmentalCompliance

Manager, lncluding Trails-Nisswa to

Jenkins, MN

. Wildflower and Woida Boads

Reconstruction, lncluding Trails-
Baxter, MN

Wellhead Protection Plan

lmplementation-Baxter, MN

Sanford Health Development EAW-
Thief River Falls, MN

Jaspenruood Drive, Mapleton Road,

and Knollwood Drive Reconstruction,

lncluding Trails- Baxter, MN

MnDOT TH 67 Overlay with

Hydraulics, Categorical Exclusions,

ADA lmprovements-Redwood

Falls, MN

Tim Ramerth, PE
Water Resources Engineer I Civil Engineer I Vice President

Tim offers a diverse background working with MnDOT, Soiland Water

Conservation Districts, Natural Resources Conservation Service, BWSR, USACE,

municipalities, and private sector organizations, His expertise inciudes watershed

engineering, design of municipal infrastructure, stormwater management plans and
reports, erosion and sediment control, NPDES compliance, wetland delineations,

wetland mitigation plans and wetland banking. Tim has worked with regulating

agencies, local governments, and state agencies to foster project support and

acquire permit approvals; attended meetings with committees, residents, and

boards to present materials and provide guidance and opinions; and carried

projects from concept through bidding and final closeout.

Ailkin Coung I Northwoods Regional AW Trail System I Mille Lacs-l,lalmo East AW Loop project 10



License/Certif icati ons

Cedif ied Mapping Scientist-GlS/LlS

(GS2e1)

Certified GIS Profession al l5224Ol

Education

Bachelor of Science, Geography I University

of Minnesota, '1995

Notable Works/Publ ications
Catalhoyuk from Space. Exhibit map for the

Science Museum of Minnesota

License/Certif ications
Professional Engineer [Structural]:
MN (21 1 7e), ND (PE-6661), SD (61 66),

w (E-45447)

Education
Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering

(Structural) | University of Minnesota, '1986

Mark Reineke, CMS, GISP
Geographer I GIS Analyst

Mark has more than 20 years' experience in spatial analysis, mapping, and

Geographic lnformation Systems {GlS). He has mapped more than 1,250 miles

of AW trails, primarily using GIS with aerial imagery and L|DAR digital elevation

models (DEM) and also via ATVs with GPS. He coordinates GIS proiects among
the firm's offices and manages its extensive spatial database. Mark assists and

advises project teams by providing analysis, mapping, and technlcal support
necessary for overall proiect success. His varied cartographic works include

museum displays, published works in books, numerous thematic maps and
graphics for Environmental Assessment Worksheets (EAW, Environmental lmpact
Statements (ElS), engineering reports, and comprehensive plans. Mark works
extensively with L|DAR, deriving project specific data sets and the development of
hydrologic applications and is an active member on the MN Geospatial Advisory
Council's 3D Geomatics Steering Committee (3DGeo).

Related Experience

. East Watershed -iiail Planning-
Alexandria, MN

WSN completed trail planning to

connect the Central Lakes Trail to the

new school and mall

. Fritz Loven Park Trail Map

Brochure-Lake Shore, MN

' Norman County Trail Bridge

Rehabilitations-Ada, MN

. Aitkin County Bridge 01506

Rehabilitation-Aitkin, MN

. Aitkin County Bridge 01535 Over

Willow River-Aitkin, MN

Kent Rohr, PE
Struclural Englneer I Vice President

As Director of Structures and Bridges, Kent has been involved in the design of
nearly 250 bridges with WSN and has participated in inspection of numerous

existing trail and vehicular bridges and bridge sites, as well as the development

of capacity ratings and load posting recommendations. Kent has experience with
bridge analysis and design programs including RC-PIER, CONSYS, FastFrame,

ENERCALC, MDX, MERLIN_DASH, and SLABBRDG. He has experience with
timber, masonry composite steel, and reinforced concrete structural systems, He
provides structural design for the firm's architectural projects, including evaluating

existing structures to determine feasibility for remodeling, renovation, or expansion

Related Experience

' Paul Bunyan Trail Bridge-
Baxter,IVN

. Paul Bunyan Trail Bridge-
Bemidji, MN

. lVlorrison County, Rehab Five

Railroad Bridges to Trail Bridges-
Morrison County, MN

Aitkin county I Norlhwoods Regional Aw rrail syslem I Mille Lacs-Malmo East AW Loop project
1'1



Brian Ross, PG
Environmenlal Scientist Mce President

As the Director of Environmental Services, Brian has addressed a wide range
of environmental concerns. His work includes hydrogeological studies, landfill
monitoring, municipal well siting, environmental site assessments, pesticide release

investigations, wetland permits, shoreland management plans, and environmental
impact studies. He has worked on several groundwater investigations to determine
contamination extent and to assess groundwater resources, Brian has completed
more than 20 Environmental Assessment Worksheets (EAW), and he has been
the project director for several Alternative Urban Area Reviews (AUAR), which
are planning documents that look at potential environmental impacts over large
development areas. He has reviewed dozens of wetland delineations and led
wetland replacement projects including wetiand banks and wefland creation,

License/Certifications
Professional Geologist: MN, (30720) 1999

40-Hour OSHA HMWOPER Training

Liconsed Monitoring Well Contractor; MN

(761) 1995

Education

Masler of Science, Geology I University of

Minnesota, 1985

Bacheior of Arts, Earth Science I St. Cloud

State University, 1981

License/Ceft ifications
Wetland Delineator Certified: MN (131 1)

Education

Bachelor of Science, Natural Resource

Management I North Dakota State

University,2013

MN Wetland Certification Program, S-Day

Basic Wetland Delineation Course

MN Wetland Certification Program, Basic

Plant ldentification Course

HalfMoon Education lnc,, Minnesota

Wetlands Law & Compliance

Helated Experience

. Cuyuna Recreation Trail Extension

EAW-Crosby, MN

. Paul Bunyan Trail Bridge over

Excelsior Road- Baxtet MN

. Trail System Extension, Connection

to Paul Bunyan Trail-Baxter, MN

Related Experience

. Woodland School Pedestrian

Underpass-Alexandria, MN

. Placid Drive Wetland Replacement

Plan-Deerwood, MN

. Forestuiew Avenue Trail Plat-
Baxter, MN

. South Shore Development AUAR-
Bemidji, MN

. Central Lakes Properties Wetland

Replacement-Baxter, MN

. Edgewood Drive Wetland

Replacement- Baxter, MN

. Cuyuna Recreation Trail Extension-

Crosby, MN

. Wetland Delineation of Vacant

Property-HillCity, MN

. Grand Oaks Firewood Drive Trail

Connection- Brainerd, MN

Joey Goeden, WDC
Environmental Scientist

Joey specializes in ecological resources with primary responsiloility for wetland
delineations, wetland permitting, wetland reclamation, wetland monitoring, plant

community surveys, and Phase I ESAs. He has worked on weiland delineation
proiects that have ranged in size {rom less than five acres to several hundred
acres. when completing wetland delineations, he identifies upland and wetland
plant species to assist with determining the weiland boundaries. He has
experience completing plant community surueys, He is experienced in GpS
equipment and techniques, He works with clients to create project designs that
are feasible and minimize impacts to ecological resources to the extent possible,

He coordinates with state and federal agencies when projects have the potential to
impact threatened or endangered species.

Aitkin county I Northwoods Regional AW Trail syslem I Mille Lacs{ralmo East ATv Loop project 12



WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING

2O2O FEE SCHEDUTE

CTASSIFICATION HOURLY RATE

Level I
Level II
Level IU
Level IV
Level V

Tedrnlclan
Level I
Level II
Level III
Level IV
Level V

Computer Systems Specialist
Senior Funding Specialist
Marketing Specialist
Fundlng Specialist
Adminlstrative Asistant

$r10.00
$r3s.00
$160.00
$r70.00
$18s,00

$ 73.00

$ e2.00

$110.00
$12s.00
$140.00

$1s0.00

$12s,00

$110.00

$ gs,oo

$ 70.00

OTHE EXPENSES RATE
Mileage (Federal Standard Rate) subJxt to IRS Guidettnes
Meals/Lodging
Stakes & Expendable Materials
Waste Water Sampler
ISCO Flow Recorder
Photoionization Detection Meter
Exploslmeter
Product Recovery Equlpment
Suruey-Grade GPS (Global Positioning System)
Mapping GPS (Global Positioning System)
Soil Drilling Rlg

Groundwater Sampling Equipment
Subcontractors

Cost

Cost

$a0.00/Day

$60.00/Day
$80.00/Day

$50.00/Day

$35.00/Day
$75,00/Hour
$ls0.00/Day
$35.00/Hour
$75.00/Day
Cost Plus l09o

duction Costs RATERe
Black & Whlte Coples: 8 t/: x 11

Hack & Whlte Copies: 1l x 17
Black & White Copies: 24 x 36
ColorCopies:8%xll
ColorCopies: 11 x 17

Color Copiesr 24 x 36
Golor Plots: 42 x,l8

$0,10

$0.s0
$3.00

$2,00

$4.00

$r2.oo
$22.00

These rates are effective for only the year indicated and are subject to yearly adjustnrents which reflect
equitable changes in the various components.

Aitkin county I Northwoods Regional AW Trail system I Mille Lacs-Malmo East ATV Loop project
13



I

Chad Gonner, LS, CFed$n VP
Principalin Charge
Land Surveyor
Chad. Conner@wsn, us.com
218,316.3632

Tony Pohl, PE
Project Manager I Civil Engineer
Tony.Pohl@wsn.us.com
218.316.3640

Brainerd Office
ZB04 lndustrial Park Road
PO Box 2720
Baxter, MN 56425
218.829,5117

Alexandria
Bemidji
Brainerd / Baxter
Crookston
East Grand Forks
Forest Lake
Grand Forks
Mankato
Rochester
WidsethSmithNoltin g.com

iilj
I

l'

WIDSE,TH
SMITH
NOLTING

f



WS

A PROPOSAL FOR

Engineering Services for

ATV Trail Extension
FOR AITKIN COUNTY



April 17,2020

Ross Wagner
Economic Development & Forest lndustry Coordinator
Aitkin County
307 2nd Street NW#316
Aitkin, MN 56431

WIDSETH
SMITH
NOLTING

Ilar tcrlllraitrerd
7804 lndustrial Park Road

PQ Box2720
Baxter. MN 56425-2720

Re: Northwoods Regional Trail System Mille Lacs - Malmo East
ATV Loop Project Design Services

zlg.gzg.suz 8l
zte.ezg.zstz @

Brainerd@wsn.us.corn El

WldsethSmltttiloltlnd.com

Dear Mr. Wagner,

ln accordance with your request we have prepared an outline of the estimated costs and services
anticipated for the general trail design for the project. We understand that there are many variables that will
be encountered as the projects develop that may increase or decrease the level of effort necessary. The
following services are separated into the major disciplines required for our design. We have included the
Land survey, GIS Environmental and Civil Engineering services anticipated in a project such as yours. The
following is a breakdown of the major services anticipated.

Survev and GIS Services Estimated $2s,ooo to $30,000
o Utilize available LIDAR, National Wetland lnventory mapping and parcel data to create a project base map of

the entire project route
. Develop finaltrail route layoutthrough meetings and on-site review
. Perform detailed field surveys of key areas needing engineering design using GPS and conventional survey

methods
o ldentify public Rights of way and incorporate them into the base map
r Preparation of easements for necessary portions of trail impacting private / public interests

Environmental Services Estimated $3o,0oo to $35,000
r Determine areas of wetland impact through the trail layouts
r Review base mapping and provide guidance wetland impacts
r Perform off-site and on-site wetland delineation
o lncorporate delineation into base mapping
r Preparation of the Environmental Assessment Worksheet
r Review meetings with TEP and State agency's

IlrU{ineerirlg Architecture Surveyilrg llnvironmental



WIDSETH
SMITH
NOLTING

Civil Servrces Estimated $25,000 to $28,000

. Coordinate with GIS and survey to develop preliminary base mapping for general trail corridors.
o Once initialwetland and property/ROw information prepared on base mapping, meet with County staff and

field drive, walk, 4-wheel the entire 58-mile corridor. Documents specific features and considerations along
the corridor that will need to be addresses, Examples are water way crossings, wetland crossings, steep
roadway ditch slopes, utility poles/ground pedestals. Three L0-hour days are estimated to be needed for
this first review.

r Continue coordination with GlS, Environmental/Wetland and Survey departments as base mapping work
continues and trail locations within corridors are further defined.

r Review any water crossings with hydraulics group and identify types of structures (metal culverts, precast
box sections, suspended bridge) and related hydraulic reviews that would be needed for any final design.

r Prepare preliminary trail cross sections that will be needed over the 58-mile corridor and review with
County staff along with preliminary water crossing structures/options.

r Develop final sections that would be used over the trail route and relative distance for each section type to
total the 58-mile length.

. Establish specific count of water or wetland crossings and structure/cross sections to be utilized at each

costing with a budget cost scale.

e Develop estimate of unit length costs for the varies trail cross sections and overall cost based total lengths of
each section along with finalizing cost estimates for water crossings.

r Final coordination with GIS and Survey departments in development of route mapping and related trail cross

sections to be utilized and special structures.
r Prepare final cost estimates for various trail segments and special structures. Meet with County Staff to

prioritize trail segments for final cost estimating and identifying specific considerations that will need to
address in each segment during final design.

We understand that as you review our outline of proposed services you may have questions regarding our
proposed services. We have used our discussions, review of the project documents and experience on
other projects to develop this preliminary scoping outline. We would be glad to meet with the committee to
further discuss the details of this process with you. We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal
to you and look fonrvard to working with you on this project. Please feel free to contact us with any
questions.

Sincerely,
WDSETH SMITH NOLTING

Chad M Conner,
Vice President

CFedS



-
trt

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 12,2020

Title of ltem: Approve Change order

L"b
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

ApproveiDeny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Please see the attached request for a change order for Dorholt Tile.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve change order for Dorholt tile in the amount of $ 1 4, 1 35

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? V r", No
What is the total cost, wjlh .tax and shipplgg? $ 14,13s
/s fhr's budgeted? l_l V"" L_lto ptease Exptain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



co nte g rityffi rffi L.$ p,-,

I

I 
{.1{ r ri $t r r ; i:i j i: ii ii,i l,r |i i; r: l-r I i.i i:.' r i i

?r,Jt.eL"J

May 6, 2020

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Aitkin, MN 56431

Project Aitkin County Government Center

Attn: Jessica Siebert

Please submit to the Board of Commissioners for their approval a change order to
Dorholt Tile in the amount of $14,135.00 for floor correction in the Historic Courthouse.
This is for multiple areas in the Courthouse, please refer to the map identifying the
areas on each floor. Also included is an itemized cost for each area that is included in

the total.

Travis and/or I will be at the meeting to answer any question the Board might have
regarding this proposed change order.

Thank you,

Carl A Clark

Project Site Coordinator

Contegrity Group, lnc.

101.1st St. SE, Little Falls, Mll 5634$ | 320 634.1S40

ContagrityGroup.eom



i:t..,,y:\1*t!:I:t::t.:,:!ip9_*i9:!4s:-._ ... . ..

._F-

AITKIN COUNTY
GOVERNMENT

CENTER
ADDITION

BKV
GROUP

glr@FffiN@
E'lNriE

Y*l

U Ms€d S@t
h@dk.R ff1
I€l€ligE: 6123.38
Fd*: €1238.e12
ww*bkvgroup.cDfi
€oE

0
i A 

-'[E-l
I 

-

.i
.,.

td;6d_iffi-l
i :..::: : :: : ::l: :il:i :: !it;: 4. :::::::::

LEVEL 1I2A -
AREA S. FINISH

PI.ANS

,Addirat cd

Fltu b
tcsFd
:379&3tn

3rigrH
I
t
I

g:r

-j i

rTl- i

irdiiirkh,J4.B4". tr
e-!or@rq,rd@e

j/!//\-

18&
E:_=:-iz::

i!
.leede

Tl4 froo.

d# ig.tlr,= i
I ;,: -\ ' ,t:i

I ,.1
i

ffi
f,ooa

11018

2

l!:..1

5po0s
Sdtbdf€
Ttrreeded

,?:.

!

i

fr

Be to b€ 7ircnes -6€

b@ b b37 ifffiG to



TILE & HOME CENTER, INC.
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

Carpet, Vinyl Floor Covsrlngs, Ceramic Tlle,
Wood, Wallpaper & Laminate Flooring

207gxt US Hwy 159 . Grand Raplds, MN 55744
Phone: 21 A€126-1249 . Fax: 2't 8-326-531 I

Request for I nformation

Date: 3l3tl2020

Job Name/Location:
Aitkin Government Center Addition
Aitkin, MN

H

lo: Travis Fuechtmann

From: Mark Dorholt

Sublect: Aitkin Government Center - RFI - Floor Prep

Travis, after the walk through with Carl and Joe, here are the corrective measures we think are needed.
Please see the attached screenshot for the areas of work. I do not see any other way around this. Please advise, after you've
had a chance to review.

1st Floor -

a Grind areas of high concrete
Self-level floor
Apply Traxx because of structural cracks and pours

Change tile base to 7 inch vs 6 inch to match existingTerrazzo base

Materials and Labor $ 3,994.00
Bond S 105.00

2nd Floor -

r Grind areas and prep floor
r Self-level floor
. Apply Traxx because of structural cracks and pours
r Change tile base to 7 inch vs 6 inch to match existing Terrazzo base
r Materials and Labor $ 3,080.00
r Bond S fOS.OO

3rd Floor -
Grind areas of high concrete

r SelfJevel floor
. Apply Traxx because of structural cracks and pours
r Materials and Labor $ 3,604.00
o Bond S 105.00

3rd floor - Rooms 379 and 380
. Prep and pour floors
r Bond

Please call with any questions

Thank You,

Mark Dorholt
Dorholt Tile & Home Center, lnc.
218-326-1249 or 278-259 -7249
mark@dorholttile.com

5 sso.oo

5 qo.oo



H
Request for lnformation
Date: 41212020

Job Name/location:
Aitkin Government Center Addition
Aitkin, MN

TILE & HOME CENTER, INC.
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL

Carpet, Vinyl Floor Goveringa, Ceramic Tlle,
Wood, Wallpaper & Laminate Flooring

2A79O US l.lwy 169. Grand Raplds, MN 55744
Phone: 21 A-3,26-'1249 . Fax: 21 8-326-531 8

Bathroom f179:
r Grind areas of high concrete
r Self-level floor
. Apply Traxx to the floor
r Materials and Labor
r Bond

Corridor f161
r Grind areas
r Self-level floor
r Materials and Labor - Not to exceed
r Bond

Please call with any questions.

Thank You,

Mark Dorholt
Dorholt Tile & Home Center, lnc.
218 -326- t2 49 o r 218-259 -1249
mark@dorholttile.com

to: Travls Fuechtmann

From: Mark Dorholt

Subiect: Aitkin Government Center - RFI - Floor Prep

Per my conversation today with Carl here are the additional floor prep estimates:

S L,24o.oo

S s6.oo

s 1,200.00

S se.oo



Aitkin
County

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 12,2020

Title of ltem: 2021 Budget Discussion

t"u
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Budget Committee and Department Heads will soon begin work on the 2021 budget. Discussion will be held
regarding the budget process. Commissioners will be give the opportunity to provide guidance and direction as we
move forurard.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Discussion only,

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: May 12,2020

Title of ltem: County Engineer Reappointment

ryErT 18 5 7-

\ "i:Agenda ltem #

V
V

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

Minnesota Statute 163.07 requires every County Board in Minnesota to appoint and employ a County Engineer. All
reappointments are for four year terms and made in May of the year in which the term expires. John Welle's current
four year term expires in 2020.

Please adopt the following resolution.

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statue 163.07, requires that all of the County Engineers in Minnesota serve four-year
terms.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that John Welle is hereby appointed County Engineer of Aitkin County for a
four-year term commencing January 1,2021, pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statute, Section 163.07.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Comme nts :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED May 12,2020

By Commissioner: xxxx 20200512-txx

Countv Engineer Reappointment

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Statue 163.07, requires that all of the County Engineers in Minnesota serve four-
year terms.

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that John Welle is hereby appointed County Engineer of Aitkin County for a
four-year term commencing January 1, 2021, pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statute, Section 163.07.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEM BE PRESENT Ail bers Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Mav. 2020 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of May, 2020

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



H'7

Aitkin
County

Aitkin Gounty Board of Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: May 12,2020
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

Agenda ltem #

N REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq. Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policv

Commissioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bill Pratt

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv lstThursdav Wedel
Monthly 3d Thursdav Wedel and

CARE Monthly 3rd Tuesdav Westerlund
Comm Quarterly Varies Wedel and Marcotte

Aitkin Planni Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3rd Wednesday Niemi and Westerlund

Economic Bi-monthlv 3ro Wednesday Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Council Quarterlv 3ro Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund

ATV Committee As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Big Sandv Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Pratt, Alt. Marcotte

ittee Most months 1 
st Tuesdav Wedel and Westerlund

Development Achievement Center Monthly 3rd or 4th Thurs. Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Board Monthlv 2nd Mondav Niemi, Alt. Pratt

Economic Development Monthlv l stWednesday Pratt and Niemi
Emergency Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Pratt
Extension 4xyear Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Marcotte

As needed Wedel and Marcotte
H&HS Monthlv except Julv l stWednesdav Westerlund and Wedel
H Monthly 4th Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Mondav Praft and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Lqbor Management Quarterlv Varies Wedel, Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3rd Monday Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Library Quarterlv Set bv Judoe Niemi

Monthlv Last Wednesdav Pratt
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed 10x vear 3rd Mondav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Fridav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
MN Rural Caucus 8x vear Varies Niemi, Alt. Pratt
Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x vear 2nd Mondav Marcotte and Pratt
NE MN Office Job Trainino As called Niemi
Northeast MN ATP Quarterlv Varies and ineer iAtt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x year 4lh Thursdav Marcotte, Alt. Sheriff
Northeast mittee Quarterly 2nd Mondav Pratt, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatinq Board Monthlv lstThursdav Marcotte, Alt. Pratt
Ordinance As needed Pratt and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesdav Marcotte and Wedel
Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Mondav Westerlund
Rum 1W1P Policy Committee Quarterly Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Snake Monthlv 4th Mondav Pratt

Bi-Monthlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Pratt and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2nd Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2no Thursday Westerlund


